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Notice

Notice is hereby given that the 59th Annual
General Meeting of The Oriental Insurance
Company Limited will be held at the
Registered Office of the Company at 'Oriental
House' A-25/27, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi -
110 002 on Tuesday, the 21st August, 2007
at 2.30 p.m. to transact the following
business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt Directors'
Report, Audited Annual Accounts for the
year ended 31st March, 2007 and
Auditors' Report thereon.

2. To declare a Dividend.

3. To authorise the Board of Directors to fix
the remuneration fo Auditors, to be
appointed by the C & AG, for the year
2007-08.

(R. Vaidyanathan)
Company Secretary)

Place : New Delhi

Date: 10th August, 2007

Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote instead of himself. A proxy need not
be a member of the Company.

2. The proxy should be deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company not
less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting.
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Dear Stakeholders

Welcome you all to the 59" Annual General Meeting
of your company.

Indian Economy is showing overall growth. The overall
GDP growth is estimated at 9.4 per cent.
Manufacturing, Mining & Quarrying, Electricity, Gas
& Water Supply, Trade, Hotels, Transport and
Communication, Community, Social & Personal
Services are set to create new records. However,
Agriculture, Forestry & Fishing, Construction,
Financing Insurance, and Real Estate & Business
Services are set to show modest achievements only.
The growth rate for Indian industry has been
reassessed at 10.9 per cent (from the earlier 10 per
cent), with these being 11 per cent (11.2 per cent) for
services and 2.7 per cent (2.7 per cent) for agriculture.

The year 2006-07 was truly a memorable year for
more reasons than one. The year saw the long
awaited detariffing of several segments of insurance
and the subsequent market reactions. The Insurance
industry in general and your company in particular
crossed several milestones of achievement.

Last year | spoke to you regarding detariffing of the
insurance market. The scenario has now been
translated into a reality from 1%t January 2007. It is
not unusual for such detariffing to cause a great fall
in prices. Generally, the falling trends in prices last
even up to 18 months after detariffing. Your Company
also faced a similar situation. | am however, pleased
to announce that despite detariffing Oriental has
been able to maintain the highest growth rate among
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the Public Sector companies for the second year in
succession.

The financial results of 2006-07 are shining with
many sparkles. In tune with Industry’s growth rate,
your company registered a growth rate of 11.39 %
on gross basis with a premium of Rs.4020.78 crores.
Our Net premium was Rs. 2879.73 crores with a
healthy growth rate of 15.17%.

Your company achieved major milestones in profits
this year. The operating profits for the year 2006-07
amounted to Rs. 298.34 crores increasing by 101.06
% as compared to Rs. 144.38 crores in 2005-06.
Profit before tax increased by 88.4 % to Rs. 629.64
crores and profit after tax registered a growth of
75.15 % at Rs. 497.27 crores.

For the first time in history of your company,
provisions of Section 40C of the Insurance Act 1938
have been complied in respect of management
Expenses. A substantial decrease of 96.54 crores
in management expenses coupled with good growth
in premium has made it possible. We hope to
continue the trend in future.

Our foreign operations of Nepal, Dubai and Kuwait
continued to perform excellently by writing gross
premium of 92.26 crores this year. The net profit by
three foreign offices was 19.06 crores in 2006-07
as compared to 15.03 crores in 2005-06.

Yet another major achievement this year is
compliance of Solvency Margin for the second
year in succession. It stood at 2.17 as compared
to 1.97 in 2005-06, showing an increasing trend
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Our Rising Profits
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and an all time high in last five years. | am also
very pleased to announce that Board has
recommended 100 % dividend payout to
Government of India, registering an increase of
100 % over last year payment of Rs. 50 crores on
a paid-up capital of Rs.100 crores.

Apart from our financial results there have been other
good news as well. We have been consistently given
the highest rating by CRISIL and ICRA. A M BEST
has also maintained our rating at “B++" (very good
This year Oriental has been awarded the Marine
Insurance Award of Lloyds list 2006 at a colourful
ceremony held in Dubai. Oriental has also been
voted “Consumer Superbrand 2006-07” by the
independent Superbrands Council for the second
year in succession.

~

We have also expanded our network by opening two
more regional offices at Coimbatore and Nagpur and
several one-man offices to provide more efficient
customer service.

INLIAS, our core insurance software, has been
implemented in 276 offices in the year 2006-07 and
the statistical data captured will be a guiding
element in our future course of action. It will be
implemented in remaining offices during the current
year and we will strive towards complete online
solutions for more competitive and enhanced
service to our customers.

“First come thought, then organization of that
thought into ideas and plans, then
transformation of those plans into reality.”

Though the year 2006-07 has shown sparkling
results it is not the time to sit back and relax.
We have to gear ourselves towards a more

11
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improved working and achieve ever-increasing
results. The competition will become more
intense in the future.

“The strongest is never strong enough to be
always the master, unless he transforms strength
into right, and obedience into duty.”

Time has come to change the working atmosphere
and going by examples of transformations taken
place in banks we will be exploring opportunities of
Business transformation to serve our customers in
amuch better and satisfied manner. We have initiated
the process of change-management by proactively
identifying areas of improvement, bench-marking
with international standards and to develop
strategies for improving the overall performance of
your Company. Our company’s workforce is well
organized, trained and committed towards learning
new business process and is ready to accept all
challenges in the emerging competitive scenario.

During the current year, we will be celebrating the
Diamond Jubilee and it has been a truly memorable
journey of 60 years. From being a miniscule private
Company, Oriental has grown from strength to
strength and if the performance of your company
post opening up of the sector and post detariffing is
any indication, the organization has strong
fundamentals of endurance and strength.

We are thankful to our customers who steadfastedly
support us and have continuous faith in us amidst
severe competition. We are also thankful to our
intermediaries for their continued support in
improving our service standards. We are also
indebted to IRDA and Ministry of Finance for their
support, guidance and encouragement in all areas.

The Annual Report for 2006-07 is placed for your
consideration.
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Figures in brackets are percentage to net premium
(T3 ot o)
(Rs. in lakhs)

Fire Marine Miscellaneous Total

It = AMfaeh Tafaa T

)

year ended 31t March 2007.
Particulars 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06

FHA gad WiEm:

Gross Direct Premium:

ara o

In India 54007 54689 34783 32511 304062 265511 392852 352711
aRA | SMET

Outside India 1669 1437 1567 1207 5990 5622 9226 8266
A Tha g HiftEm

Gross Direct Premium Total 55676 56126 36350 33718 310052 271133 402078 360977
s Hifm

Net Premium 35172 33134 15844 15910 236958 201002 287974 250046
3§ F IHd ¥ STUE

Ratio of Net to Gross 63.17% 59.04% 43.58% 47.19% 76.42% 74.13% 71.62% 69.27%
frerer (iferdt emenl)

EISGIINE TR

(ufferedt i) =t

fasnt | @y

Profit on Sale of 3303 4586 1962 2115 37883 41550 43148 48251
Investments (Policy Holders’) (9.4%) (13.8%) (12.3%) (13.3%) (16.0%) (20.7%) (15.0%) (19.3%)
Int./Div./ Rent 3083 3243 1831 1496 35362 29385 40276 34124
(Policy Holders) (8.7%) (9.8%) (11.6%) (9.4%) (14.9%) (14.6%) (14.0%) (13.6%)
HHTH 3N = Yook

T o™ (+)/fea @+ ()}

Commission and other income 1344 960 -393 -704  -10921 -10727  -9970 -10471
{Net Income(+)/ Net Outgo (-)} (3.8%) (2.9%) (-2.4%) (-4.4%) (-4.6%) (-5.3%) (-3.5%) (-4.2%)
T WEdH (+)/4% @ ()

NPA (Provision (+)/ -31 -108 -18 -50 -355  -982 -404  -1140
Write back(-) (-0.1%) (-0.3%) (-0.1%) (-0.3%) (-0.2%) (-0.5%) (-0.1%) (-0.5%)
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wHUt TfufEm 1956 @t ORT 217 & 3=
fa ofifdieer svanw wuet fafies & Feve Ausa o ufdees
Report of the Board of Directors of The Oriental Insurance
Company Limited Under Section 217 of the Companies Act 1956
T H
To the members:
1. 31 9, 2007 1 99T g 99 & ford IAameen anftier gfaasd qen ofen qdferd o faerer wgd #d U eH
T R
1. We have pleasure in presenting the fifty-ninth  Annual Report and Audited Statement of Accounts for the
Tzt
13
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Y @ g o e

T (-)/F2 @ ()

Diminution in value of -2 58 -1 26 -27 521 -30

shares (-)/ written back (+) (-0.0%) (0.2%) (-0.0%) (0.2%) (-0.0%) (0.3%) (-0.0%)

ST STRfET [ o

s ()/EeT (+)

Increase (-)/ Decrease (+) -1019 629 100 -2278 -17978 -12813 -18897

in unexpired risks reserve (-2.9%) (1.9%) (0.6%) (-14.3%) (-7.6%) (-6.4%) (-6.6%)

IS ST &

Net Incurred claims -15939 -23090 -15584  -8531 -204362 -174854 -235885
(-45.3%) (-69.7%) (-98.4%) (-53.6%) (-86.2%) (-87.0%) (-81.9%)

Ykt =

Expenses of Management -11340 -14160  -5255  -6189 -58828 -64727 -75423
(-32.2%) (-42.7%) (-33.2%) (-38.9%) (-24.8%) (-32.2%) (-26.2%)

qRENeE ==

Amortization expenses -60 75 -36 -35 -686 -684 -782
(-0.2%) (-0.2%) (-0.2%) (-0.2%) (-0.3%) (-0.3%) (-0.3%)

et 2 @

Investment Written off -13 -16 -8 -7 -153 -147 -174
(-0.0%) (-0.1%) (-0.0%) (-0.2%) (-0.1%) (-0.2%) (-0.1%)

TS e AH

Net Operating Profit 14498 5161 -1558 1753 16893 7524 29833

(41.2%) (15.6%) (-9.8%) (11.0%) (7.1%) (3.7%) (10.3%)

EISRGIEINAERR|

(IR BE=T)

Interest, Dividends &

Rent (Shareholders’)

fraw fosmt @ oy

(TR T

Profit on sale of Investments

(Shareholders’)

T AA/FT

Other Income/ Outgo

AT (+)/e (1) P & T

Profit (+) / Loss (-) before Tax
TR IR hl

el doq & oAU wrEEH

IT deducted at source and

Provision for Tax

T Ful ¥ FL & (A€ qEEH

Provision for Tax for

earlier years

T & IR YS AR

Net Profit/ Loss after Tax

M= o § e

Transfer to General Reserve

AN & U graEE

Provision for Dividend

FHRANE Y o

Corporate Dividend Tax

* SW yERi gfaeE ge WiEeE W @

* Percentages mentioned above are to Net Premium.
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15732

16853

546

62964

-6348

-6889

49727

38028

10000

1699

605
(0.2%)

-14462
(-5.7%)

-206475
(-82.6%)

-85076
(-34.0%)

-794
(-0.3%)

-170
(-0.0%)

14438
(5.8%)

12169

17207
-10395

33419

-8979

3952
28392
22690

5000

701




S

EiERIRul

Engineering 21179 18879 122 16562 13153 26.0 4812 13203 7264 27.35
HIHTR JfdehT

Workman Comp.  40.47  37.89 6.8 3237  30.91 47 2014 31.33 1458 32.68
fomm=

Aviation 12245 15166 -192  18.02 6.22  189.7  34.02 5340 90.07 95.98
e g

Pers. Accident 11748 9844 193 9028  70.37 283 7210 82.99 69.67 7857
e

Health 44896 360.11 247 359.26 288.17 247 119.46  118.13 119.40 118.23
IR

Liability 26.47 2305 148 1571 9.15 717  23.04 3726 33.80 68.09
31 fafay

Other Misc. 34773 31274 112 26522 239.83 106  37.07 68.69 3825 63.04
i fafay

Total Misc. 3100.50 2711.33  14.3 2369.58 2010.02 179  83.12 9289 86.24 86.99
g

Total 4020.78 3609.77  11.4 2879.74 2500.46 152 80.10 97.36 81.91 8257
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(TUF wIS H)
(Rs. in Crores)
Eagliien s Wi TS STET U
Gross Premium Net Premium Incurred Claim Ratio
RSy A5
GROSS NET
faumn 2006-07 2005-06 Growth 2006-07 2005-06 Growth| 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06
Department % % %
&A=
Fire 556.76 ~ 561.26 -0.8 351.72 331.34 6.2 6798 10841 4532 69.69
T ST Het
Marine Cargo 179.80 178.88 05 13225 131.57 0.5 107.91 61.31 108.40 5225
AHfsh e
Marine Hull 183.70 158.30 16.0 26.19 27.53 -49 3858 17558 47.65 60.15
qrfsh T
Marine Total 363.50 337.18 7.8 15844  159.10 -04 7287 11496 98.36 53.61
AreX 3t
Motor OD 1119.72 1014.43 10.3 90242  819.08 10.17  46.51 48.81 46.16  48.36
Arex 2t
Motor TP 665.44  524.22 269 520.67 414.76 255 172.61 181.37 170.39 180.11
HreX A
Motor Total 1785.16 1538.65 16.0 1423.09 1233.84 15.3  93.52 93.97 9161 9264
15
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& B/ 10 ¥ 15 Wfaerd 1 fasma 3T ura 1 M

ST g
Fa U (o1Ra wfaerd) &1 faa frsd ad &

69.27 TR &1 qo | 3T €9 ¥ 98T 71.62
yfaera & T

WeeE aiRumH

FHUA HT FHI FEIEA USIH, 2005-06 H GAH E.
144.38 % T | ot 1ferk &. 298.33 HAS & T4
& EIH SREgH 3ok Tgfadl Sl STTAH & HRO0
g 999 B Wl wA Rd <@l U, S oo
2005-06 H 97.36 Ufawrd o, 98 g9 €9 ¥ iR
F T 2006-07 H 80.10 Wfawd B TN AT TH
IoE W g i o 9§ B HA T T HaE
F a1g 9 yufad < Faf, Y o157 a1 A |
st w9 gEl FE AW 2005-06 H 82.57
gfaera o St a9 2006-07 H 81.91 fdwrd & T
SYRH, UM qT STTRTT FhHHI0 & ford graemt
4 FH & HRO YA T H F 97 A Hl
aredfesh it go g iR =¥ 2005-06 WIE I
Tl & JaE 9 gdifad om aet g8 e g
1 IROTH €. 42.59 HUS &1 o9 = W

ST @ren

8 & IRE & 100 FA K AR A w5 GoR
o g IRer T8l g3l UEd g & 100 HAS &
ERUEGT

LEELCE =P

YA =2 fUse o & €. 850.76 FAIE b favg
M T H . 754.22 HAS @I TAR A H
Sfier ¥ Jeelt 9R &9 ot AfuftEm 1938 &t U™
40 ' T FIEE FE F THA © €, W REH B
T = Thd M a6l JaeH o9 &1 atad

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5
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Review of operations / Working Results

Growth of Business:

The Gross Premium has shown an increase
from Rs.3609.77 crores during 2005-06 to
4020.78 crores during 2006-07 thereby
recording a growth of 11.4%. Growth rate of
more than 15% was achieved in Marine Hull.,,
Motor TP, Pers. Accdt. And Health Deptt. Motor
OD, Engineering, Liability and other Misc
achieved growth rate between 10 % to 15%.

Reinsurance Operations

The net to gross ratio (retention percentage)
was marginally higher at 71.62% as compared
to 69.27% during last year.

Operating Results

The overall operating performance of the
company more than doubled with operating profit
of Rs.298.33 crores as against Rs. 144.38 crores
during 2005-06. This was made possible by
adopting prudent underwriting practices. The
gross incurred loss ratio dipped considerably to
80.10 % in 2006-07 from 97.36 % in 2005-06
due to the fact that gross incurred claims of last
year were impacted by Mumbai floods. However
the net incurred claims ratio showed only a
marginal decrease from 82.57% in 2005-06 to
81.91% during 2006-07. There was a substantial
decrease of Rs.97 crores in management
expenses due to decrease in provision for
gratuity, pension and leave encashment and year
2005-06 impacted by arrears payment to staff.
Increased investment portfolio resulted in
improved investment income to the tune of
Rs.42.59 crores.

Capital Structure

There was no change in the Authorized or Paid
Up Capital of Rs.100 crores during the year.
The Paid-up Capital remains at Rs.100 crores.

Management Expenses:

Total Management Expenses for the current year
were Rs. 754.22 crores as against Rs. 850.76
crores of previous year. We have been able to
comply with Section 40C of The Insurance Act
1938 which regulates management expenses
incurred by the company, for the first time in history




3.6

3.7

B e tifgem o gfg & wu-wy =@ § S an
% FHRU G9G F TR

AT Y9
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e sfeia foham
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of our company. This was possible due to reduction
in expenses coupled with premium growth.

Overall Performance

The Company has made a profit of Rs 629.64
crores during the year under review compared
to an overall profit of Rs. 334.19 crores during
the previous year, after taking into account both
operating profit and investment income.

Solvency Margin:

The solvency margin ratio stood at 2.17 against
1.97 in 2005-06, thereby complying with the
provisions of Sec 64VA of Insurance Act, 1938
as amended by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority Act, 1999.

Dividend

The Directors are pleased to recommend a final
dividend of 100% which is Rs. 10 per share on
10 crore shares for the year 2006-07. A sum of
Rs.100 crores has been provided to meet the
payment of Dividend and a further provision of
Rs. 16.99 crores has been made for Dividend
Distribution Tax thereon.

General Reserve

The net profit as per the Profit and Loss
Appropriation Account of Rs.380.27 crores is
transferred to General Reserve Account in the
Balance Sheet thereby increasing our net
worth from Rs.1645.52 crores to Rs.2025.79
crores.

Foreign Operations

The company’s foreign operations in Nepal,
Dubai, Kuwait and the Run-off account in
London together yielded a Gross Direct
Premium of Rs.92.26 crores during the year
2006-07 as against Rs.82.65 crores during the
previous year. The net Premium was higher at
Rs.86.77 crores as against Rs.81.03 crores last
year and the net Incurred Claims during this
year in respect of foreign operations were Rs.
36.96 crores with a net Incurred Claims Ratio
of 42.60% (Rs. 38.21. crores at 47.15%.for the
last year). Our foreign operations had finally
resulted in a net surplus of Rs.19.06 crores as
against a surplus of Rs15.03.crores during the
previous year.

17
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Board of Directors and its Committee(s)

Shri S. K. Chanana, General Manager of the
Company, was appointed as Director, for a
second term, w.e.f. 15.12.2006.

Shri J.S.S. Sastry, Under Secretary,
Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry of
Finance, was appointed as a Director in place
of Shri Subhash C. Sharma, w.e.f. 17.05.2007.

Dr. K. C. Chakrabarty, CMD, Punjab National
Bank and Shri B. K. Sarkar, General Manager
of the Company, were appointed as Directors,
w.e.f. 12.06.2007 and 26.06.2007, respectively.

Shri R. C. Jain, Chief Executive, GIPSA and
Shri K. N. Prithviraj, Ex-CMD, Oriental Bank of
Commerce, ceased to be the Directors on
02.12.2006 and 31.03.2007 respectively,
consequent upon expiry of their term of
appointment.

Board of Directors placed on record their sincere
appreciation of the contribution made by Shri K.
N. Prithviraj, Shri Subash C. Sharma and Shri
R. C. Jain during their tenure as Directors.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors
presently consists of the following Directors :

1. Dr. K. C. Chakrabarty,
2. Shri J.S.S. Sastry, and
3. Shri S. K. Chanana

During the year 2006-07, the Committee met
on three occasions and besides reviewing the
Annual Accounts for the year 2005-06 and the
Half Yearly Accounts for the year 2006-07, also
dwelt upon matters relating to Mid Term Review
of Budget, Concurrent Audit of Investment
Department, Anti-Money Laundering
Programme of the Company etc.

Subsidiary Company

Pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act
1956, the audited Accounts and Balance Sheet
for the year 2006-07 of the subsidiary, Industrial
Credit Company Limited are appended
herewith.

Particulars of Employees

Information as required under Section 217(2A)
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of the Companies Act, 1956 read with
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules
may be treated as ‘Nil” for the year ended 31¢
March 2007.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement as per
Sec 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956

We confirm

1.

11.
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That in the preparation of the annual accounts,
the applicable accounting standards, principles
and policies has been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material
departures;

That subject to Accounting Policies and Notes
attached, the directors have applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit of the company for that period;

That the management has taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 /
Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

That the management has prepared the annual
accounts and financial statements on a going-
concern basis; and

The management has ensured that an internal
audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of the business exists and is operating
effectively.

We also confirm that the Company had not at
any time resolved to buy back its own share as
per the provisions of Sec 77A.

Detailed Report of Company’s Activities

The senior executives of the Company are
presenting their detailed report on critical areas
of operation and their reports together with the
report on Corporate Governance are attached
as part of the report of the Directors.
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Additional Information Required under the
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report to the Board of Directors) Rules 1988.

The company is not engaged in any
manufacturing activity and as such there are
no particulars to disclose under the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report to the
Board of Directors) Rules 1988 as regards
conservation of energy or technology
absorption. During the financial year 2006-07,
the Company’s Foreign Exchange earnings and
outgo are as under:

Rs. 168.07 crores
Rs. 175.22 crores

Earnings
Outgo

Renewal of License issued by Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India

We have received the Certificate of Renewal
of Registration dated 6" March, 2007 for the
year 2007-2008.

Plans for 2007-08

The target set on gross basis is 4636 crores..
The completion upto May 2007 was 742.56
crores (comparative amount of Rs. 735.00
crores upto May 2006). The growth rate in 2007-
08 (upto May 2007) was 1.02 % as against
comparative rate of 7.49 in 2006-07. This is
mainly due to reduction in rates due to
detariffing. In addition to trying to make Motor
TP & Health portfolios profitable in future we
will focus on retail business like Personal
accident, Rural covers and Health. We are
confident of growing in premium for the rest of
the year. Full scale implementation of INLIAS
in all the operating offices will be implemented
in the current year to deal effectively in
emerging competitive scenario.

Auditors

The following auditors were appointed for the
year 2006-07 by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Sec 619 of the
Companies Act 1956:

1. M/s Luthra and Luthra, New Delhi
2. M/s S.Mann & Co., New Delhi

At all the Divisional Offices, auditors were
appointed for the year 2006-07 by the
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Comptroller and Auditor General of India. We
convey our thanks to all our auditors for their
valuable cooperation and guidance.
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Information Technology

The year 2006-07 was extremely eventful for the
Information Technology department of the
Company. Projects in which the department was
engaged were

. Rollout of INLIAS application in additional
offices

e Hardware sizing to bear the load of remaining
offices

e Arrangement of infrastructure for Phase-2
rollout.

. Implementation of Investment Module.

INLIAS Rollout: Out of the 412 offices earmarked
for INLIAS (Integrated Non Life Insurance Application
Software) under Phase-1, 262 offices were
completely live as on 31t March 2007. These offices
fall under Bangalore, Chennai, Cochin, Coimbatore,
Hyderabad, Nagpur, Pune and two regions each in
Mumbai and New Delhi.

During this year, the INLIAS Software got stabilized
to a great extent and some of the pending
functionalities got incorporated and implemented.
The software was found to be quite flexible in dealing
with the detariffed regime when the products were
configured seamlessly to the satisfaction of the user
departments.

Accounts were finalized by all the 262 offices with
lot of ease this year due to better understanding of
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the software. Full credit must be given to the officers
and staff in these offices for having undergone
“change” management in the shortest possible time.
Some of our operating offices closed their accounts
in a record time of 15 days from the close of the year.

INLIAS has been extended further to allow “online”
data entry by authorized users of financiers / Brokers/
Motor Dealers from their site so that the issuance of
policies can be speeded up and is delivered to the
customers at the point of purchase.

During the current year (2007-08) there will be full
scale implementation of INLIAS in all the operating
offices throughout the country. We are committed to
completing the project during the current year; so
that, we face up to the changing market place.

Hardware Sizing: The rollout plan was hampered
by “response time” issues. By constant monitoring
and periodical meetings with all vendors, we could
narrow down on the causes and solutions for every
problem. Hardware “sizing” to cope with the load of
all the remaining offices of the company was done.
Requisite hardware infrastructure was ordered in
January 2007 and the core infrastructure at DC is
expected to be commissioned by June, 2007.

Infrastructure for Phase-2: The PC-LAN
infrastructure necessary for rollout of INLIAS in
remaining 504 offices under Phase-2 was analysed
and the process of acquiring has been initiated. The
feasibility of extending the WAN infrastructure in
above mentioned phase-ll offices has also been
initiated to synchronize with creation of basic
Infrastructure

Investment Software: Company has acquired an
SAP based investment module which provides
integrated approach to management of Investments.
Investment management is now possible through
“online” module. System interface with NSDL, Stock
Holding/RBI, Banks, CMIE, etc. will give real benefit
to the Department and Organization as a whole. The
parallel cum live run has already been commenced.

Investment and Investment Income

Global economic growth was at 5.4 per cent during
2006 (4.9 per cent in 2005). Economic growth in the
US, Euro area, Japan, China, India and other
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emerging economies maintained growth momentum.
During 2006-07 (April-March), short-term interest
rates increased further as many central banks
continued monetary tightening to contain inflation
and stabilise inflationary expectations. Demand-pull
inflation is expected to gain momentum in the coming
months. Indicators like credit offtake, industrial
production and capital good imports clearly indicate
increasing demand and capacity. Sharp rise in capex
investments to sustain the capacity expansion
signals further momentum. Robust growth in capital
goods index and imports indicate buoyant investment
activities. According to a Goldman Sachs Report,
India’s growth acceleration since 2003 represents a
structural increase rather than simply a cyclical
upturn. Productivity growth explains nearly half of
overall growth. They project India’s potential or
sustainable growth rate at about 8% until 2020.
India’s contribution to world growth will be even
greater.

Resources raised through the public issues
increased by 20.2 per cent to Rs.32,382 crore during
2006-07. The average size of issues increased to
Rs.272 crore from Rs.195 crore during the
corresponding period of the previous year. All issues,
except one, during 2006-07 were by non-
Government public limited companies (private
sector) and mostly by non-financial companies. Out
of 119 issues during the year, 75 issues were initial
public offerings (IPOs) constituting 85.0 per cent of
total resource mobilisation.

Indian retailing, real estate and construction activity
are booming. Business confidence is extremely high,
as reflected in aggressive capex plans and offshore
acquisitions. India’s forex reserves as on 31t Mar'07
stood at $199.22 bn.(P.Yr- $151.62 bn). The BSE
Sensex reached an intra-year low of 8929 as on June
14, 2006, a decline of 29.2 per cent over the then
all-time high of 12612 reached on May 10, 2006.
The stock markets recouped these losses in the
subsequent months and the BSE Sensex reached
an all-time high of 14652 on February 8, 2007. The
markets, however, withessed some correction
thereafter. The BSE Sensex closed at 13072 on
March 30, 2007. The BSE Sensex, thus, increased
by 15.9 per cent during 2006-07 (year-on-year) as
compared with a gain of 73.7 per cent during 2005-
06. But with signs of domestic overheating and
tightening liquidity conditions, the good news seems
to be fully reflected in the high market valuations.
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Capital flows during 2006-07 were substantially
higher than a year ago, led by foreign direct
investment (FDI) flows, on the back of strong growth
prospects and buoyant investment demand. FDI
inflows at US $ 16.4 billion during April-danuary
2006-07 were substantially higher than the inflows
in the corresponding period of the previous year. FDI
was channelled mainly into financial services,
manufacturing, banking services, information
technology services and construction. Mauritius, the
US and United Kingdom remain the dominant
sources of FDI to India. Outward direct investment
from India also exhibited a significant rise to US $
8.7 billion during April-December 2006 from US $
1.9 billion a year ago due to some large overseas
acquisitions by Indian corporates.

For your Company, all this meant a lot of activity in
the Investment Operations. Income from Interest &
Dividend during the year was Rs 526.78 crores as
against Rs.455.46 crores in the previous year. Taking
advantage of the equity market boom, your company
was able to make a profit of Rs.589.04 crores from
sale of equity during the year (Rs.640.71 crores in
FY 2005-06). In order to ensure that the Book Value
of the equity portfolio of the company was also kept
intact, your company did some value buying of
undervalued equity stocks. As a result, the book
value of the equity portfolio went up to Rs.1244.31
Crores as on 31 March,2007 from Rs. 1066.14
crores as on 31t March’2006 and the Market Value
was Rs.7077.28 crores.

The investments in Mutual Fund portfolio, yielded a
profit of Rs.9.91 crores during the year (previous
year Rs.12.83 crores) in addition to the regular
dividend income.

The combined effect of the Secondary market
operations (both debt and equity) resulted in profit
on sale of investments of Rs.600.10 crores.

The yield on mean funds was 9.24% during the year
against 9.02 % in the previous year (without
considering the profit/loss on sale/redemption of
investments). However, if we take into account the
profit/loss on sale/redemption of investments the
yield was 19.76 % against 21.99% during the
previous year. The market value of total investments
of your company (including term loans) stood at
Rs.11,982 crores as on 31t March’2007 against
Rs.11,960 crores in the previous year. The cost
based book value of our total investment portfolio
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(including term loans) has gone up from
Rs.5253.74 crores in 2005-06 to Rs.6149.22
crores in 2006-07.

This apart, your company also restructured term
loans/debentures/Preference Capital of 22
companies under CDR/BIFR approved schemes.
Besides, One Time Settlement (OTS) was done for
14 companies.

During the year 2006-07, your company continued
the exercise of pruning of equity portfolio with a view
to rationalize its portfolio and reduce non-dividend
paying portfolio. As a result of which, company exited
from 34 companies including 19 non dividend paying
companies. Further, the Company has embarked
on an exercise to rationalize the equity portfolio by
pruning the unlisted/unquoted equity shares.
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Having its headquarters at New Delhi, the Company
had spread its ‘WINGS’ manifold by establishing 23
Regional Offices, 322 Divisional Offices, 546 Branch
Offices and 61 Extension counters across the length
& breadth of our country. All our offices are
computerized. These infrastructure facilities coupled
with 16000+ Workforce and about 35000 Direct
Agents are the real strength of the Company.

| am privileged to inform all concerned that the
company could retain its position as ‘2" Largest’
Non Life Insurance Company in India.

During 2006-07, the Gross Direct Premium (Indian
Operations) increased from Rs.3527.11 Crs. to Rs.
3928.52 Crs. registering a Growth rate of 11.39%.
Though 11.39% Growth rate is below our projected
Growth rate of 17.63%, our growth rate was the
highest amongst the 4 PSUs in the field. The
Company has also generated highest accretion in
Premium amongst the 4 PSUs in Non-life sector. |
congratulate all the employees of the Company
and more particularly its operating Heads and
Marketing Personnel including the Agents for
this achievement.

Market dynamics have changed. It has brought in
various NEW ELEMENTS w.e.f. 01¢t January, 2007.
Pricing Mechanism, Redesigning and Re-packaging
of Insurance products and Various kinds of Add-on
benefits / facilities, wherever possible have become
the ‘Driving Force’ for selling insurance products.
Continuity and Customer services have gone to the
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backbench at the time of negotiation of business.
We are also re-engineering our ‘Business-Models’
and endeavouring constantly to change the
‘MINDSET’ of our employees for granting best
possible covers with least possible prices without
diluting the overall concept of ‘Profitability’. We are
fully committed and determined so as to ensure that
Business Development and Profitability go side by
side.

Distribution Channel:

Traditional way of business development does not
hold good any longer. Business no longer can be
generated only through the Development Officers.
Entry of Private Players in the Non-life sector had
given us unique opportunities to revamp / re-
structure company’s Distribution Channels to suit
the changing situations. Company now has FIVE
distinct channels of Marketing such as Direct
Channel of BMs/DMs, AO(Ds)/AM(Ds),
Development Officers (Mktg.), Brokers and Direct
Agents. Each channel has specific role to play. Each
channel is given a specific business target. Over a
period of time, we could develop SYSTEMS for
knowledge updation through Periodical Training,
development of salesmanship skill and problem
solving of entire marketing force. Special
programmes are being organized for ‘High
Performing Marketers’ so as to keep them highly
motivated and energized.

fafr= =Fell A1 w9 T e
( 9T SFaE )
Commission Paid to Different Channels
(Indian Business)

(%, &S ®)
(Rs. in crores)
L 1fyemat SreRd HIURE THTA
Year Agents Brokers Corporate Referral
2005-06 203 43 11 2
2006-07 221 41 13 S
AR T faus= Market Segmentation
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We have done systematic Market segmentation.
Corporate clients and Project Insurances Cells, SME
SECTOR, Bancassurance Cell, Mega Tie-ups, Retail
Business (Personal Lines Insurance), Rural
Insurance and Micro Insurance Deptt. have since
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been opened and are under the charge of Senior
Officers reporting to GM (Marketing).

Rural Insurance - Social Social Sector Insurance

Rural Insurance and social sector insurance always
got special attention. During 2006-07, Company
procured Rs.183.55 Crores Premium from Rural
Sector as defined by IRDA. Company had covered
60,13,667 lives under Social Sector Insurance during
the year. Company had taken up specific targets for
spreading insurance benefits to lacs of women living
in villages by selling products like Raj Rajeshwari
Mahila Kalyan Bima Yojna Policy, Universal Health
Insurance Policy, Gramin and Janta Personal
Accident insurance policy and Bhagyashri Insurance
policy. We are committed to serve Rural India and
its people and thereby would like to involve ourselves
in “Bharat Nirman Activities”. For the financial year
2007-08, company has fixed a premium target of
Rs.200 Crs. from Rural Insurance products. We shall
be going in a big way organizing Village Melas, Gram
Sabhas and Road shows for popularizing our
‘products’ amongst the villagers.

2006-07 2005-06
1. FA AN WY Sifem siea (T4 oral §)
1. Total Gross Premium Underwritten (Rs. in lacs) 392852 352711
2. o & | diferEEl w1 Sifgw sed (Fem H)
2. Policies u/w in rural areas (in Nos.) 1075304 1040959
3. o & W Wi w1 Sifew o (T arEl H)
B Gross Premium u/w in rural areas (Rs.in lacs) 18355 17068
4. IO FTEE H % (4)€(2)
4. % of Rural Business (4)/(2) 4.67 4.84
5. 1 T & 9 aifed gid @ TR @ (EF /)
5 Whether Rural Sector Stipulation met(Yes/No) Yes Yes
6. IS &5 H Feel fohd el &l S
6. No. of lives covered in Social Sector 6013667 5594197
7. 1 g & 9 difed gfd e W € (3 / )
7. Whether Social Sector stipulation met (Yes/No) Yes Yes

AT THIT ASF Business Review Meetings:

79 |+ afEs § syafted &9 9 =auE gHie 986
AT w W F| GHiem 9okl % SN, e
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We have been systematically conducting Business
Review Meetings in all the Regions. During the
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HeHfd W@d U 3Teh! IHES hi 2" 9 gA ik
9 faeThit &l w1 Y9 FEEE R " A R
STEHM 1 AT FL TBH 1 I8 foverd feemd fh
TR U FI SR G A R ad % SRE, T
¥ 9924462 THES W BT ¥ qAl THAR FeTOH
HEEE 5 555302 I@ 1 TR R we @
R e e & RO w1 U 2006-07 |
9g HL 86.82 Wiawd B AT & € o 2007-08 H
A T A O SEuE H @ed 95 wiw
Freffa foren 21 5@ 9@ & & fod en wehfoud 2l

9 2006-07 % G SHAR THU @1 RO i
feafd 39 TR off ¢

Review Meeting, business development,
improvement in profitability and customer care
always dominate the deliberations. We also advise
the operating incharges to go on aggressively
recruiting the Direct Agents and enlisting Micro
Insurance Agents so that we expand company’s
reach for spreading the benefits of Insurance to the
millions of our countrymen living in villages and semi-
urban areas.

Workshop/Insurance Seminars

We are grateful to all our Customers and well-
wishers. We care for them. All the Branch Heads,
Divisional Heads & Regional Heads have been
advised to organize Insurance Workshops/ Seminars
atleast on Half Yearly basis. This will be implemented
in a structured manner from the Current Fiscal. Head
Office Customer Relationship Management
Department will monitor the matter.

Customer Services

Company has made it abundantly clear to all the
employees and more particularly the operating
incharges including the Regional Heads, that the
‘ONLY MANTRA’ for augmenting our business is
‘Customer Satisfaction’. We are constantly
educating our workforce and other intermediaries
to have empathy for the customers by way of listening
to their problems so as to hammer out the irritating
issues or atleast minimize the differences and make
customer believe that our company cares for them.
During the year 99,24,462 documents were
generated and 5,55,302 claims were settled by our
Operating Offices through out the country.
Company’s Non-suit claims clearance ratio has
increased to 86.82% during 2006-07 and we had
fixed a TARGET of 95% Claim Settlement Ratio
during 2007-08. We are determined to achieve the
same.

Our Overall Claim Settlement position during 2006-
07 was as under:

01.04.2006 ! FHMT T i FE&A

No. of claims outstanding at 01.04.2006
2006/07 & IR Fiad <@ H FeEA
No. of claims intimated during 2006/07
2006/07 & <R FeRa SE 1 GE
No. of claims settled during 2006/07
31.03.2007 ! SRTAT &1 HT HEAT

No. of claims outstanding as at 31.03.2007

TEl & TR HT STua

Claims Settlement Ratio

306594

557861

555302

309153

64.24%
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Statement of Age-wise Analysis of pending claims

31.3.2007 w1 focisid s & 3§ aR fagewor @

as on 31.03.2007

ey
wftea wwa et T IRt T A
Pending for Suit claims Non-suit claims Total
3 AR § wH
Less than 3 Months 20099 35340 55439
39 6 W@
3 to 6 months 20678 16076 36754
69 12 AE
6 to 12 months 33706 14773 48479
19399
1 to 3 years 64530 4130 (**) 68660
3 a9 9 sfe
More than 3 years 99161 660 (**) 99821
LSy
Total 238174 70979 309153
(**) 99 % of these claims cleared by 30.6.2007
(**) 30.6.2007 T TTH ¥ 99% <@ FRHT X & ™ A
FRIUT TTHOT SHAT TSIl ST UE9i
Performance of Popular Rural Insurance Schemes
viferdt 1 =T uifafedl tm  difem yRw ¥ gfem PR oM © oW 3@ 9@l
H e — HWen (% o S foa el &t SwEm (@ @
H) I i &M@l i W &Ei #) oruT
e e wern %
Name of Policy No.of Number Premium No. of No.of No.of No.of Incurred Claims
Policies Covered (Rs.Lacs) Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Ratio
O/S at reported settled O/S at (in Lacs) %
Beg the end
fa<ita ad 2006-07
Financial Year 2006-07
ST SAfRRTd diferst
Janta personal Policy 535828 4083558  2637.88 5616 3201 3048 5769 1817.61 69
IO SAfoRTTa aiferdt
Gramin Personal Policy 21323 366319 54.94 3 21 24 0 -1.18 -2
TS el
Raj Rajeshwari 32406 462813 70.35 11 75 75 11 -3.96 -6
At
Bhagyashree 13768 24564 16.37 20 24 42 2 2.04 12
TRIEA
Cattle 161401 865251 3690.82 4906 19352 19458 4800 2689.98 73
St qEe
Agri-Pumpset 21963 41625 168.18 1192 632 1482 342 -221.55 -132
31
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TrtoT AfeRTTa aiferdt

Gramin Personal Policy 71800 214943 43.22 3 99 99 3 70.95 164
REIIERED]

Raj Rajeshwari 9726 283052 76.63 11 349 349 11 70.95 93
aragt

Bhagyashree 69259 79331 14.52 25 2 8 19 -0.26 -2
TRIEA

Cattle 224503 630876  2971.75 6920 17525 18366 6079 2523.54 85
St qEe

Agri-Pumpset 24944 39935 243.58 983 7713 7699 997 5.62 2
foram wfee &2

— f& afRyved swRY s+ fafies |

foram wfee &1

Kisan Credit Card 18958 1427236 259.24 195 508 465 238 196.44 76

JUASETH

UHIS 75186 147096 686.94 0 2356 2215 141 106.63 15.52

pleivcit)|

Rural Insuarnce 366119 1318936  6412.38 27078 13290 33113 7255 1513.28 24

fa<iter ad 2005-06

Financial Year 2005-06

ST AT difert

Janta personal Policy 295967 4194974  1259.74 3366 5639 3389 5616  885.74 70

T SAfRRT iferdt

Gramin Personal Policy 31474 255311 21.44 3 148 148 3 7.43 35

RERIErEN

Raj Rajeshwari 10979 205791 77.74 1 94 94 11 14.19 18

argsit

Bhagyashree 7012 31430 17.86 19 8 7 20 1.77 10

ENCE]

Cattle 126647 397508  3258.88 6079 19899 21072 4906 2400.47 74

HfH TEe

Agri-Pumpset 6779 26020 241.35 997 913 718 1192 30.80 13

forom wfege +1E

Kisan Credit Card 26310 1253026 367.18 47 393 245 195  257.68 70

JUAARTH

UHIS 36484 142586 298.93 394 1570 1964 0 13537 45

Pl i)

Rural Insuarnce 117268 777498  5061.87 26733 5713 5368 27078 1122.47 22

fa<itr ad 2004-05

Financial Year 2004-05

ST AT difert

Janta personal Policy 818924 2825249 109251 1650 5369 3653 3366 1127.12 103

Kisan Credit Card 9896 1874253 338.63 29 1319 1301 47  187.37 55
32
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Raj Rajeshwari 74761 735965 132.69 7 245 241 11 60.60 46

AL

Bhagyashree 8537 33953 21.02 16 10 4 22 1.00 5

URIEA

Cattle 276987 1107946  2938.85 9648 77297 76414 10531 3020.45 103

Hfu Tge

Agri-Pumpset 49292 98583 220.94 946 1566 1505 1007 23.34 1
fram wfee &€

Kisan Credit Card 1155989 1155989 270.45 0 133 111 22 16.00
RUEEIE]

UHIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
il

Rural Insuarnce 767797 2303390  4606.78 55479 413582 414652 54409  928.98 2

—_

(o)}

o

o
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JUAAETH
UHIS 40865 107858 265.52 234 2493 2333 394  109.85 4
T S
Rural Insuarnce 175882 893462  5219.09 27378 3149 3794 26733  942.03 1
fa<ita as 2003-04
Financial Year 2003-04
ST SAfdrTd diferst
Janta personal Policy 84983 2419482 1444.37 1207 2658 2215 1650 1107.40 7
T AR it
Gramin Personal Policy 4207 578453 72.95 1 386 384 & 32.20 4
TS et
Raj Rajeshwari 8237 542809 201.72 11 288 288 11 60.08 3
arag
Bhagyashree 17777 198772 43.15 22 17 14 25 3.32
TR
Cattle 110864 1245148  2339.45 10531 3835 41946 6920 2555.70 10
Y g
Agri-Pumpset 62195 81480 209.64 1007 1176 1200 983 9.73
foram #fee &1
Kisan Credit Card 33549 1919389 491.45 22 145 138 29 69.36 1
JUAAETH
UHIS 74079 298796 468.20 0 552 318 234 14.26
T S
Rural Insuarnce 598944 1739161 6423.85 54409 437810 464841 27378  983.40 1
fa<itar ad 2002-03
Financial Year 2002-03
ST AR it
Janta personal Policy 84893 254680 573.03 0 7240 6033 1207  824.19 14
Tt e aiferst
Gramin Personal Policy 72308 578461 48.84 1 1200 1200 1 68.47 14

33
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31 W 2007 S HHAMNA FI FA &A1 - ol ar”
el 3= ST STel faawor 1 Y&R 7 :

Personnel

The total strength of employees as at 31 March

2007 with cadre —wise & other break up details are

as under :
ELl |/ HUGART | Afgenm HHIW | TS/, wHo | IWiNes faswen
CLASS TOTAL FEMALE SC/ST PHYSICALLY
EMPLOYEES | EMPLOYEES EMPLOYEES HANDICAPPED
| 4173 630 1118 23
I 2048 33 340 1
I 7368 1865 2211 139
\Y 2363 557 1202 76
o
TOTAL 15952 3085 4871 239

a4 2006-07 & T =i 1 & AfusfE # ug=a
gfsan fader, 2006 ® w91 g8 fm1 foeror & e1qEr

199 AfHRI S= "l H R gul

Promotion exercise for Class | Officers for the year
2006-2007 was held in September, 2006. Total of
199 Officers were promoted to the higher cadre as
per details stated below :

A I A @Al | DANT AN | A MW A IV | e IV @t V w/A
Scale | to Scale Il | Scale Il to Scale lll | Scale lll to Scale IV | Scale IV to Scale V TOTAL
114 ‘ ‘ 199

‘ 50

g ST W E S A (GSLI)

HYA | Y FHANE & Hedol & o SiiEq Heedst
[ P WY W TG 2 T AW G S A A

‘ 25

Group Savings Linked Insurance (GSLI) Scheme:

arff® gfida| ANNUAL REPORT | 2006-2007

Company has arranged Group Savings Linked
Insurance Scheme ( GSLI ) from LIC for welfare of




(GSLI) ! oFaeel TEeTEEH ¥ &1 2| u% uiferd
20.11.1988 ¥ W9 © A1 gHhT T diftEm (Sifam
AT T 1 ) TS ARG H YS A0, FHAEA &
BN o el Wl 21 39 o & SR, wge s 9 §E
S A (GSLI) 3Tihel 1 HPRiHd HL Fl a0
FE Ul Y T T o7 97 wrRded olhs saN
99 gz W ol SUee 21 SEE TN Wi ®
SUHTASTE <@ 1 e e S qen s ded
T | Ja-Hd i ST il T 38 919 & TaeTed!
F Wi SMUR W SITHUASTE Wi &1 e of
3faa ol @ foran 1w

FeiTE & gRT Yg ST

a8 & A UIE B JaE & TR sehug gl ww
wH & fo yam v ™ dun 70 wfaea dveR w6
FRd FE A 19 FH W HTH A w_E FH H
ford woeTEd 4 wedfa ? € ?1 3@ % "R 2007
YRH B W1 GHEA

2007-08 & To& ot 1 iRl s ua=ifa ufskan

FIA ® g Agfaq T Tl sfusEl & fod
qefya TR Aifa (AfueiE & fag "=t Hifa
2006) I @ ® WEHE ® AR, 3% TG h
for st ufshen # witwfera fd SH & 94, @=ha-1
q @hd 4 Farl 7q TR o foaamed a4 st
#I w fafaa wden sl wE aiffer gnft, st fF
Teh A TN 9fafa g At i S|

Judt M ¥ uswy syl ©q fafad aden 4
TRART S | g du1 I8 Tafud 9o HuAt @
N gHfad &1 S| 39 e |, fafay 9ot « o
|G & fod foemed &9 s &1 geEEe ®
IS ® qe asg HEteE B off Hel w2
T % qe WRE (T / oS & o) &% fod
EElE Eeaiieiicak il EiRicapiceik: i SRR Rl
? dfh W siferskiEl w1 qd weifa wfereon 2g
AmaifeRa fam < g

TIIROT e Tfegiteran fq (St )

g GEEAl & ifasdhad T qAl e @l i
FJqETe 9 TR W WA ® o, WERRe qen
TG TR USEATIAT A UiHA & STl € ol
2007 % =gY OwE § YR ghf
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employees to provide risk coverage and savings as
well. The Policy is effective from 20.11.1988 and
entire premium ( risk plus savings part ) net of group
discount is borne by the employee. During the year,
major part of the exercise relating to computerisation
of the Group Savings Linked Insurance Scheme
(GSLI) data was completed. The computerized- data
is now available on our web site also. This is expected
to result in speedy settlement of GSLI claims, better
management of Scheme and proper reconciliation
of GSLI premium paid to LIC on monthly basis.

Pension Payment by ECS

During the year efforts have been made to get the
ECS facility for Pension payment and LIC has
agreed to provide ECS facility at 19 centres covering
about 70 % of Pensioners. It is likely to commence
from November, 2007.

Promotion Exercise for Class-l Officers 2007-08

In terms of provisions of the modified Promotion
Policy for Officers (titled Promotion Policy for Officers
2006) notified & adopted by the company, all officers
included in the zone of consideration for promotion
from Scale-1 to Scale-IV cadre shall be required to
qualify a written test to be conducted by professional
examining body, before being included in further
process for consideration of promotion.

The written test is scheduled to be held at 4 Metro-
Centre/s covering officers posted in the respective
TAC Zones and is to be coordinated by the respective
flag Company. In this regard the zone of
consideration for promotion for various cadres is put
on Company’s Web-site and also mailed to all
Regional Offices. A list of officers eligible for
undergoing pre-promotion training (for SC/ST) is also
sent to all the Regional Offices so that eligible officers
are deputed for pre-promotion training.

Transfer and Mobility Policy (TMP)

For optimum utilization of Human Resources and
keep the Management Expenses cost at minimum
possible levels, TMP exercise will be taken up
along with postings on promotion in 4" week of
July, 2007.
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e wETeH faemE (e GEeE ug wivrerT )
e T TR RO HT G Hedqol GHe 2
S & SEeld URA §, 3TN & Sieeh e f= |
T AT Aeehi 1 Sfad &1 9 9w & ford g o
I=d TR W YR HHERE FY SEd B B S| T
o %2 FEaE TR &1 T g off % v s
9 o & Bl ST ad (2007-08) W @l e
yfereror & i gl ®9 ¥ IR T o o gfiaon
HrEdwd gl favg 58 yhR W@ T € A 9 At
T G HE H eI

2006-07 & ¥RF OSTC @&l RTCS gr Frifettad
HhHH At fd T

Human Resource Development (HR & Training)

HR is most important resource of our Company. In
today’s fast changing environment, we are required
to have highly motivated employees for appropriate
interface with well informed and demanding
customer of today. We have taken a few initiatives in
this direction. Training has become one of the focus
areas. During forthcoming financial year (2007-08)
all RTCs will be made fully functional. Programmes
and course content have been tailor made to face
present challenges.

During the year 2006-07 following programmes were
conducted by OSTC and RTCs

@ T hi W& Eagl IR IRGH

LOCATION NUMBER OF TOTAL
PROGRAMMES PARTICIPATION

Rures w=iw 2T Hias

Oriental Staff Training College 81 1669

oa 2T S=d

Regional Training Centres 18 507

F A

GRAND TOTAL 99 2176

2007-08 & Tor& SMUEEHT WX yEaTfaa Widteror ua
a1 Tfafafert

3T) IT=fier URvTeToT heishA

2007-08 & e, qeh-ieh!, AR, Go1 Wit
INLIAS @ 37 Hag foaudi W iuEed & g’
Fd 80 e hrfRH EfSd fRd SR

o) WETEA WIPTEIUT hieishH ( THET )

X o 9 FEl & YEE, WA S\ S Jae,
Sifgm A qen aif | AR HT &l b IR
R SATEEE, T g SARST/SREE R Hieger qfereqor
FEHH (THI ) /FRERTAE STAfSd |

TaEa JRIE0 wREA (TR @ 99 e &
fora et fovw fooa w emen don W= dohieht
ool & G deEuE | sEifa g1 gfaenfiat
I ST AT AFEN YT 1 SR G AR h
ford ww T W w1 S fawe fod s

arff® gfida| ANNUAL REPORT | 2006-2007

Proposed Training and Other Activities at OSTC
for 2007-08

a) In-House Training Programmes

For the year 2007-08 OSTC will conduct
approximately 80 number of training programmes
on Technical, Behavioural, Information Technology/
INLIAS and other related subjects .

b) Mobile Training Programmes (MTP):

OSTC will conduct Mobile Training Programmes
(MTP)/Workshops at selected ROs/RTCs on the
subjects of Management of Motor Third Party
Claims, Management of Health Insurance,
Underwriting and other need based subjects for
Class | Officers

Mobile Training Progrmmes (MTP) will be conducted
for two or three days, on a particular subject, in
collaboration with RO and HO Technical experts. The
participants will be provided up-dated study material
on the subject concerned and one or two subjects
will be taken at a time for the programme.




) TS

o qaeient =1 Yared fawal W @t % 99 g el
+ fo faf= Tl @ Frfmen stefsd 6t S 3
T R =g & fd & ghdl T 9 ¥ T T W
BT el S 1 fawer o 1 STaciR, WAL, b
9 qM AR 8 Hen| A fawa & fed, &9
FRITTENst ® g9 TH T W W@ HHd © el 8
nfafaferl W smenfa ufdero wrEEE W@ AR

) AR

TH GeIA w1 Bfa qen favmmar, fafau fawi w
frafod AR & oTEeE 51 sedt 81 fFefafad fao
T UG Teh T TR T AR AifSa swam:

“STSIRT TR Y6k g ST UNTE AT 39ARE Ut
AR 1@’

T) 3T / TS HHSATA AT HeATOT

IR WHR & 3R fuifa & omer s vq@
FHET | T TAR Wl & et | ek SIS/ TSIl
WehIeS TNl feRan T B1 W9@ wrEied W, eHRY ot
o e Hifqal & sfua foraraam & fod s/t
YIS % T, THE e s €1 e P
?q IE TS STS/STSNT Hu=nE i forrEal w
3fed oM 2 21 gHe sifafted, Qeno | e @
T, MEISHT FHTAU T & HEaH § TAR Jel 37T /
SISl HUAMA e 39t Tl & e fafa=
FHEAUER A 2

ofeR TS / TSN Widtieea =1 YR ®:

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

c) Workshops

To conduct workshops on special technical or
management subjects for selected group of people
at different locations. These workshops can be for
Aviation Hull, Marine Hull, Petrochemical or Power
plants and at a place where the subject matter of
insurance can be accessed, surveyed, understood
and assessed. For management subjects, we can
have these workshops at such places where we can
have activity based training programmes.

d) Seminar

The image and expertise of an institution gets a boost
by conducting seminars on a regular basis on a
variety of subjects. OSTC will organize one seminar
at national level on:

“IMPACT OF DETARIFFING ON THE MARKET
AND INSURANCE COMPANIES BOTTOMLINE”

e) Welfare of SC/ST Employes

As stipulated by the Govt. of India we have SC/
ST Cell at Head Office and all our Regional Offices.
SC/ ST cell at Head Office is headed by Chief
Liaison Officer to ensure proper implementation
of Reservation Policy in our Company. The Cell
looks after the grievances of SC/ST employees
for speedy redressal. In addition to this we have
various Welfare Schemes for SC/ST employees
and their children through Dr. Ambedkar Welfare
Trust of GIC.

The class wise SC/ST representation is given below:

it TS TS Eag)

Class SC ST Total
it -

Class-| 918 200 4173
it - |

Class-lI 271 69 2048
it -l

Class-lllI 1665 546 7368
it - IV

Class-1V 1027 175 2363
Eagl

TOTAL 3881 990 15952
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TS / STSIST TohltS STgad SHSiaa o T2 ST
qAT ST/ A R Aifaes o & T etsmetsen
& Feam & fod fed gu<a gfafa 9 guw o
21

2006-07 % I H, FH 733 HHANE & GRI TASET
o gfvreror g e o, fS9H 118 3797 den 12 STsfen
o &% AU O STTHddl, wSEE § #1639
HEETRAT & gR1 e yred fepan o, f99d 321 ot
qqT 78 AT o & SMRHR |

o % SN B SISTEH % T SAeEgRT Hed TR
& HRd, S/ fuse ot w wHefal @
TRUT Q1 GHA YeReA W, AR, HETEeiqRH, Sl
qe T W Serforen wfvieror srlwe ot st faRd|
SIS % Tl STEESH HeAU TR & Hhd FHal 167
SAfureRTRAl qen =l i gferfara foan o o fod
94 3T, 45 STSe qem 27 I fume o &
aifesrl/Fd=Rt 9

FHU B TREUST 99 T & JAHA

frsa o R fRa T T SR A S @A gY
B HEOE IREX T SRRl fohanl Ete &
arefid o W, ST o e TEEH B R § @ H, '
TR deg® H YA gL UM wEGEl wl ST
TRt A H W fRar €1

T, 2008 % < & o, B0 I8 GHRvEd w4l ok 8
B H FEEE q¢ R H @ W™ e wEed
o IRER o 3fea €9 9 wfya 8 9| gER Sreterd
IR F AT F ST F F UEN = @ E,
gt qec Y=o wEieEl i INLIAS & #1ea| o
M & FAEE e ¥ @K " T R

FT HEl W, TAR Rl 3 glect i U h1 T
wEE ¥ O Hegd R ¥, N o e
Tl o fodl 9Hor WS ggdl 81 37w, 2007-08
9 TN 9% T @ R w@l wE oft S 9, 9wt
A 2ifSe Beed / AfafY el w1 Tl T Ul
F o Sl & sl WAt g e ed IR
sAferfea i, S adqH § A Syasd T /)

S a9 § HUA & ford 3W fovm § R W w©
AR & Tear te umed & ford arafas gufaat
T ToRT T Y Tk HHRUS AT S TEIeE FeRehl
% @ =g wfmforg feeen Stm@m)
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The SC/ST cell keeps in touch with the National
Commission for Scheduled Castes, National
Commission for Scheduled Tribes and the
Parliamentary Committee on the Welfare of SC/ST
for policy decision on SC/ST matters.

During the year 2006-2007 total 733 officers have
attended training at NIA, out of which there were 118
SC and 12 ST Officers. At OSTC, Faridabad total 1639
officers attended the training programmes out of which
321 SC & 78 ST officers have been trained .

During the year we also conducted Educational
Training Programme on Personality Development,
Stress Management, Behavioral Science, Motivation
and Time Management through Dr. Ambedkar
Welfare Trust of GIC for the benefit of SC/ST/OBC
employees at Guwahati, Mahabalipuram, Ujjain and
Manali. Total 167 employees and officers were
trained through Dr. Ambedkare Welfare Trust of GIC
which comprised of 94 SC, 45 ST & 28 OBC
category officers / employees.

Estate & Establishment Matters of the Company

Consolidating the foundation laid down last year, we
continued the modernization of our Office premises.
During the year under review, the cost of space has
increased skyrocketing. As such, we have also
included in the network selected Branch Offices in
the interior renovation programme.

Before the end of March, 2008, we will ensure that
the recently opened Regional Offices viz.
Coimbatore and Nagpur are properly housed in their
premises. A massive exercise of updating the lease
of our office premises is under way which has gained
more importance in view of I.T. connectivity of
operational offices through ‘INLIAS’.

At a few centers, the hotel tariff has become beyond
the reach of our officers who have to undertake tours
as a part of their official assignments. Therefore,
through 2007 — 08, our endeavour will be completion
of the interior of the existing Transit Houses / Guest
Houses wherever required. We will also acquire
Transit House premises at Regional Centres where
they are not available at present.

Real Estate revenue generation from next year will
be a benchmark for efficiency and contribution of
officials working in this Dept. to the Company. Like
operational Managers, it will be quantified.




2006-07 okt fafyreard

YRl hT BETAT ST

2006-07 *T I9 RA H TR ARY &M & fod
IEWE T o1 GG & A, TRAERIT, e q
Toqdl M & ford ¥ e & W off) gerh i =0 &
IRET 1 EA HH & ford g At daia i o
food gaR Sifew sfw" orashl i gfvteor fgar e
T AR U 1 A ot s TR et S
e off, 9 §, WE qR W A Te gt &
o A0 B2 % ®9 H Hh! HAlhA a@d &l el |/
Al H e 79 SRRl 3 % STUR W UEA fRd
T TH 3 deurd | fom 9= wme wnfha T/ gu
TEH A K1 W@ A w1 Afqal ¥ fafeq waumi
% SITER SfEd i ggfaan STorh qen ufaeqdi o
T W THR WY-WA A U Hl TeH H R FE
T TR hil TER G SR T SR adehl &
I A 2006-07 & ATH FuE & gROTH 2

Sfehad B2 R Teh TR STEARSIT A /D STANHE
U foRd 91 TR off, 9ok o faqeserman qen afdeemn
o ¥ & @ W e R v € e wmye Sitaw
s 4 uftafda g 1 off HaeE §1 8H S H 7
foF ORAE TNR, 3T IR © AT dst 9 ufuea
B el ¥ gerl M R

B T4 WEhI hl SIST & T, HIA TR T
IO R wimd @

Jed AHR & FaGE & fosmd ¥ TR uREmem
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Highlights of 2006-07
Detariffing

The year 2006-07 was a watershed year for
General Insurance Industry in India. The tariffs
were abolished for Fire, Engineering, Motor and
WC class of business. We had made adequate
preparations for facing the detariffed scenario by
providing training to our Underwriters and by
devising internal tariffs. As expected, market
reacted by offering heavy discounts, particularly
in the Fire and Engineering segments. In some
cases the quotes were on unsustainable rates. We
did not blindly join the bandwagon. We followed
the underwriting practice as decided in the
Underwriting Policy of the Company and remained
competitive. At the same time we did not go for
wanton rate reductions. The results of the last
quarter of 2006-07 are ample testimony of the
prudent course adopted by us.

Some corrective measures were taken by IRDA by
way of capping the maximum discount. However the
sense of moderation and maturity is already being
seen in the market and this should soon translate
into underwriting prudence, hopefully. We expect the
Indian market to mature much faster than what was
seen in the other markets where detariffing took place.

Besides adding a few new clients, Company could
bag most of its renewals.

A Techno Marketing cell has been established at
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Head Office to assist our operational offices for the
development of Mega size business. The results
since the establishment of this cell are quite
encouraging.

Health Insurance

In order to develop Health Insurance business in
right earnest and to monitor the working of this
fastest growing segment of business, Company
separated Health Business from Miscellaneous
Department and created a separate team headed
by a DGM so that this segments gets its due and
undivided attention.

Company also rationalized the premium under
Mediclaim Policies for different age brackets. Some
policy terms were also modified. These steps were
necessary to ensure that losses are curbed, people
get efficient service and the vast untapped potential
in this class of business is exploited.

Third Party Administrators (TPA) being key players
in the management of the health portfolio, an
exercise is already in the final stages for fresh
empanelment of TPAs after a review of their
performance. This will ensure better servicing and
profitable management of the portfolio. For prudent
management underwriting of group policies has been
centralized at HO for better underwriting control. A
pilot centralized underwriting office at Mumbai is in
the offing and based on its success, similar exercise
will be initiated in more areas.

Our team is in the process of developing new
products which will be launched in the current
financial year.

Marine Hull and Aviation

Oriental continued to retain the top spot in these
segments. All the existing accounts were retained.
Some new clients were also added. Consolidation
in the Aviation Industry in India will help us in getting
additional Premium.

Miscellaneous Department
We plan to focus on liability portfolio which is a

sunrise sector. Apart from underwriting traditional
liability policies like Public Liability and Professional
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Indemnity, we are concentrating on newer products

like Director and Officers Liability Policy (D&O),
Public Offering of Securities Insurance (POSI) and
Product Liability including product recall. During the
year 2006-07 we have also introduced two new
products namely

~

1) Art Insurance and 2) Kidnap and Ransom
Insurance.

Reinsurance

Adequate reinsurance protection is vital for the
financial health of the company. The Reinsurance
Programme for the year 2006-07 was placed
smoothly with good securities. By improving the
quality of information, we could get very competitive
price for our XL protection. Company increased Non-
Marine Cat XL cover keeping in view the losses
caused due to Mumbai floods.

Reinsurance arrangement has assumed added
importance following detariffing and reduction of
compulsory cessions. The Reinsurance Programme
of the company for the year 2007-08 has been
designed keeping in view these factors .We have
provided more automatic capacity to our operational
offices to enable them to face the fierce competition.
Company was more active in procuring Facultative
Inward Reinsurance business following its rating by
A.M. Best.

Foreign Operations

The business performance of Foreign Offices for the
year 2006-07 was not on expected lines. While Dubai
Office notched up a good growth Kuwait and Nepal
did not do so well. The volatile political situation in
Nepal and consequent break down of law and order
affected normal operations in Nepal .The frequent
bandhs, blockages and strikes took its toll on
business results. It is expected that things will
improve now as political settlement has been
reached. The heartening feature was that Foreign
Operations altogether gave a profit of 19.06 crores
which speaks for itself regarding their underwriting
acumen.

Foreign Operations

Given below is country-wise performance on our
foreign operations :
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Sl.  Particulars Amount % | Amount % | Amount % | Amt. % | Amount %
1. %d gag Hifwm
Gross Direct Prem. 1446.10 3363.98 4415.68 0 | 9225.76
2. Wi (%)
Premium (Net) 1150.03 3310.24 4216.75 0 | 8677.02
3. HERE (FA)
Commission (Net) 97.60 8.49 992.54 [29.98 | 1266.64 |30.04 0 | 2356.78 | 27.16
4  TI W
Incurred Claim (Net) 501.65 | 43.62 | 1208.82 |36.52 | 1949.78 |46.24 35.90 | 3696.15 | 42.60
5. e feegfd
Reserve Strain -48.70 -4.23 173.09 | 5.23 89.59 | 2.12 0 213.98 2.47
6. WU Y
Management
Expenses 24529 | 21.33 186.83 | 5.64 208.07 | 4.93 14.27 654.46 7.54
7. SifEw &
PRI (+)/5 ()
Under-writing
Surplus(+)/Deficit (-) 354.19 | 30.80 748.96 | 22.63 702.67 |16.66 -50.17 | 1755.65 | 20.23
8. fafmm @9 (+)&f ()
Exchange
Gain(+)/Loss (-) -23.73 -2.06 -98.33 | -2.97 -62.06 | -1.47 -2.33 -186.45 | -2.15
9. N T I A
Interest & Other
Income 180.95 15.73 7428 | 2.24 80.14 | 1.90 1.34 336.71 3.88
10. el SR (+)/5=T (-)
Net Surplus (+)/
Deficit (-) 511.41 44.47 72491 |21.90 720.75 [17.09 -51.16 | 1905.91 | 21.97
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Analysis of Performance - Gross Direct Premium

The premium under the Engineering, Health, Marine
Hull, Liability, Personal Accident and other Misc.
section besides Motor OD and TP registered a good
growth during the financial year 2006/07. The growth
rate in these portfolio was 12.2%, 24.7%, 16%,
14.8%, 19.3% and 11.2%.

The premium under Fire Department went down
from 561.25 crs to 556.75 crs hereby resulting in
negative growth of 0.8% . The reasons for negative
growth under Fire segment is mainly the effect of
detariffing in the last quarter of the financial year.
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Marine Cargo premium was rather static as it
increased by 0.51% only. However Marine Hull
continued to show robust growth as premium
increased by 11.6%. We could mobilize a number
of new account under the Marine Hull Portfolio. The
heartening feature was that despite detariffing the
Engineering premium increased by 12.18%. The
liability portfolio also showed a good growth of
14.83%. This segment is picking up because of
increase in awareness amongst the insured as also
due to the applicability of corporate governance
norms for the Companies.

The growth under the Health portfolio was 24.67%.
These figures are remarkable. Oriental was the only
company which changed the policy terms, conditions
and rates of its Mediclaim Insurance during the
financial year 2006/07. It can be safely concluded
that most of insured have continued their cover with
our Company despite steep increase in the rates.

Personal Accident

The growth under Personal Accident segment was
19.34% however we are fully aware that there are
lot of possibilities of achieving better results in this
area because of increasing awareness and steady
increase in the income level of middle class.

The Company’s overall growth was 11.4% during
2006/07 Growth rate was modest but keeping in view
the fact that the business environment has become
very competitive and the Company did not go over
board in procuring business, this growth is quite
satisfactory.

Analysis of Performance - Gross Incurred Claim

There has been reduction of 0.66% in the overall
netincurred claim ratio during 2006/07 as compared
to 2005/06. However the Health segment remains
an area of concern despite increasing the premium
under Mediclaim policy. We are reviewing the claim
experience of all the group policies and shall invite
renewal only when the experience is satisfactory.
The net Incurred claim ratio in Health Insurance
increased from 118% to 119.40%. There has been
reduction in the outgo on claims under Fire, Marine
Cargo and Marine Hull segment mainly because last
year the figures included the claims paid on account
of Mumbai Floods.
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Finance and Accounts

During 2006-07, we have declared a Profit before
Tax (PBT) of Rs. 629.64 crores against a PBT of
Rs. 334.19 crores in 2005-06. The Profit after Tax
(PAT) was Rs. 497.27 crores, against Rs. 283.91
crores during 2005-06. Our Reserves and Surplus
continued to grow and stood at Rs. 1943.34 crores
as on 31 March 2007 as against Rs. 1545.52
crores as on 31t March 2006 recording a 25.74%
increase.

The Operating Results of the Company under the
‘Fire’, ‘Marine’, and ‘Miscellaneous revenue accounts
(as per IRDA Regulations) are detailed below:

— f& afRyved swaRY s+ fafies |
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2005-06 H ¥ 334.19 HUS & el &l godl |
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T 283.91 HUS °f, THH! ol | oTared a9 H 497.
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Year Fire

2001-02 125.29

2002-03 175.68

2003-04 161.63

2004-05 125.84

2005-06 51.61

2006-07 144.98

(5. =g #)
Rs. in crores
EL) atf wfaes fafae EagiRuil
Marine Miscellaneous Total Amount
94.30 -476.32 -256.73
27.94 -96.90 106.72
59.64 76.29 297.56
25.69 61.85 213.38
17.53 75.24 144.38
-15.58 168.93 298.33
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The improvement in results for the year has been
mainly due to a well conceived and sustained
strategy implemented by the company during 2006-
07. In order to ensure a better deal for both policy
holders and share holders as a part of strategy , we
continued to optimize the investment income of the
company.

Our Solvency Ratio has been steadily increasing
over the years and as compared to 1.01 in 2001-02,
it stood 2.17 in 2006-07.

EL) T YL ST

Year Solvency Ratio
2001-02 1.01
2002-03 1.14
2003-04 1.37
2004-05 1.46
2005-06 1.97
2006-07 217

2006-07 % @I Kl WIS I 28.06.2007 Hi HH
o fosal o= Gl & T [RET T8 TR B

The Accounts for the year 2006-07 were adopted
by the Board on 28.06.2007 The adoption dates for
the last 5 years are as under:-

L) o i & o & o=
Year Days after year closing

2001-02 156

2002-03 152

2003-04 115

2004-05 88

2005-06 78

2006-07 89

gaie g ferra @ Hifa Budget & Corporate Strategy

FHUA H T I STIAA YR @ Y 2005-06
¥ 23.57 9faetd ¥ 2006-07 H 18.76 Ufaerd g3l (/A
g HfEa o & i % ®9 H TaeE )
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The Management Expenses Ratio (Expenses of
Management as a % of Gross Direct Premium
income) of the Company showed improvement from
23.57% in 2005-06 to 18.76 % in 2006-07.
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2001-02 11.19% 24.37%
2002-03 14.79% 22.75%
2003-04 1.10% 26.97%
2004-05 6.58% 23.62%
2005-06 16.80% 23.56%
2006-07 11.39% 18.76%
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The annual exercise of the Performance Appraisal
of the Company during 2005-06 was carried out with
a focus on not only the viability of the operating
offices of the company but also on the standing of
the company amongst its competitors — both in the
public and private sector.

Efforts were continued to present the profitability
of the Regions in a more realistic manner enabling
the Regional Heads to decide future course of
action. The exhaustive analysis, as in previous
years, touched upon the various operational
parameters.

The Company appointed AM Best, an international
rating agency for insurance companies to rate its
performance. Detailed analysis of the Company’s
operations was carried out by the Department to
provide the necessary inputs required for the rating
process of AM Best.

Internal audit

The Internal Audit Department (IAD) at Head Office
with the help of the feedback made available by its
19 Cells functioning at Regional Centers has been
able to effectively provide information to the
Management on the functioning of its operating
offices.

In 2006-07, IAD conducted Regular Audit of 7
Regional Offices, 140 Divisional Offices and 198
Branch Offices. IAD also conducted 72 Special
Audits on varied subjects during the year. In addition,
IAD at Head Office is conducting pre-audit of
Pension/Family Pension payments for all retiring/
deceased employees. The Concurrent Audit of
Investment Operations was also conducted during
the year by outside agency.
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Previously, the entire record of our Internal Audit was
on manual basis. During this financial year, IAD has
put all the records of Internal Audit and CAG reports
on computer and developed a software in MS Access
to be used by IAD officials for generation of various
reports.

Earlier the records were counted based on number
of Reports called CAR (Compliance of Audit Report)
and FCAR (Further Compliance Action Report) after
first reply from the Office. This system was not able
to reflect the number of observations made in audit
report and also how many observations have been
attended / dropped after receipt of proper compliance
to overcome this difficulty, IAD at Head Office has
introduced a new system of counting based on
number of observations and not based on count of
files / reports.

Internal Audit & Inspection Department has also
been entrusted the job of carrying out Technical Audit
of underwriting operations of the company once in
every quarter after De-Tariff with effect from 1
January 2007.
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“Corruption need not be the grease that oils the
wheel of progress.” The real achievement lies in
advancement and progress by ethics and
integrity.

In our Organisation the emphasis continues to be
on the preventive side of vigilance and with this in
view we continue to review systems and procedures
on regular basis keeping them in tune with the rapid
changing scenario. We have been endeavouring to
educate and impress upon our employees to view
rules and regulations as one being of help in the
growth and efficiency of the Organization rather than
view them as an impediment to the Organization’s
development. The emphasis on preventive vigilance
can be gauged from the fact that during our visits to
all the Regional Offices during 2006-07 we have had
detailed interactive sessions with all the incharges
only on this aspect.

In our organization the emphasis needs to be on
UNDERWRITING of business proposals. If business
proposals are evaluated and checked properly; on
the one hand, the quality of services to our clientele
willimprove for definite and on the other the chances
of complaints, grievances, audit queries and
vigilance enquiries would lessen. Proper
underwriting helps in correct appreciation of the
risk and also ensures better post sale services in as
much as losses, if and whenever they arise, are dealt
with promptly and efficiently. Disputes and delays
are basically caused due to inefficient and improper
underwriting and are therefore the main cause of
acrimony. Disputes cause inconvenience to the
insuring public and also tarnishes the image and
reputation of the Organisation.




Hea 1 3fud feen o wedaRl 3 e W & ol
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AN Qe IMEIS 1 TG ST Falep AfRA 1
B wifed, SEw a1 gHept Sfaaq qeaaiehd
B wifed qen 4 wHel |, Sel < foh T R,
e q J&1 WA A Swehdl w1 (g g =ied
S S HE hl AEEgER A & WY w Th
S HTed & < T 3fud wE HAed & o 3
Teaqul ek T
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Y Ut GHEe i FRehd # G € S €, St fe
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Jomelt ® 39 &5 H GUR A & G, Sel SEWAN Hi
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A & fowg off ¥w U9 weR wRER! ® ST S
A WF & A9 & o gonelt | a=ed e e
% fedl & @Y foeee & 21 T8 evas ¢ 6
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fioe off, ©F weeyul Teq, o W fommr fean s
qEwIE §, 98 € fofa s yaiives Jfe qen SegeRt
Toaq AeE 9 fod ™ fol % df= sfaa o R @t
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B Wi R e W SifEH 1 HROT S g Hr
TAd T T K I TS AR HT TG AR 9
WA H B AMfed dA THH o wH wEuAr qen
TAMSH | 1 & AMfed| a9 79 WEE & AMSUS,
Hgfte, & qA TG & STET I TRl
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We can broadly categorize the critical elements
that will help the Organization to speed forward in
the right direction. The Incharges of Regions,
Divisions and Branches should be amongst the best
available talents; there should be proper appreciation
and underwriting of risks, and in cases where claims
arise the appointing of a competent and efficient
surveyor or investigator who does his job with
professional ethics are important factors in the
efficient and proper working of an insurance
organization.

On the preventive aspect referred to earlier, we are
reasonably satisfied on having been able to tackle
the problems arising out of misuse of covernotes
wherein risks were granted without proper inspection
and in violation of the rules and regulations laid down.
There have also been significant improvements in
other areas prone to misuse earlier.

While improving the systems in areas prone to
misuse, we also ought to ensure the necessity of
swift and deterrent action against those few who
subvert systems for their own benefit to the detriment
of the interest of the Organization. It is imperative
that employees at all levels are sensitized to the
changing environment and are made accountable
for their performances.

However, an important aspect that ought to be taken
into consideration is the imperative need to make a
distinction between genuine error of judgement and
deliberate malafide action, otherwise decision
making process can be paralysed to the
Organisation’s peril. Our consistent effort and
endeavor should be to always remain amongst the
market leaders and work with integrity and honesty.
We can then measure to our customer’s standard
of satisfaction, efficiency and delight.
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1.

2.1

T & g W R w9

“afftiea’ TR g8 uwon € f srest s
UGhR HA % GHY T w1 Y@ Tew © S
q Had AU & qod § gfg e Wy
T & <eiehTelieh faw @ o weEE wdl 2
Ifae godl den GEER % S=d Ol o faverd
F g Ry Aved wu fRET & SeuaH
ek W w3 @ ford wfesg 2

I Ve gleeH, I & T o707 SToTeRehl,
MEh!, THR A S &I § SHAdl Hl ITH
a3 & o w9 T Fad wuAr FEEAw F
fafuer sTavaeRdstl 1 ST HOTN dfcsh HIA!
o o fEaw & o getag gsfaal = T
T w1 M

v uuea

FHIA HT 100 FFA TS 31T STYSH BT THR
% UG ® 9 U @ I wued i g
H1T TR H ¢ GGAE H, qUsd H S1eel
TE Yy Gl qUl 9R S 2
THewreRl =T Taawor

FreerRl w1 faawor 39 YR 2:

Corporate Governance
1.

21
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Company’s philosophy on Code of
Governance

We at “Oriental” believe that good Corporate
Governance practices are ingredients for the
all round development of the Company which
would not only maximise the shareholders value
but would also have sustained and long lasting
development of the organisation. The Board of
Directors believe in ethical values and high
moral standards in achieving the highest
standards of Corporate governance.

The Company shall not only comply with
statutory requirements of Corporate
Governance but shall also earnestly attempt to
follow voluntarily the best practices of Corporate
Governance in the Company in order to best
serve the interests of its stakeholders i.e.
Shareholders, customers, Government and
Public at large.

Board of Directors

The 100% paid-up share capital of the Company
is held by the Central Government and the
Directors on the Board of the Company are
appointed by the Central Government. Presently,
the Board comprises of the Chairman-cum-
Managing Director and four Directors.

Particulars of Directors

The particulars of Directors are as follows:
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1. Sh. M.Ramadoss, Chairman & Managing
Director

Dr. K.C.Chakrabarty, Director
Sh. J.S.S.Sastry, Director
Sh. S.K.Chanana, Director
Sh. B.K.Sarkar, Director

o > w0 D

Board Meetings

During the year under review, 6 Meetings of
the Board of Directors were held on the
following dates:

17.06.2006 19.09.2006
20.12.2006 22.02.2007

01.11.2006
30.03.2007

FHeheror |iHfG 1 3 3% T fafer &l =
T

3 Meetings of the Audit Committee were held
on the following Dates:

17.06.2006 20.12.2006

22.02.2007

4, Taavrent st wiufaar 4.
41 HUSHA I ITheTUT WAt 4.1

qugd ki ke WHG H U F ®Y H
frefatad fRy® ©

1. S & Tshadl, HTASt, G5 A9E 9

2. &t SUEEE. IS, S ged, fam wees
qen

3. ot TES. I, FERR HEes

sfheru GHfa & wEl § e ®, ofg it
qenn aiftier fodfta faawonl =1 weftan, =i
s yonfaai &1 eTaIe, yonfeal qen s
% BN STERV 1 S W& UfekAeH ki e 3R
T 3T &R S 99T 9F9 R ST Tfafem &
g fAfdw fva S
42 wuse i Trawr wfafa 4.2

SIS I & STER &I &t ST o
Gfufa 2, food s qen I wrEsd fRwm
FI T & €9 H g1 o faam & wg@ den
g faue =i foem smfE w59 & ®9 |
ggfea wfaffue fen mn @1 fow gfefa <
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Committees of Directors
Audit Committee of the Board

The Audit Committee of the Board consists of
the following Directors as Members :

1. Dr. K. C. Chakraborty, CMD, Punjab
National Bank

2. Shri J.S.S. Sastry, Under Secretary,
Ministry of Finance, and

3. Shri S. K. Chanana, Executive Director

The functions of Audit Committee includes
review of half yearly and annual financial
statements, compliance of internal control
systems, review of systems and procedures
followed by the Company and such additional
functions as may be assigned under the
Company’s Act from time to time.

Investment Committee of the Board

The Company had its Investment Committee,
as per IRDA Regulations, with balanced
representation of Executive and Non-executive
Directors as members and Chief of Investment
Deptt. and Appointed Actuary as permanent
Invitees. The main functions of the Investment
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Committee were to implement the Investment
Policy as approved by the Board and clear the
Investment proposal from time to time.
However, following the retirement of 5 non-
executive Directors in January, 2004, the
strength of Directors on the Board of the
Company went down and there was no
representation of Non-official or Independent
Directors. Hence, the Investment Committee
was suspended and it was decided that all
matters of Investment Committee would be
placed before the Board till the time the
Investment Committee is reconstituted.

We await appointment of Non-Official and
Independent Directors by the Government to
reconstitute the Investment Committee.

Personnel Sub-committee of the Board

The Board constituted its Personnel Sub-
committee to consider cases of deviations from
Transfer and Mobility Policy of any class of
employees and to perform any other function
that might be allotted by the Board from time to
time. Like Investment Committee, this
Committee has also been suspended for the
time being due to low strength of Directors on
the Board and all the related matters are placed
before the Board of the Company.

Remuneration of Directors

The Chairman & Managing Director is paid
salary / remuneration as fixed by the
Government of India and the Executive
Directors are paid salary / remuneration as per
their scale of pay. No sitting fees is payable to
CMD, Whole-time Directors and nominees
representing Government of India and Banks.
As no Non-Executive Director was posted
during the year, no remuneration was paid in
this Financial Year.

General Body Meeting

The last three Annual General Body Meetings
of the Company were held at the Registered
Office of the Company, at A-25/27, Asaf Al
Road, New Delhi, on the following dates:

26" July, 2006
17" August, 2005
29 September, 2004
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Shri M. Ramadoss, CMD, Dr. K.C. Chakarborty & Shri J.S.S. Sastry
signing on Accounts at the Board Meeting

UH HATEE T TR A gU e F ey v

CMD Addressing Press Conference

PRESS MEET

FINANCIAL RESULTS 2006-07
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e ol P Ie=dq GhogrHl,
3G FAEEIIE Afakae 3R Y3e
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Vision Statement

“To be a dynamic non-life insurer
with high standards of customer
service, strong business ethics and
sound financial practices,
and to eventually emerge as a corporate
entity with the highest brand equtiy in

the insurance industry".
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fa snftuuesr vamw Auditors’ Report

wot fefies & @@ 3q to the Members of The
T Udterehl ot Ufaaes Oriental Insurance Company Limited

1. = g sfiftves v ot fafies %, 31 1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet
T 2007 1 feafd ® SHER Herw gor o 3R of The Oriental Insurance Company Limited
fo el as at 31st March, 2007, the annexed Fire,
SAl . il [ Kb %_S" . & af, Marine and Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue
ALK fafery <, Torear ol @ eno-a Accounts and Profit and Loss account and
@l 1 Uk YeE Teero i e wiien &, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on
oy frefafea wnfia 2 (i) TomE &5 that date, in which are incorporated (i) returns
e T T e e of twenty one Regional Offices, three hundred
' ' B sixteen Divisional Offices and the Staff
1 foreoft, et wan witen o7 T e Training College audited by the other firms of
W F w © (i) T faceh wmen qen < faeeh Chartered Accountants (ii) one Foreign
wSifgEi i faerforar, fSqe! oEr when fage Branch and returns of two Foreign Agencies
o ThEE 4w S (i) YeuE g gen audited by the overseas auditors

(iii) unaudited return of one Foreign Run-off

AT T ferseft TS et T Svera wifed Agency as certified by the Management,
faerolt (iv) o ifd W@ 4.2, 5.1, IR feoqoft (iv) reinsurance treaty returns to the extent
Hem-33 o Sfeafad 9 qe g gAetan gy received as indicated in Accounting Policy No.
faerfrel =1 fodm faorolt & fou ww 4.2, 5.1.a & note hNo. 33 .Thebs<|a finafncri]al

. o — . statements are the responsibility of the
AdER 2 & ot ® R H, company’s management. Our responsibility is
Aol o W & SUR W T SHH HA to express an opinion on these financial
BUN ST statements based on our audit.

2. goF T, @M @@l iR Use o ket 2. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss
ST, 1956 ST &R 211 T 3981 (1), (2) Account and the Revenue Accounts have

: been drawn in accordance with the provisions
T (5) TN 227 HT I (5) % W foq e of Section 11 (I of the Insurance Act, 1938

sfufrm, 19.38 A 11(1) 5 ST e = read with the provisions of sub-sections (1),
fafamme oo sk s sifufmm, 1999 & (2) and (5) of Section 211 and sub-section (5)
SUsEl % HER GaR T T €l of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956
and also as per the provisions of Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA)

Act, 1999.
3. T YRG § WM ST oW ool oar ohem 3. We conducted our audit in accordance with
U % SET dEn e 3 = A ® auditing standards generally accepted in India.
Those standards require that we plan and
ST Cﬂﬂf&Tﬁ 4 ﬁ.gq e e m £ TR perform the audit to obtain reasonable
frreiiford el st =i forre 7 gferea sTare assurance about whether the financial
W gl fof forita ferawor weeeryol e foeror | statements are free of material misstatement.
e 81 oia qhen o foce faewon o gwii W An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
TR T YRR T THH HH Al WA B evidence supporting the amounts and
e F AHR W S Fo o wnae 3 o disc(j:loslures ir ;he financial st:tements. An
. S L audit also includes assessing the accounting
e ﬁ SR T ) R R % e i\ principles used and significant estimates
AT % we-we wqu e e i i made by the management, as well as
ik wnfeet 81 & favarw € R wurd o evaluating the overall financial statement
e TN W & o gfedd smeR Suersy presentation. We believe that our audit
FTAE B provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
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i, ¥ WA HT AT @I WIS E g
THHT TG W I arert wora fafvera &t
2l
ot foeror & T er=eh 1 &1 IR A Thfda
[ERIRICI S
(%) wfqua ferea & Hay | emfea ol & day
o feoquft 9. 15.2

(@) &fqea gwfael & 2Eea ISl &t
IS & Heul H feonft € 16

(1) o wYeE & AU ased wauE % HWe o
feoquit @& 24

(%) <@ Al B ufedd & Gy o ool
& 25 (3)

(Z) G Wiepfa o Hae | aep @ qae
7g fewoft 9 33 (2)

() <@ Hifa ¥ ufitad o 8 o W v 9l
JqE b Hed H el | O35

ST U0 ° Sfeafad o wen & SHR W

BRI YA wfdeed € fohe

(%) T 98 T IR 9 TR e R
g W T waH S wE faverd @
STIIR BHRI TRl 9e Sl & fag sTervaeh
g q 3R GO TR T

(@) gt @ ® Sw fe owmen ® wsiteE
Ted-wMeE) & wEeE ¥ ud ol
TS oREl T ¥ STevdsd faeRun & =
W ydiq gar 7, HoA A fafu gr Femife
i@ afedt @ 2

4.

6.
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We report that:

i. Balances of amounts due to / due from
bodies carrying on Insurance business,
Reserve Deposit with ceding companies
and agent balances are pending
reconciliation / confirmation. {Refer
Note 17}. Consequential effect, if any, of
adjustments upon confirmation /
reconciliation, is not ascertainable.

ii. ServiceTax is subject to reconciliation.
Impact on the revenue if any is
unascertained.

Attention is drawn to (Annexure | to the
financial statements):-

a. Note no.15.2 regarding un-reconciled
balances in respect of certain scrips.

b. Note no. 16 regarding non-availability of title
documents of certain properties.

c. Note no. 24 regarding adhoc provision for
wage revision

d. Note no. 25 (b) regarding changes in
Accounting Estimates.

e. Note no.33(2) regarding outstanding claim
provisions relating to reinsurance
acceptance.

f. Note no. 35 regarding impact on the
accounts arising out of change in
accounting policy.

On the basis of audit indicated in paragraph 1
above, we further report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit and found to be
satisfactory;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the
company so far as appears from our
examination of those books and proper
returns adequate for the purpose of our
audit have been received from the
Branches | Agencies I Divisional Offices /
Regional Offices;
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(1) Hedt Tar Tdershi & UfdesAl sl FHwT H
ITe & T qdEiehl 1 Ufiaed o= o
Terehl gRT o wdiferd fadett vmamd, fagett
TSIl T8 37 HEE a0 deadae! gume
FEeE § 3Ue T 3 foeren uE e
H E | TR

) 38 R ¥ wfta ®oft & gords, Toa
U SR A B o, ol 9t SR e
% ITET 2

~

~

) TRE Ugfa A AF] HH T SO sAfafem
1956 T ¥R 211 I IUER (3WT) & AR
% oged € R o fafames w faw
iR (S wutal & faxia faaRer @
@ aden AR @1 fan) fafem 2002
Syel & IR 2

() B T FE T GO F TER, R
sifyfrem, o Ta <t 9= aRad | 8/2002
e 22.3.2002 % gftemd wot & FRwmeh!
W on] e 2l

(®) Tt &1 qeaisa dm fafames @ faws
iR (S wufE & foxia faaRor we
wrar wien {1 fmion) fafem 2002
Sysdl % SER T T R

(31) adsti 1 siHifher Jeareh e S
g fafvaa wafor 21

() &k 1T H Ud e gay SRR § q
T YT HAT T TR & STTAR I
ol Te o Hifqdt |9 & fewforen & e
T¢ 9 W I8 @l I YHR H SEHRT
YEH U B, S f e erfufem 1938,
o fafames wa fasmm wifbeto stfufem
1999 q HTA UM 1956 & AaTa
s Rl ® T § erifaE @ i fe
TrE & e R
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c) The report of the auditors on the accounts
of Divisional Offices, Foreign Branches,
Foreign Agencies and other offices audited
by other auditors and such other particulars
and information thereon available at Head
Office, have been taken into consideration;

d) The company’s Balance Sheet, Revenue
Accounts and Profit and Loss Account
dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of accounts and returns;

e) The accounting policies are in accordance
with the Accounting Standards referred to
in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956, to the extent
applicable and also in conformity with the
provisions of the IRDA (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
of Insurance Companies) Regulations,
2002.

f). As per information provided to us, the
provisions of section 274 (1) (g) of the
Companies Act, 1956 are not applicable
to the Directors of the Company in view of
CLB General Circular No. 8/2002 dated
22.03.2002.

g) Investments have been valued in
accordance with the provisions of the IRDA
(Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002.

h) The actuarial valuation of liabilities is duly
certified by the Appointed Actuary.

i) In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts
read with Significant Accounting Policies
and Notes thereon give the information as
required by the Insurance Act, 1938, the
Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority Act, 1999 and the Companies
Act, 1956 to the extent applicable in the
manner so required and subject to
paragraph:




e 4(1)7aAT4(2),31.3.2007 it Teafa &
STTHN A T, AW F @, TRfeaa
we g W ufumdt gare sifrvere @
3

HHFE: 9RG | ST SH ol o fagidl
srgEy Frefafed 1 T 98t 1@ froae &9 g5qa
L B

(1) o9 & "me | 31 719 2007 i feafa &
SER HUA & &1 w1 ferfa

(2) o @l & AW § 31 A, 2007 I
T gU 9 & ferw eif, wiiw qen fafay
FHRER w7 AR

(3) MH-%IM o & "He | 31 9/ 2007
T gC 99 & fau e yaErE|

(4) U%hg Yo faeror & Ama § 31 9= 2007
w TET 99 % fou Uoe yamE|

M B9 TEIE # ©

(1

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

T Yeush g T w1 wefen &1 € qen 9 © TR
Te g A Wed & qun foda foeron & @iy
THHT IS T g T B

YeURl R ST HE T Gl IR AR &%
STIER SRl & Hey o o stfufad 1938 &t
o 3 (4) ¥ Fuifia vl wa e @1 stded
ge

O qul S 9 kO gR gH fREm T
TIEH T SR o STIER Ul Rt &t
=g & 2l

B arEdfaes e a1 yEor wiEin @ =
TEEST yqIoT g1, feoqult 15.2 # Sfeataa faw
1 BIgH Th o 9, FEw & wor gardt
wfaufaEi w1 wHoE R 2

TR Ul MR den wut W ' fRu e
TIRIHION TS AT o STTIR SRR i
faferet =t aftufaal & fodt o oo 1 T
1A T €Y W AR w1 Al @ s

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

e 4(i) and 4(ii) ,the consequential effect
on Revenue Account, Profit & Loss
Account and Reserves and Surplus
as on 31.03.07 being unascertainable
and

give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

i) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of
the state of affairs of the company
as at 31 March 2007.

ii) Inthe case of the Revenue Accounts,
of the surplus in Fire, Marine and
Miscellaneous business for the year
ended 31 March 2007.

iii) In the case of the Profit and Loss
Account, of the profit for the year
ended 31t March 2007.

iv) In the case of the Cash Flow
Statement, of the cash flow for the
year ended 31 March 2007.

Further, we certify that:

i)

ii)

iv)
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We have reviewed the management report
and there is no apparent mistake or material
inconsistency with the financial statements;

As per information and explanations given by
the management, the terms and conditions
as laid down in Section 3(4) of the Insurance
Act, 1938 regarding registration have been
complied with.

To the best of our information and explanations
given to us and representations made by the
company, the company is not a trustee of any
trust.

We have verified cash and bank balances,
investments and securities relating to loans
by actual inspection or by production of
certificates and/or other documentary
evidences except in the case of investment to
the extent quantified in Note 15.2.

To the best of our information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of representations
made by the Company, no part of the assets
of the policyholders’ funds has been directly
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or indirectly applied in contravention of the
provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of

1938) relating to the application and
investments of the policyholders’ funds.

For Luthra & Luthra
Chartered Accountans

For S. Mann & Co.
Chartered Accountans

Vishal Gupta
Partner
(M.No. 98796)

Subhash Mann
Partner
(M.No. 80500)

: New Delhi
: 28" June, 2007

Place
Date

— f& afRyved swaRY s+ fafies |
e fraw 9 gefua st sifufem 1938, (1938
®T 4) & IUS H SodEd H SUAT A&l fean
™ 2
T T IS TR TH A TS &
T ST TR @
(fagmer ) qume |1
TR R
(THA. 98796) (THA. 80500)
o ;T8 faoet
faisR : 28 S, 2007
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31 W=, 2007 S TEA gC a9
& fau @t w fg oiftuves gvana
HEAr fAfiRe, & oral & Heler SR
AfafEm, 1956 @t GRT 619( 4 ) & 3FdTia
URA @& e U wgTeEn udieres @t
fewforat

o o< feafe w fewoi
1fim we s uftwafear
fisd o & Wg W (F. 17.18 W)
gffyre 12 (hE W& 7)

3 URRTE % T W o § T Juen, Y
17.18 FUS 1 H=d WHR Tfaqfd sifea 7o
=1 3 srafy fe & IR . 8 & STl %A
Hem | § ofag f w2, wed e 2 e
IH TR HI IF FoF | FA¥ SER URATE §
o ererg el foman @

(TR gEr )
gy ey, aifoferes orar gder

Td 9RA T, aEn wen el
T feeett

= :H?ﬁﬁ
feies : 7 3mrE, 2007

9Rd & WeTeEnr Tiieger ot fewforel o, wuet &
STITIRR ol 9Tl T ST

T R I8 Al gereer ifeRd g 71 R o, sed s
& oY R 3Ten o feafd W 309 #iE g € sl
TAN 78 W f afgs o w5 Ffea w6 e S
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| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

Comments of the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India
under section 619 (4) of the Companies
Act, 1956 on The Accounts of The
Oriental Insurance Company Limited
for the year ended
31st March, 2007

A. Comments on Financial Position

Advances and other Assets
Deposits with the RBI (Rs. 17.18 crores)
Schedule 12 (SI No. 7)

Foot note given under this schedule i.e.,
'‘Deposit by pledge of Central Government
securities face value of Rs. 17.18 crore is
clubbed in Schedule No. 8 under serial no. 1
of long term investment' is not correct as the
above amounti s not clubbed in Schedule 8
as stated in the note.

(Saroj Punhani)

Principal Director of Commercial Audit
and Ex-Officio Member Audit Board-II
New Delhi

Place : New Delhi
Date : 7" August, 2007

Directors' reply to the Shareholders of the
Company on C&AG's Comments

The footnote has been put through an oversight.
However, it does not have any impact on the profit
of the Company or the financial position. It would be
our endeavor to avoid such depiction in future.
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— f& JRyvea s« o fafics |

STeRal T AM: fe enftuuew gvara wwrt fafies
stfafaw & arg usieor = wen g fafy 556 fatieh 28.03.2007
Name of Insurer: The Oriental Insurance Company Limited
Registration No. and Date of Registration With IRDA 556 Dated 28.03.2007

A oftor TR S 31 WrE 2006 R @ETE 99 & fog

Fire Insurance Revenue Account For The Year Ended 31st March, 2007

(%.‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)

e, feeror AT e, o T e
S.N. Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
1. IfSa Wi (315)

Premium earned (Net) 1 3415311 3376333
2. fremi =t fastseR o g8 anw/(31)

Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investment 330299 458615
3. o - fafem 9 e (eif)

Others - Profit/(Loss) on exchange 2906 (7122)
4. AN, AW 9 fRTE - wehd

Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 308321 324340

w5 (1)

Total (A) 4056837 4152166
1. 39E @ (I5)

Claims Incurred (Net) 2 1593891 2308981
2. HURA

Commission & (131475) (103167)
3. & aEE 9 gEted gEe @

Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 1133969 1416037
4. Sl

Others
%) TANT TG WEHH
a) Provision for NPA 3095 10841
@) I & oI H wH 2g WEEE
b)  Provision for Diminution in Value of Shares 232 (5750)
M) HfaWeE =
c) Amortization Expenses 5984 7546
H) w9 @ | gen e
d) Investment Written Off 1335 1619

% ()

Total (B) 2607031 3636107
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T en4/(B1H) AT 9™ 1 = (F - @)

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

Operating Profit/(Loss) from fire business C = (A - B) 1449806 516059
[EIERINE
Appropriations
IRy & W H TR
Transfer to shareholders’ Account 1449806 516059
ST AR | SF=RoT
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve NIL NIL
3T STRfafd o oo
Transfer to General Reserve NIL NIL
et ()
Total (C) 1449806 516059

St fom sften erfufEm 1938 st o 40 ©F (2) g1 STUferd ®, &H WHITUI shid € foh M deat STt iR fovama
o FHIH w1 o dfedl B Sd % STER T 9 FRER & 9R H ofdl Afq 7 & 1 Yo oFeeen & forg wEf
off foru U Gt yorer @l 1 W ToRd @l § @l % w9 § quia: efae famar e )

As required by section 40 C (2) of the Insurance Act,1938, we certify that to the best of our knowledge and
according to the information and explanations given to us and so far as appears from our examination of

the books of account of the company, all expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or
indirectly, in respect of Fire Insurance Business have been fully debited in the Fire Insurance Revenue

Account as expenses in accordance with Accounting Policy No. 7.

T I TOE AT %A TH 9N TS T e
T ST LRSI Ik stemel o yer FderR
For LUTHRA & LUTHRA For S. MANN & CO. M.RAMADOSS
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chairman-cum-Managing Director
feromrer Tt AT | & W eIkt S TH T et
AHER ATER freerh [RESIED
(VISHAL GUPTA) (SUBHASH MANN) Dr. K. C. CHAKRABARTY J.S.S. SASTRY
Partner Partner Director Director
TH & oA o & WEHR
[BENED [RENED
S. K. CHANANA B. K. SARKAR
Director Director
IR, AT W =
FHuAr Gfea o Fellgsh

R. VAIDYANATHAN S. SURENTHER
Company Secretary Financial Advisor

Place : New Delhi
wH  : \E faoet

Dated : 28th June 2007
fesiter : 28 S 2007
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— f& 3nRyved @™ s fafies |
ATt T A: fg srftuues gvanw st fafies
sitfafaw & wg usheor = @@ 9 fafa 556 fasieh 28.03.2007
Name of Insurer: The Oriental Insurance Company Limited
Registration No. and Date of Registration With IRDA 556 Dated 28.03.2007
T ST TSR @@T 31 e 2006 Rl AHIE 99 & ferg
Marine Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2007
(%.‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)
b, fereror ST =Te] T ad
S.N. Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
1. st WfEm (5)
Premium earned (Net) 1 1594352 1363198
2. fromn =t fasmts=em 9 g8 aw/(sif)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investment 196257 211492
3. s - fafem @ e (=ifT)
Others - Profit/(Loss) on exchange 3045 161
4, N, A F fh- deha
66

Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 183198 149571

e (37)
Total (A) 1976852 1724422

1. 37 @ (IB)

Claims Incurred (Net) 2 1558447 853050
2. HHTHA

Commission 3 42355 70579
3. A FEEE § gEted g o

Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 525483 618885

4. 3
Others

() TN B T

(a) Provision for NPA 1839 4999
(@) I & gF § FH 3 TEEH

(b)  Provision for Diminution in Value of Shares 138 (2652)
(M) HfawsE =

(c)  Amortization Expenses 3556 3480
(&) w2 @ § eren ™ e

(d)  Investment Written Off 793 747

%/ ()
Total (B) 2132611 1549086
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| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

T /(B1f) 2AfF =Jem™ 1 = (F - @)

Operating Profit/(Loss) from Marine business C = (A - B) (155759) 175336
fafrsm
Appropriations
TGSy % W B SR
Transfer to shareholders’ Account (155759) 175336
MR ARfEf § o=
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve NIL NIL
3= ARl o =
Transfer to other reserves NIL NIL
%/ ()
Total(C) (155759) 175336

Sr ok <fmn sfafem 1938 T M 40 i (2) SR STUfad ©, W THIUM i § foR AR SEaR SRR iR faverd
| FHE w1 o dafedl w1 SE & STIER S S FRER fF aR ¥ o g 7 & 1iE yer oewen & fa
wel off fru o msdt g @ W @ w1 e S ToRe @l ¥ T 7w § gl Sfae e mn R
As required by section 40 C (2) of the Insurance Act, 1938, we certify that to the best of our knowledge
and according to the information and explanations given to us and so far as appears from our examination
of the books of account of the company, all expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly
or indirectly, in respect of Marine Insurance Business have been fully debited in the Marine Insurance
Revenue Account as expenses in accordance with Accounting Policy No. 7.

F AT TWE AT Fd TH HH W &, T e
RRESIC kI SEESICII 31eAe 9 yaY Fderh
For LUTHRA & LUTHRA For S. MANN & CO. M.RAMADOSS
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chairman-cum-Managing Director
faomer T e 911 & i aghadt ERCRCRIC]
ARTIER CIRICH [RENCD IRERIED
(VISHAL GUPTA) (SUBHASH MANN) Dr. K. C. CHAKRABARTY J.S.S. SASTRY
Partner Partner Director Director
TH @& oA o & R
[RER(ED [RENED
S. K. CHANANA B. K. SARKAR
Director Director
AW, TEFTEA W g
FHo Hiee ford Hegsh
R. VAIDYANATHAN S. SURENTHER
Company Secretary Financial Advisor

Place : New Delhi
RS2 15 =I§ faett

Dated : 28th June 2007
featn @ 28 S 2007
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— f& afRyved swRY s+ fafies |

SHTeRdl T AE: fa anftuves Svara s fafirs
sifafaw & @y usheor =t @@ 9 fafy 556 faier 28.03.2007
Name of Insurer: The Oriental Insurance Company Limited
Registration No. and Date of Registration With IRDA 556 Dated 28.03.2007

fafay o e o@r 31 Al 2007 W wETE O9d & fag

Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2007

(%.°000)
(Rs. ‘000)

e, faawor CREC aTe], T Y
S.N. Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
1. efSa Wi (35)

Premium earned (Net) 1 21898008 18818855
2. froei =t faspts=em 9 g8 anw/('if)

Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investment 3788291 4155013
3. e - fafem | @zt

Others - Profit/(Loss) on exchange (6720) (6125)
4. N, AW o - ghe

Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 3536212 2938495

= (1)

Total (A) 29215791 25906238
1. 37W @ (TF)

Claims Incurred (Net) 2 20436245 17485384
2. HHITHA

Commission 3 1085342 1066564
3. AW FEEE 9 gEiud g @

Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 5882804 6472718
4. T

Others
() TN B T
(a) Provision for NPA 35492 98217
(@) T & g ¥ HH T WEEH
(b) Provision for Diminution in Value of Shares 2656 (52097)
(M) HfaasE =1
(c) Amortization Expenses 68632 68370
(%) @2 @ | eren T e
(d) Investment Written Off 15312 14667

%A ()

Total (B) 27526483 25153823
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T en4/(B1H) AfE &Ja9™ 1 = (F - §@)

Operating Profit/(Loss) from miscellaneous business C = (A - B) 1689308 752415
[EIERISES
Appropriations
IAGEeSY & @ H SRR
Transfer to shareholders’ Account 1689308 752415
ST AR | SF=RoT
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve NIL NIL
= SRfafd o e
Transfer to other reserves NIL NIL
&
Total(C) 1689308 752415

Sk ok <ftmn sifufm 1938 T o 40 F (2) gR STUfR €, B YHITUG @ ? foR BUR SRR SRR 3R faver
o FEE w1 oRan dfedl w1 Sid % STER HA SH FRER & 9R H @ Aifd 7 & 31l ger wawen & fau wEt
oft fhe T qeft g T W Uee @l o @ ® w9 guia: Sfae e w2

As required by section 40 C (2) of the Insurance Act,1938, we certify that to the best of our knowledge and
according to the information and explanations given to us and so far as appears from our examination of
the books of account of the company, all expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or
indirectly, in respect of Miscellaneous Insurance Business have been fully debited in the Miscellaneous
Insurance Revenue Account as expenses in accordance with Accounting Policy No. 7.

T I TWE I %A TH WH TS &, T e
RRESIE IR LRSIk stemel 9 yer FderR
For LUTHRA & LUTHRA For S. MANN & CO. M.RAMADOSS
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chairman-cum-Managing Director
foromrer T A " & © el N TH T vt
AHER ATER IRENED [RENIED
(VISHAL GUPTA) (SUBHASH MANN) Dr. K. C. CHAKRABARTY J.S.S. SASTRY
Partner Partner Director Director
TH & o ot & W
[BENED [RENED
S. K. CHANANA B. K. SARKAR
Director Director
AW, Jee W g
EXEiliC] o Felgsh
R. VAIDYANATHAN S. SURENTHER
Company Secretary Financial Advisor

Place : New Delhi
K315 "|§ faeett

Dated : 28th June 2007
fesiter : 28 S 2007

arff® gfirds| ANNUAL REPORT | 2006-2007

69




— f& afRyved swRY s+ fafies |

SATeRdt T T: fg srftuues gvanw et fafes
stfafaw. & wg usheor = @@ g fafa 556 faier 28.03.2007
Name of Insurer: The Oriental Insurance Company Limited
Registration No. and Date of Registration With IRDA 556 Dated 28.03.2007

31 4ret 2006 Rt GHTE 99 & fo@ @y ud g @
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2007

. faavor CRLC =Te] "

S.N. Particulars Schedule Current Year

(%.000)
(Rs. ‘000)

BIcEC L)

Previous Year

1. YdEed on4/(81H)
OPERATING PROFIT /(LOSS)

(%) &fF <
(a) Fire Insurance 1449806 516059
(@) 78 &
(b) Marine Insurance (155759) 175336
(1) fafay <
Miscellaneous Insurance 1689308 752414
2o T ™
INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS
() =S, AT 9 fRTE - Hehed
(a) Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 1573157 1216922
() TN HI TRy B /R
(b) Profit on sale/redemption of investment 1687397 1720728
FHr : fosht ‘e’rﬁfﬁé%ﬁ 1 Tt
Less : Loss on sale/redemption of investment (2097) (8)
3. A AT
OTHER INCOME
fhee THed o=F | an/(=1f)
Profit/(Loss) on sale of fixed assets 1328 942
fafay =
Mlscellaneous Income 39102 24364
Tl T R/ 9
OId/UncIalmed Balance Written Back 39259 38541
/(BT
Exchange Gain/(Loss) (14361) 3241
%A
TOTAL (A) 6307140 4448539
4. HEME (S & SAfie)
PROVISIONS (Other than taxation)
(1) Femm = o
(a) For diminution in the value of investments 1182 (21575)
(9) B AR |y Ho
(b) For bad and doubtful debts\Investment (43733) 1052709
(F) =@ *1 IfEneE
(c) Amortisation Expenses 30532 28314
5. 9 FH
OTHER EXPENSES
(a)ﬁém H HrEfd Y 4
Emgenses other than those relating to Insurance Business 0 0
@ T T YA A I
( ) Old/Irrecoverable balances written off 178 419
(¥) ALY & JauH
(c) NPA 15789 40675
(&) 912 @ erel T fae
d) Investments written off 6812 6074
RO
TOTAL (B) 10760 1106616

arff® gfida| ANNUAL REPORT | 2006-2007



o

o =

Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet 3802739 2269031
gfq R (FHTH ) Tt/ aHcdifhd 3 &, |
Basic/Diluted Earning Per Share (EPS) in Rs. 49.73

o i qen femforr-srgeren-1

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES-ANNEXURE 1

TR Herd fuR & S 1gEn

As per our seperate Report of even date attached

P TAT T FA TH TH TE F, ™ TwaTy
mﬁﬂg;w = RRERSIC kI Ay 9 yay fes

For LUTHRA & LUTHRA For S. MANN & CO. M.RAMADOSS
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chairman-cum-Managing Director
feromrer T AT " & W ARt ERCRCRIC
ARTER ARTER v [RERIED
(VISHAL GUPTA) (SUBHASH MANN) Dr. K. C. CHAKRABARTY J. S.S. SASTRY
Partner Partner Director Director

TH & o ot & TR
IRENED IRENED
S. K. CHANANA B. K. SARKAR
Director Director

IR, FEFATeA W g
O Hiwre o TSR
R. VAIDYANATHAN S. SURENTHER
Company Secretary Financial Advisor
Place : New Delhi
L3215 B =I§ faeett
Dated : 28th June 2007
feate @ 28 S 2007

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——
qq H Y [
Profit Before Tax 6296380 3341923
Sre/(FrRTT) . first afftre 2o & foro wraem
Add/(Less) : Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax (73000) (300000)
Sfe/(FerT) : 3 % foly greeM-=e] o
Add/(Less) : Provision for taxation - Current Year (561764) (29823)
e/ (=) : foafaa w3 &g weEm
Add/(Less) : Provision for Deferred Taxation 0 (568133)
Sre/(FReTe) : 9 Fu1 8 Y RN WEEH
Add/(Less) : Provision for tax in respect of earlier years (688927) 395189
M " R
Profit after Tax 4972689 2839156
fafrsm
APPROPRIATIONS
(238 o | gar A U SR @
(a) Interim dividiends paid during the year 0
(@) yatferd A< e
(b) Proposed final dividend (1000000) (500000)
(M) e R T
(c) Dividend distribution tax ; (169950) (70125
(7) frawyfaia Aene g Rea 92 @ ¥ <@ T
(d) Investment/export market reserve written back 0
(3) feht o fisfa a1 o= @ i TEaRa
(e) Transfer to any Reserves or other Accounts
e o W 3 9
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— f& afRyved swRY s+ fafies |

ARl SRl ATH:
stfafau & arg usiertor ot §& 9 fafs

Name of Insurer:
Registration No. and Date of Registration With IRDA

31 Wrel 2006 T AT UT
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2007

fa anftuves Svara s fafirs
556 fa-iieh 28.03.2007

The Oriental Insurance Company Limited
556 Dated 28.03.2007

(%.°000)
(Rs. ‘000)

e, feeror AT e, o T e
S.N. Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year

THfernt =1 W

SOURCES OF FUNDS

BRI Rl

SHARE CAPITAL 5 1000000 1000000

Rffae | eafurem

RESERVES AND SURPLUS 6 19257908 15455168

eIt Y ol

Deferred Tax Liability 0 0

& ged ufEd o

FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT 58331449 67070306

IHR

BORROWINGS 7 0 0

A

TOTAL 78589357 83525474

Tt =1 SwEE

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

fraw

INVESTMENTS 8 108697257 112626801

e

LOANS 9 4108343 4326859

STad aREafaa

FIXED ASSETS 10 730643 828842

=, JoT BT

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 5710 17191

SRR R aRFufa

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 0 0

e eTfan iR arfim

CURRENT ASSETS:

TS 9 W I

Cash and Bank Balances 11 14849938 10267628

Al 9 1= aREufaa

Advances and Other Assets 12 10854187 7383112

3U-Sig ()

Sub-Total (A) 25704125 17650739
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e ST

CURRENT LIABILITIES 13
FIESiEl

PROVISIONS 14
S-S ()

SUB-TOTAL (B)

s =] IREatad = (7 - 9)

NET CURRENT ASSETS = (A-B)

fafay ==

(TSe! 92 @ © &1 STl T A1 SHRISI T8l foha )
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

(to the extent not written off or adjusted) 15
@ F M @ 1 AW @

DEBIT BALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

41187509 35457559
19954293 17497221
61141802 52954780

(35437677) (35304041)

485081 1029822

0 0

LSy
TOTAL

78589357 83525474

o a9 femfori-saerTs 1
ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES-ANNEXURE 1
TR o RO & oFER

As per our separate Report of even date attached

T AT TOE T Fd TH WH WS &, ™ TR
A TR e stemel 9 gy fderR
For LUTHRA & LUTHRA For S. MANN & CO. M.RAMADOSS
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chairman-cum-Managing Director
fagmer T A AH & W IR ERGRCRIC
AfER ATER v [RER(ED
(VISHAL GUPTA) (SUBHASH MANN) Dr. K. C. CHAKRABARTY J.S.S. SASTRY
Partner Partner Director Director
TH & o ot & WA
IGENED IEENED
S. K. CHANANA B. K. SARKAR
Director Director
AW, FEFATEA W g
EXEISICC ford HeERR
R. VAIDYANATHAN S. SURENTHER
Company Secretary Financial Advisor

Place : New Delhi
L3215 B Ts‘ faeett

Dated : 28th June 2007
feqtr @ 28 S 2007
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Premium from direct

business written

Sifew: geie Eigfd W Wfrem
Add: Premium on reinsurance

accepted

FIRU: TS R W HfHEH

Less: Premium on reinsurance
ceded

— f& afRyved swRY s+ fafies |
STTHE-1
Schedule -1
e e (95)
Premium Earned (Net)
(= ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)
qrex
MOTOR
wd gfa | g Uy | &/ o gfa | qAT US| H/A
oD TP TOTAL oD TP [TOTAL
forawor aTe], T T
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
T hRER 9 HEEg

11197225 6654423 17851648 10144283 5242174 15386457

11466 965 12431 25191 3472 28663

2184563 1448651 3633214 1978686 1098078 3076763

g withem

Net Premium

9024128 5206737 14230865 8190788 4147568 12338356

HeRY: STuRuee SifeH & fod
fiord & afed 3q T
Adjustment for changes in
reserve for unexpired risk.

416670 529585 946255 409589 260502 670091

e ot W (WE)

Total Premium Earned (Net)

8607457 4677152 13284610 7781199 3887065 11668264

foru @ HRER § AfSa difrEy
Premium Income from
business effected

IR o

In India

IRd & 9eR

Outside India

8675080 5105504 13780584 7850132 4053510 11903643

349049 101233 450282 340655 94057 434713

g fhem

Net Premium

9024129 5206737 14230866 8190788 4147568 12338356
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Adjustment for changes in
reserve for unexpired risk. 170449 68852 59038 17156 7313 27356

A 3fsia WiEm (I5)
Total Premium Earned (Net) 1485782 1246481 121203 45010 316425 281757

fRT U FRER 9 Ifa diftem

Premium Income from

business effected

ara o

In India 1596821 1272377 75562 29619 323738 284352
IRA & e

Outside India 59410 42956 104679 32547 0 24761

5 Wfhem
Net Premium 1656231 1315333 180241 62166 323738 309112

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——
ST 1
Schedule -1
e Wfem (35)
Premium Earned (Net)
(=, ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)
it ; R ﬁi
ENGINEERING AVIATION WORKMEN'’S
COMPENSATION
fererur U] Y | M@ Y | O] Y | A 9§ | o] oY | Q@ 9N
Particulars Current | Previous| Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year
T FRER F Wiram
Premium from direct business
written 2117942 1887903 1224531 1516636 404672 378884
Sifew: geie Eiegfd W Wrem
Add: Premium on reinsurance
accepted 154732 133324 119437 34049 0 1317
TETEU;: QA Wiepfd W Wi
Less: Premium on reinsurance
ceded 616443 705893 1163727 1488519 80934 71088
5 Wfhem
Net Premium 1656231 1315333 180241 62166 323738 309112
HIEY: ufvee Sifadl & forg
fod o uftedq g wHESE
77
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Adjustment for changes in

reserve for unexpired risk. 99553 35286 355417 340901 32825 (22,323)
Fa stfvia WfaEm (I8)

Total Premium Earned (Net) 803268 668429 3237141 2540822 124307 113806
foru U HRER § SAfSia difem

Premium Income from

business effected

aRa |

In India 892258 690650 3588310 2877722 129699 87769
IRA & a8

Outside India 10563 13065 4248 4001 27433 3713
g withem

Net Premium 902821 703715 3592558 2881723 157132 91483

— f& afRyved swRY s+ fafies |
STRE- 1
Schedule -1
e Wifem (35)
Premium Earned (Net)
(%, ‘000)
(Rs. “000)
HFRT e e Igar
PERSONAL HEALTH LIABILITY
ACCIDENT
oot T AY | MG | A 9 | TG G | el 96 | T 9w
Particulars Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year
T HRER Wi
Premium from direct business
written 1174757 984369 4489635 3601097 264743 230505
Sifew: et Eigfd W Wrem
Add: Premium on reinsurance
accepted 5806 5629 0 57 10731 2364
TR YA lgfd W Wi
Less: Premium on reinsurance
ceded 277742 286283 897077 719431 118342 141386
5 wfem
Net Premium 902821 703715 3592558 2881723 157132 91483
TR AIRTSd SEH & fod
fed o ufteda 3 wwRSE
78
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aﬁ}ﬁil%
Scheaule -1
atfsia wifrEm (38)
Premium Earned (Net)
(%, ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)
Ta fafaw K
Other Miscellaneous Total
fererot ey, o T ad e o T aw
Particulars Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year
TIY SRER § Wi
Premium from direct business
written 3477305 3127475 31005234 27113326
Sifeu: geie w@isfa W Wy
Add: Premium on reinsurance
accepted 135101 107227 438237 312629
FTRU: YA Tiehia T HifHEH
Less: Premium on reinsurance
ceded 960194 836371 7747674 7325734
g Wifaw
Net Premium 2652212 2398331 23695798 20100220
HEU: STURueEe Sfad & fo
foord § uRed 3q wESH
Adjustment for changes in
reserve for unexpired risk. 126940 144045 1797789 1281365
e fsa wfwem (95)
Total Premium Earned (Net) 2525272 2254286 21898008 18818855
foru U FRER ¥ fSia ifEm
Premium Income from
business effected
aa o
In India 2532372 2311048 22919343 19457180
ARG & 8L
Outside India 119841 87283 776456 643039
5 Wifeaw
Net Premium 2652213 2398331 23695799 20100220
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— f& afRyved swRY s+ fafies |
STHE-2
Schedule -2
ST T (IE)
Claims Incurred (Net)
(%. ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)
ECCREl fFRT e R
Aviation Personal Health
Accident
Taeror A Y | T Td | A 9¥ | TG 98 | ool 99 | T 9N
Particulars Current | Previous| Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year

FehaT A
Claims Paid
e
Direct 459094 529931 804646 635964 5416675 3936755
SIS Tl g
Add: Reinsurance Accepted 77348 10559 19318 8413 0 0
U AeATdd gASTHT
Less: Reinsurance Ceded 393460 466134 208202 147313 1082568 784330
RS ehdll
Net Claims paid 142982 74356 615762 497064 4334107 3152425
HE: o] a6 & o
% o/ <4
ADD: Claims Outstanding at
the end of Current Year
e
Direct 756953 799412 686227 643836 908722 962331
SIS TfiRd g
Add: Reinsurance Accepted 78058 73785 1955 3072 17 30
TR STeAfdd AT
Less: Reinsurance Ceded 716939 774426 320873 292800 181657 190641
e a9 & 3T R
THE TS TG
Net Claims Outstanding
Current Year 118072 98771 367309 354107 727082 771719

arff® gfida| ANNUAL REPORT | 2006-2007




e frsd o & =

o s @

LESS: Claims Outstanding at
the end of Prev. Year

ren

Direct

Add: Reinsurance Accepted
FRTG: SPeAfd e

Less: Reinsurance Ceded

799412

73785

774426

519402

55737

461617

643836

3072

292800

462803

2749

167287

962331

30

190641

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

645001

N

127834

& ¥ o Femn
s M
Net Claims Outstanding

Previous Year

98771

113523

354108

298266

771720

517169

g SWE T

Net Claims Incurred

e

Direct

S Tl gt

Add: Reinsurance accepted
HeTU: eAfdd g

Less: Reinsurance Ceded

416635

81622

335973

809940

28607

778943

847037

18201

236275

816996

8735

272826

5363066

-12

1073584

4254084

2

oo

847137

HA ST I
TOTAL CLAIMS INCURRED

162284

59604

628963

552906

4289469

3406975

TERRI I Fhal
Claims paid to claimants
ard |

In India

AR & 8L

Outside India

63981

79001

25049

49307

610681

5080

492069

4995

4330270

3837

3146219

6206

@ R &
Total Claims Paid

142982

74356

615761

497064

4334107

3152425
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— f& afRyved swRY s+ fafies |
STR-2
Schedule -2
ST T (IE)
Claims Incurred (Net)
(%. ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)
FFar Tw fafaw w_A
Liability Other Total
Miscellaneous
Fererot o T | A Y | o] o [ WA 9W | oo 96 | A ean
Particulars Current | Previous| Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year

Fehdl qTd

Claims Paid

Hren

Direct 36382 90656 1517726 1391013 23109415 21083153

SIS wfepd gt

Add: Reinsurance Accepted 2337 185 70163 112419 212658 196316

U AT GASTHT

Less: Reinsurance Ceded 5998 65010 488485 386750 5200052 5246191

s ghdl

Net Claims paid 32721 25832 1099404 1116682 18122021 16033278

e o] a¥ & I

ek SRl Te

ADD: Claims Outstanding at the

end of Current Year

Hier

Direct 124705 100067 1999405 2228007 40136293 37473875

SIS Wfefd g

Add: Reinsurance Accepted 50121 55360 120206 260133 552965 489818

R SPeAfdd gAet

Less: Reinsurance Ceded 27898 28918 891497 1175081 11436486 11025147

o] 98 & 3T Ak

TR IE a1

Net Claims Outstanding

Current Year 146928 126509 1228114 1313059 29252772 26938546
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TeTt; fuse ad & o
Y SRt ST

LESS: Claims Outstanding at

the end of Prev. Year

e

Direct

Add: Reinsurance Accepted
TN STeATGd S

Less: Reinsurance Ceded

100067

55360

28918

104823

63982

78777

2228007

260133

1175081

1470794

147502

700393

37473875

489818

11025146

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

33371650

496593

8381803

ad o § s
IS <M

Net Claims Outstanding
Previous Year

126509

90028

1313059

917903

26938546

25486441

G STE T

Net Claims Incurred

e

Direct

SIS TlRd g

Add: Reinsurance accepted
T AT g

Less: Reinsurance Ceded

61019

-2902

4978

85900

-8437

15151

1289123

-69764

204901

2148226

225050

861438

25771832

275806

5611390

25185378

189541

7889535

HA ST I
TOTAL CLAIMS INCURRED

53139

62312

1014458

1511838

20436246

17485384

TR A S
Claims paid to claimants
IR |

In India

qRA & 8L

Outside India

24273

8447

24743

1089

1034333

65071

1029898

86783

17666233

455788

15631404

401874

TG THAT T
Total Claims Paid

32720

25832

1099404

1116682

18122021

16033278
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Less: On Re-Insurance Ceded 181074 161569 16187 14218 56774 74744

Y HHYH
Net commission (39960)  (27710) 21505 25732  (22399) (62962)

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——
RN _3
Schedule -3
FHHIA (I5)
Commission (Net)
(%, ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)
e
MOTOR
wa gfa | qdg a8 | /A wa gfd | qAguer| &
oD TP TOTAL oD TP TOTAL
forawor aTe] T aw
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Fehdl HHTH
Commission paid
e
Direct 811044 428787 1239831 793564 367472 1161036
SIe: wiehd gAstH
Add: On Re-insurance Accepted 2672 264 2936 5284 804 6088
R SreAfdq gAeH
Less: On Re-Insurance Ceded 437246 262070 699316 395911 205635 601546
I HHIH
Net commission 376470 166981 543451 402937 162641 565578
ESliEREal HURR  gfagfd IgSTA
ENGINEERING WORKMEN’S AVIATION
COMPENSATION
Taeror a9 | A 9E | Al 9¥ | M@ a8 | o] 99 | 99 9y
Particulars Current | Previous| Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year
e
Direct 97703 92957 37692 39716 4734 4820
SiIe: wiehd gt
Add: On Re-insurance Accepted 43411 40902 0 234 29641 6962
89
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— f& afRyved swRY s+ fafies |
T3
Schedule -3
HUIH (IF)
Commission (Net)
(%, ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)
HfFRT e e gar
PERSONAL HEALTH LIABILITY
ACCIDENT
fereror U] A | A AY | A ¥ | A 9™ | oMe] O% | Ta ad
Particulars Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year

Tohdl HHEEH

Commission paid

e

Direct 135911 102788 481978 424524 28407 17588

e ied gAeH

Add: On Re-insurance Accepted 2214 2201 0 9 1063 1467

TR STeAfdd gAEH

Less: On Re-Insurance Ceded 70212 59624 224269 179858 13366 11031

Y& HHYE

Net commission 67913 45364 257709 244676 16104 8024

Twm fafaua HA
Other Miscellaneous Total
fereror e, o T ad e, o ™ aW
Particulars Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year

Tohdl HHTH

Commission paid

i

Direct 410264 423580 2436521 2267009

IS wiiehd qAe

Add: On Re-insurance Accepted 46803 37311 126069 95173

FRTE: AR e

Less: On Re-Insurance Ceded 216051 193028 1477249 1295617

IE HEIA

Net commission 241016 267863 1085341 1066565

90

arff® gfida| ANNUAL REPORT | 2006-2007




| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

a—l@?ﬁ%
Scheaule -4
AT HRER ¥ TEied g &9
Operating Expenses Related To Insurance Business
(%. ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)
s. fererur =Ie], 9% T Y
No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Amount Amount
1. HUEE H a9 Hedl fed ae
Employees remuneration & Welfare Benefits 5585626 6683868
2. I, GRERd 99 =e] e oHd
Travel, Conveyance and Vehicle Running Expenses 281029 225239
3. gfteo
Training 42944 33649
4. TewEn, @ 9 2w
Rent, Rates & Taxes 321622 281152
5. HIHT
Repairs 91274 85191
6.  fufen o S
Printing & Stationery 27552 149468
7. HER
Communication 123125 116970
8.  fafu = saE@ifaes gwR
Legal &Professional Expenses 75236 32902
9. foran wles &1 w9 @d
Auditors’ fees, expenses etc.
(37) erar T & ' o
(a) as auditor 14046 10503
() f=1 & Few  gemesr a1 o= e 9
(b) as adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of
i) T et
taxation matters 404
i) o AT
insurance matters
i) TERRTE Far
management services
(%) 37 2fqEa @
(c) in any other capacity 1486
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—_

—

—

—

—

o & g=m
Advertisement & Publicity
= 9 9 JUR

Interest & Bank Charges
s (foraeor &1 ?)
Others (to be specified)

%)

a)
@)

b)
m
c)
)

d)
)

e)

[EESINED

Electricity Charges
| o HEA TR $ 3T BIE

Fee under Insurance & Company Act
TATLT, 1 SWEH

LPA Subscription

Hlefidt W =

Policy Stamps Expenses

Sl

Other

=™

Depreciation

73614

36655

200

35431

331579

207147

40470

477479

254706

177213

45952

65907

35399

15000

31853

156939 305098

358546

I FRER § FE&f+a o JoeE 4

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES RELATING
TO INSURANCE BUSINESS

7542256

8507640

fooqoft: Sfee fore 7w qd srfy =1 o witer € - (U5) 286.82 @@ .
Note: Includes Prior Period Expenses debited (Net)—Rs. 286.82 lacs
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STIYEA-5
Schedule -5
IR gt
Share Capital
(%. ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)
%4 Taeor oTe] 9y Ta oy
SI. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

1. gifereRd gsit

10 % U&F & 20,00,00,000 sfret SRR

Authorised Capital

20,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 2000000 2000000

10 % % 10,00,00,000 sfaadt ¥RR
Issued Capital
10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 1000000 1000000
3. e gg
10 % % 10,00,00,000 3Rt IR
Subscribed Capital
11“@1)1%03%00‘,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 1000000 1000000

4.
10 % J&& & 10,00,00,000 sfaadt TRR
Called-up Capital
10,00%)},000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 1000000 1000000
5. ehell
10 % Y& & 10,00,00,000 sfaet SRR
Paid up Capital
10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 1000000 1000000
Total 1000000 1000000
ITGE-5 T
Schedule -5 A
R gifesn ufawey
Pattern of Shareholding
I Erest are], o T e
Shareholder Current Year Previous Year
Pl W W@ "WT R ufaerd P W W@ "WT Rl faeTd
Number of Shares % of Holding = Number of Shares % of Holding
A
Promoters
* AR
* Indian 100000000 100% 100000000 100%
* Foreign 0 0 0 0
ko
Total 100000000 100% 100000000 100%

arff® gfirds| ANNUAL REPORT | 2006-2007




— f& afRyved swaRY s+ fafies |
&ﬂﬂﬁl—é
Schedule -6
IR o TWed
Reserves and Surplus
(%, ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)
wH faawo o au T TqH
Sl. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1. et gsit
Capital Reserve 2565 2565
2. = SARfEfd
General Reserves
g ¥
Opening 15452604 13183571
WIE TR oy
Add/Less : Profit\(Loss) transferred 3802739 2269032
19255343 15452603
LSl
Total 19257908 15455168
-7
Schedule -7
JYR
Borrowings
(=, ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)
EX: AR e are] T o
Sl. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1. HUTTH/EIE
Debentures / Bonds 0 0
2. Eca
Banks 0 0
3. foritar wem
Financial Institutions 0 0
4. =1 (e =1 ©)
Others (to be specified) 0 0
Lol
Total 0 0
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.49, Taavur

S. N. Particulars

-8
Schedule -8
frawr

Investments

e a9

Current Year

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

(%, ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)

T 99

Previous Year

& srafa frawr

Long Term Investments

TN gfasfaan den TR g MR ave faed

oy fae o wfhe §

Government Securities and Government Guaranteed
Bonds including Treasury Bills

T STHIfed gfagfaan

Other Approved Securities

) ANG THRART THR g1 fed Ml & arve/kues

a) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed

by Central/State Govt.

¥) 9Rd R & U9 fomm S qieeE

b) Special Deposits with Government of India.

o frem

Other Investments

1) TR

a) Shares
(1) it
(aa) Equity
(s/=) YA IR

(bb) Preference shares

q) TS He
b) Mutual Funds
¥) =fdfa

c) Derivative Instruments

M) HUTE/EEH

d) Debentures / Bonds
) I waygfaat

e) Other Securities

T) WeEE wHtE

f)  Subsidiaries
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24376185

314587

66149119

1431

2660625

20834447

352493

o

72164101

1442

o

o

2837037

o

o
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— f& afRyved swRY s+ fafies |

foae Gt
Investment Properties - Real Estate
SERYA qen WIS &= | few
Investment in Infrastructure & Social Sector
1) e/, Sl fedt w1 ME 7
a) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed
q) ROUS/ES (39)
b) Debentures / Bonds(others)
q) sfeed
) Equity
W erEifed Few
Other than Approved Investments
37) FUIA
) Debentures
W) dUE/AUT Sl A HI MRS @
) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed
) st
) Equity
) AEH IR
) Preference Shares
) HIHAA He
) Mutual Funds
) ERES HEE
Subsidiaries
F) o gy
) Venture Capital Fund
g arafy frawr
Short Term Investments
TN gfasfaa den el MERd are
e ToeR faa o nfge @

Government Securities and Government
Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bills

= erHitea wlasfaei

Other Approved Securities

) e Wl fEd TR ©

a) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed
) 9Rd WK & U foui s ufwr

b) Special Deposits with Government of India.

@

QO

o o g4 9 9 0 49 T

=)
=

«Q

2|

100449

7696733

402718

48129

4623682

186662

125

475119

525208

26908

344818

5906888

456930

69627

5549392

183415

125

236018

819758

63333
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= e

Other Investments

)
a)

)
b)
)
c)
)
d)
M)
d)
)
f)

<)
9)

IR

Shares

(3931) gt

(aa) Equity

(F@) SAfeAA IR

(bb) Preference shares
T Hhe

Mutual Funds

2fafem wfrgfet

Derivative Instruments
SRUTTS/EIS

Debentures / Bonds

o= wiawfeEt (feemor & 7)
Other Securities (to be specified)
Hew@ieh HEiEl
Subsidiaries

e gmfa qEa=

Investment Properties - Real Estate

AR 9 FrTforeh &l | e

Investment in Infrastructure & Social Sector

)
a)
)
b)

AE/AOTS el fed TRShd €
Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed
RUTT/EIS

Debentures/Bonds

R srqEifea faw

Other than Approved Investments

)
a)
)
b)
)
c)
)
d)

EILE

Debentures

IR

Shares

A TR
Preference Shares
A HE
Mutual Funds

11

195218

46219

318555

600

9498

539478

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

o

2

—

o

o

340493

o

o

o

107956

82500

o

56

—

2275446

e Tram

Total Investments

108697257

112626801
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— f& afRyved swRY s+ fafies |

Trawr

Investments

aRd o

In India 108673684 112546501

9RG g e
Qutside India 23573 80300

Eayl

pX)

Total 108697257 112626801

Teuuit:

(i)
(ii)

(iii)
(iv)

—

v)

(vi)
(vii)

(viii)
(ix)

Hfohd wRER a1l Sfoael I / HgTd % & Sifaieaad faen @t | T 381219 @ FIC G qedaedt
& oA U HTh WEHH 375747 @@ T 2l
gﬁmﬁﬁﬁamaﬁmhwwwmaﬁwﬂ%ﬁ14ﬁwaﬁima€vﬁ%§waﬁaﬁmr@w
|

HU TE § FEY % fid 124 @@ FAC H SGEN 14 H WM URGuEl g WeHH % ded @i T gl
TREFA A a1l B0 T/ §1€ H 511 @R $IC & TEO6H 1 TG 14 H @ T e HON 3g Waem
% Ted @ T T

TREFA S e B0 WA | 329 @@ FIC & WEEE Hi STYE 14 § AMeh uREufadl 7 Weue &
dEd @l T 2

gt & faw & sfdid 238 @ ¥UC I SR 14 H I B oA § g ¥q W & qed @l T 2
ganisﬁﬁﬁamaﬁm139%@@&3@14ﬁ@ﬁ¢q@ﬁm%§mma§mr@w
|

ﬂgrq;a#crﬁa‘fﬁﬁémﬁm1%@@&3@14ﬁ@ﬁ$@ﬁmé@mﬂﬁaﬁmm
T R
ﬁu%mmﬁﬁﬁémﬁml%wmaﬁw14ﬁﬁaﬁ¢1@ﬁm%§mﬁqﬁsﬁmw
T R

NOTES:

(vii)
(viii)

—

ix)

Aggregate amount of Investments other than Actively Traded Equity Shares/ Mutual Funds is
Rs.381219 lacs and Book Value less Provision thereof is Rs. 375747 lacs.

Provision of Rs. 3933 lacs held against investment in debenture is grouped under Provisions for
Bad & Doubtful Debts in Schedule 14.

Provision of Rs. 124 lacs held against investment in debenture is grouped under Provisions on
Standard Assetss in Schedule 14.

Provision of Rs. 511 lacs- held against investment in debenture/bond where interest is guaranteed
is grouped under Provisions for Bad & Doubtful Debts in Schedule 14.

Provision of Rs. 329 lacs held against investment in debenture/bond where interest is guaranteed
is grouped under Provisions on Standard Assets in Schedule 14.

Provision of Rs. 238 lacs against investment in equity is grouped under Provisions for Diminution in
value of shares in Schedule 14.

Provision of Rs. 139 lacs against investment in venture capital is grouped under Provisions for
Demunition in value of shares in Schedule 14.

Provision of Rs. 1 lacs against investment in subsidiaries is grouped under Provisions for Demunition
in value of shares in Schedule 14.

Provision of Rs. 196 lacs against investment in preference shares is grouped under Provisions for
Demunition in value of shares in Schedule 14.
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Schedule -9

Eu
Loans

.49, Taavur

S. N. Particulars

e a9

Current Year

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

(%, ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)

T 99

Previous Year

1.

& IR IRl
Security-wise Classification

[ifera

Secured

(37) TG & T W

(a) On Mortgage of Property
(37127) 9Ra |

(@aa) InIndia 419 419

(F9) 9G¥ @@

(bb) Outside India 0 0
() IR AU qo WEN wfasfa H
(b) On Shares, Bonds, Government Securities 0 0
(@) (i) A H gHUfEE @ 3fe T W
(c) Against Hypothecation of company assets 2590558 2732893

(i)  wHH=REAl w1 STERE F

Housing Loan to staff. 1419580 1483960
gifad (HEfy ko, fos ko, S,
IO T, IfoTfeeh SEresT )
Unsecured (Term loans, Bridge loans, Certificate 97786 109587
of deposit, Commercial paper )
HA
Total 4108343 4326859
2. HURA STHR W R

Borrower-Wise Classification
(F) 5 9 TT THER
(a) Central and State Governments 1111678 1202234
(@) 9% 9 foaxiia geom
(b) Banks and Financial Institutions 423027 426693
(1) " HEfE
(c) Subsidiaries 0 0
(%) wEfEr
(d) Companies 1154058 1213972
(®) s
(e) Others

()  wHEE

Staff 1419580 1483960
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\““‘1 |

— f& afRyved swRY s+ fafies |
(i) = TR
Commercial Papers 0 0
R
Total 4108343 4326859
3. fIoRd AR erfteReo
Performance-Wise Classification
) HHE RO
(a) Loans classified as standard
(3931) 9Ra o
(2a) In India 2950135 3176446
(FF) 9RA ¥ R
(b)  Outside India 0 0
) R fowfed w0
(b) Non-standard loans
(3931) 9Ra o
(aa) In India 1158208 1150413
(F9) 9Rd ¥ TR
(bb) Outside India 0 0
Lo
Total 4108343 4326859
4. URTFEA & MR W R0
Maturity-Wise Classification
(31) @ afy
(a) Short-Term 187103 199580
(a) < emafy
(b) Long-Term 3921240 4127279
Lo
Total 4108343 4326859
Total 4108343 4326859
feuroft .
() et 1 fRdt W@d 2 9191 oM@ B9T 1 WEuE T men @ 9 orEt 14 | wwe 9 giewy sl
% 3fqita @ T e
(i)  orgIfer ®OK 29 1363 @@ TUC %1 U Rt T @ 9 orgeEh 14 H wye o ity ol & Sartd
@ T R
(i) e UREUE ¥ 61 @@ ¥YQ 1 EHE fRa T § Y erEEl 14 § wee uREuthEl & st @
T Rl
NOTE:

(i)
(i)
(iii)

Provision for Rs. 9191 lacs against hypothecation of assets is grouped under Provisions for Bad
and Doubtful Debts in Schedule 14.

Provision for Rs. 1363 lacs against unsecured loans is grouped under Provisions for Bad and
Doubtful Debts in Schedule 14.

Provision for Rs. 61 lacs against Standard Assets is grouped under Provisions on Standard
Assets in Schedule 14.

arff® gfida| ANNUAL REPORT | 2006-2007



| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

0052t ¥0I¥8 9FLL6L 88E€L LOFEEE ,6€€69 0ccl88 8cv8 1G.€¢ 168998 juswdinby
ABojouyoa] ¥ uonew.oju|
MUrhe [olkhb b lkbh
0/€Ly 80¥EY 16269¢ 696% 87501 cl/€9¢ 669clE 8€E8S SSvelL ¢8050¢€ sbumiy @ ainyuing
brelh] fodelbth
c08.y  +//8¥c 08.8€c V¥ELOSGL- 8¥8G1 86/¢/L 16G/8Y 8.V€S€E- ELVEL 0090¢} (ployeaid)sbuipiing
bk
L8€c9¢ vOvlS +E€S8L <SLE0St 19187 €G/vcc 8E€66St 961.S€ 0 VELL8Y Ayiedold ployssesn
Bk 5220
0 80kL 0 0 0 0 80k1L 801 - 0 0 ploysai4 pue
il s2021%
sjassy a|qibue]
blinke dblll
Jeak ay) Jeal ayy
ul apew 1eak ayy ul spew Jeak ayp

90°€0°LE [ 20°€0° L€ | @ouelRg | Sjuaunsnipy B | Bulnp aouejeg | aouejeg | sjuawnsnipy B | Buunp aouejeg

uosy |uosy |Buiso|g |suononpaqg uonerdaidaqg | buiuadp | Buiso|y | suonoanpaq suonippy | Buiuadp siejnaied
w | et hi2poh hig iz Bl hig
90°€0°LE [LO'E0'LE [hISBIS [k kb B2 pe BRIME [ hIGBIE |k ke i ke SR lodbbl
M0079 13N JAH3IS3H NOILLYIO3Hd3d AN0019 SSOHH/LS0D
tole B BRkoh piny 2%k /Pl
(000, 'sd)
(000, &)

s}ossy paxi4

JeBymBh Lt
0L- 3INpP3aydS

oL-wehiie

arff® gfirds| ANNUAL REPORT | 2006-2007




LG6VE9 €€09V8 89LLELL 2CEVVL 97S8G€E vv62cSl 10cE8SC LbESSI €69€19 G68.G51¢C Jeak snoinsid
pb bl
2e09v8 €5€9€/. G¥98S61 9889€ 29€85¢ 691LELL 866¥69C LEVE9 yeCi8l L02E8SC [eloL
vl
L6LLL  OLLS 0 0 0 0 0.8 L6LLL 0.9 16121  ssaiboid ul yiop [ended
It DIt plolsh
/29g. 6¥0¥9 G6¥98 O 28109 €Le9e  ¥¥S0SL O 709ty 0680 | (21emyos) sjessy ojqibuelu
bymb phie
Y1298, ¥6G999 0S}2/81 9889¢€ 081802 968004} t¥/8€Ge 9vecs oceeet 0404SYe S18ssy pexi [e1oL
Bk Bhie W
0L/SS 8.6.G €€€06} LE9L LeeolL 6v./8L LLEBYC 0LcL 444" 125974 SEltle]
kte
\_ew 8€60L I8YEL  69YLEL 091€E 801LE LeSELL  0S6vCL  vivy GE€69 6Svect juswdinbg 800
W lodtohe pRIkle
M €19591L 0vE99L L2998t tv6vEL S6LES 9269¥L  L962S€ 959¢€C ¥8L¥9 6EVCIE SS[OIYSA
L3lb
P
W Jeaf ay) Jeaf ayy
44 ul apew Jeak ayp ul apew Jeak ayy
90°€0°LE [20°€0" 1€ [eouejeg |sjuawisnipy @ | Buunp aouejeg [aouejeg | sjusunsnipy 3 | Bulnp aouejeg
mm uosy |uosy |Buiso|y [suononpag uonerdaidag [Buiuadp |Buisoly | suononpaqg suonippy |Buuado sie|naijied
E | e IIELS bi2nok big ITEES 2l hig
2 90'€0'LE [£0'€0°LE [BISRIS |kt hi B2 pe tehprh  [RIgBIE |k he i pe ‘el A Indbob}
0079 13N 3IAH3IS3H NOILLVIO3Hd3d MO0719 SS0HH/LS0D
H il By BIRRk piny) 2R /Pl

arff® gfida| ANNUAL REPORT | 2006-2007




| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

STTGE-11
Schedule -11
ThE F ARIT
Cash & Bank Balances
(=, ‘000)
(Rs. “‘000)
.9, Taerur =] e T a9
S. N. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
. %% (9%, S o W H HE)
Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps) 1048104 1013004
2. % oW
Bank Balances
(31) o @
(a) Deposit Accounts
(¥137) oY SrEfu-(12 7EH & ST_T W)
(aa) Short-term (due within 12 months) 10966335 6570326
(99) 37
(bb) others 0 0
(F) =g @
(b) Current Accounts 2835499 2684297
(|) 313
(c) Others 0 0
3. o 9 dfyw Aifew @ WM SR et o
Money at Call and Short Notice
() 9% & Y
(a) With Banks 0 0
() 3 TEIM & WY
(b) With other Institutions 0 0
Loyl
TOTAL 14849938 10267628
TE o ok I
Cash & Bank Balances
. 9RaH
In India 13347756 9383299
2.  9Rd § 9=
Qutside India 1502182 884328
et
TOTAL 14849938 10267628
Teuuft:

Note:

(i) % H 59935095/~ & 1 HETE YuUr WA 21 (qd o9 § T@ 86583038/ . €l)

(i) Cash (Including Cheques, Drafts and Stamps) include remittances in transit of Rs. 59935095/-

(Previous Year Rs. 86583038/-)
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Schedule -12
oM wd = ufawafaan

Advances and Other Assets

(%. ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)

.4, faevor e a9 T a9
S. N. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

A

Advances
1. oreafda smtEl & a9 swfaa s uft

Reserve deposits with ceding companies 223494 231069
2. frem 2g et Uiy

Application money for investments 0 2010
3. QE-9TaH

Prepayments 8034 96485
VR EENENTE Reaiteificalic ip|

Advances to Directors/Officers 378338 400065
5. oIfi 3 geRdl 99 Tid W AT

1 HA (S TG TS TGHH)

Advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source,

(NET OF PROVISION FOR TAXATION)/Amount

Recoverable from Tax Deptt. 705558 1104559
6.  wHE & 9™ S Ui

Deposits with companies 0 0
Vo Sl

Others 141101 102498

Loy

Total (A) 1456525 1936687
1. o= gwfd

Income accrued on investments 1437570 1205530
2. fem 9 g o™

Outstanding Premiums 30508 43467
3. o= Wihem

Agents’ Balances 0 0
4. fooeft T #1 o

Foreign Agencies’ Balances 151308 32439
5. o wd qEeEn & et

5 HEtE |y i

Due from other entities carrying on insurance

business including reinsurers 6008522 3784764
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Hereh/aee R § wre ufe

Due from subsidiaries/holding company 132 127
ford o otk sfean § s

(s eAfuferm, 1938 1 &R 7 % EY)

Deposit with Reserve Bank of India,

[Pursuant to section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938] * 171789 98955

ey wHfa @le 8g Sifm

Advance against purchase of House Property 0 0

=1

Other Assets 1597833 281143

et ()

Total (B) 9397662 5446426

A (M+H)

Total (A + B) 10854187 7383113
feuuit:

% TR H1 RSl St wfawferli 1 sifehd ged 17.18 U ¥UC © @R g g wen 8§ ety e
% %E & | % qed W@ T 2l

1. o uREuREl & fdid 21674080/~ FUT HI FEHH G 14 § TS o Wi HOT & qwd W@l T R

2. FRum / wd=iiE & ofafd 1826877/~ 9 1 WM ST 14 H TR 9 Hiew Foil % ded @i T 2

3. T g QS R Al o SufE SR <7 TR H SR 437085608/~ FIT HT YEAHH S 14 H WS
9 gfee Kol & qed @ T 2

4. o9 ¥ gl A AR & ARG 975471221/~ FAC H YEUE S 14 H WIG 9 Wi HOX & w8
@ T 2l

Notes:

* Deposit by pledge of Central Govt. Securities face value Rs. 17.18 Crores and is clubbed in schedule
no 8 under serial no 1 of long term investment.

1. Provision of Rs.21674080/- against other assets is grouped under Provision for Bad & Doubtful
Debts in Schedule 14.

2. Provision of Rs.1826877/- against advance to Directors/Employees is grouped under Provision for
Bad & Doubtful Debts in Schedule 14.

3. Provision of Rs.437085608/- against ‘Due from other entities carrying on Insurance Bussiness
including Reinsurers’ is grouped under Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts in Schedule 14.

4, Provision of Rs.975471221/- against ‘Amount Recoverable from tax Department’ is grouped under

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts in Schedule 14.

arff® gfirds| ANNUAL REPORT | 2006-2007

105




— f& afRyved swaRY s+ fafies |

STIEE-13
Schedule -13
RGN
Current Liabilities
(%, ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)

.4, Tereror ey o T T
S. N. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1. TS & W (TS)

Agents Balances (Net) 294249 233413
2. o °W wEfE W 3F W

Balances due to other insurance companies 2101142 829614
3. siftf g R S

Deposits held on reinsurance ceded 242813 170677
4. AW g difEE

Premium received in advance 681486 788855
5. fafaw o er

Sundry Creditors 4998251 3945030
6. TTo=ehAeEE wEafE W S

Due to subsidiaries/holding company 0 0
7. TN &

Claims Outstanding 32869568 29489969
8. sfumIRaEl/feRERl W ahE

Due to Officers / Directors 0 0

Eagl

Total 41187509 35457559
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STIHE-14
Schedule -14
PICEIE]
Provisions
(%. ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)
.9, Taerur el CLy 9 9y
S. N. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1. oromT Sifew & for emfefaat
Reserve for Unexpired Risk 14529619 12639950
2. yEfgq @ & fag
For proposed dividends 1000000 500000
3. ol faaor W
For dividend distribution tax 169950 70125
4. S )
Others
(31) THIHIT TR TG TaHH
(a) Provision for Leave Encashment 1202927 1252039
(9) @04 Td Gy RO TG TEEH
(b) Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 2942881 2935141
() 9 gRFwfaal g wau™
(c) Provision for Standard Assets 51489 46746
(3) ¥ & g H HHE g WEENE
(d) Provision for Diminution in Value of Shares 57427 53220
Loy
Total 19954293 17497221
ST 15
Schedule -15
fafaa ==
Miscellaneous Expenditure
@ w22 @ o gorEnfaa € fwar e @
( To the extent not written off or adjusted)
(%, ‘000)
(Rs. ‘000)
.49, faawor o ad Tq e
S. N. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
o et 3 faeis demeg fomn @
ITHRT STTIE/UH
Exgratia/Pension to Employees who have
availed special V.R.S. 485081 1029822
Loy
Total 485081 1029822
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AT h - 1
v Hfifaat i fewfurat
®.  HEQYUl or@r Hfaat
1. @ ufiuret:

~

w

bt

hee

(98]

1

2

3

OIS, A-EI ol SR TS W@ s
SAfUfEE, 1956 1 ¥/ 211 T 399N (1), (2)
TE (5) T ¥R 227 i IYEW (5) & @eF 9faq
e aAfufEd, 1938 1 9 11(1) & 3ITadl &
AR 3R s fafams o foe Susi &
IMER 3R o fafemes e fomm wifen
arfufEm, 1999 & FEuHl % R T@R &y Ty
&1 3 faero ush Ufdeis @ uRuel qen o
% YR SMHR W TER fRT e F) A gen |ny
o qk kol AR, 1956 T OUW 211 T
STHE 3(F) # iR < fafEmes w faw
ferRRor (S HufE & fadie foeror ue oraren
o =1 fmfon) fafma, 2002 o Sfeafed o/
HHH! T S F 2 IR 9Rd | T <
e # ufber ggfadl & oged §, 5W a fw
3 3@ S TR T B
IRRYNeR a7 ATl el T -
SeRURT w1 Fifa & SR oSl g emRfa ok
oot emfefa wnfer @1 e umeRl w1 fAfa A

TRl ARferfa 3R SR <@ B WEHH et
]

faaeit wor HeaaeR/AuRad ¢

o 7w 11 ket gm0 H ufedd w
e’ (Henfad 2003) & SR fadeft wmaEne/
it qul faeelt yerer % w9 | ffkwe fR
T Rl

foreft gereti & Suifsta woré wfteatal ok free
% T & IS & fafyr & aem o @ fafra
U & MR W e fdd/Eudara far s g

= geft uREufe ue <F@el & qed i e
ferdelt ug1 & =rek fomen o B, % Ud foRd
Sreq fafma <0 o gultefdasaaia e ™
21

3.2

3.3
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Annexure |
Accounting Policies And Notes

Significant Accounting Policies
Accounting Convention:

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss
Account and the Revenue Accounts are drawn
up in accordance with the provisions of
Section 11(1) of the Insurance Act, 1938 read
with the provisions of sub-sections (1), (2) and
(5) of Section 211 and sub-section (5) of
Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 and
also as per the provisions of Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority Act,
1999. The said statements are prepared on
historical cost convention as a going concern
and on accrual basis of accounting. They
comply with the accounting standards referred
to in section 211(3C) of the Companies Act,
1956 and The Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 to
the extent applicable and confirm to practices
prevailing in the General Insurance Industry
in India except as otherwise stated.

Shareholders’ and Policyholders’ Fund:

The Shareholders’ Fund comprises of Share
Capital, General Reserve and Capital
Reserve. The Policyholders’ Fund comprises
of Technical Reserves and Provision for
Outstanding Claims.

Foreign Currency Transactions/Conversion:

As per Accounting Standard 11 “the effects
of changes in foreign exchange rates” (revised
2003), Foreign branches/agencies are
classified as “Integral Foreign Operations”.

Value of fixed assets and investments
acquired in foreign currencies, is converted/
translated at the exchange rates on the date
of acquisition.

Value of all other assets and liabilities
expressed in foreign currencies, is converted/
translated at the year-end closing purchase
bid rate.




3.4

3.5

3.6

4.2

4.3

4.4

fodelt g1 ® =y foseht wmansti @ wefa #i
¥ T o9 &% S o i WX sheigd faAed &
ifem HEfaE &yl %9 T fawa &1 3ied
fafme <0 W wuRafda/ediaia w1 T 2l

e FRER T§ A ¥ "atud asea @
-3 o helex fmE & sifon wEfkam @
yeferd %9 T faRd R T eiEd fafma @ W
fepan T R

foeflt g1 % wufafda & emaR W e fafma
A/ H /I HA T B

T ol AT

T % Y e g gafud I9a & o
Y Sifem &1 FHed & AUR R ifafafed feu
T € den sreHrE Sifed ?q sRefd wfeed W
e et ® W oA, wie s eI fafay
HRER % A § 50 v 1 W SR 7w
B HRER % W § 100 WivE 1 W W B

31 O g fager s wufEl o gaet 9w
i (e gdl & T s <o & Hew
o rar Afd 5.1 31 (i) ® o) dqen Wwa o
o8 % T guif| q% IRAE sioreRdien e
TN TRl @ e uferl @ gw 9d & o |
el #= G T }1 yEen Sl aRdE
YR S 7 W U Fere/faah & SER
WG speAde fRA T 21 Sl el gol
TR Sucs T ¥, IRt et stsi/stedu 5
ITAM ST GOl b SMHR T e €

TR T UM B TY HT A ® ®9 H R
St 21 SAvafasfaat s T Sudfer g9 W &
S 1 ST ensien W 31 6 A1 gd SifeRd e €,
Iel AR AL R AT B

frew & faswls~ed 9 @R & feae 9@
Y 1 T T SiEd A ® STHR W R
iG]

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.2

4.3

4.4

arff® gfirds| ANNUAL REPORT | 2006-2007

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

Items of income and expenditure of foreign
branches and agencies expressed in foreign
currencies are converted/ translated at the
mean exchange rate of four quarterly rates
during the financial year, which are the
average of daily closing purchase bid rates.

Revenue transactions relating to reinsurance
business and investments are converted/
translated at the average exchange rate of
daily closing purchase bid rates for all the
trading days in that particular quarter of the
financial year.

Exchange Gain/Loss on conversion of foreign
currency transactions is recognized as
income/expense.

Revenue Recognition:

Premiums are recorded, net of reinsurances,
based on assumption of risks in each related
Revenue account and Reserve for Unexpired
Risks is based on a percentage thereof, being
50% in case of Fire, Marine Cargo and
Miscellaneous business and 100% in case of
Marine Hull business.

The reinsurance returns from Foreign
Insurance companies to the extent received
upto 31t March (subject to Accounting Policy
5.1a(ii) in respect of Estimated liability for
outstanding claims) and returns from Indian
Insurers and Government Bodies received
upto finalisation of accounts of the relevant
accounting year are incorporated in the
accounts of the year. Reinsurance cessions
are made on the basis of advices/returns as
received from the Operating Offices/General
Insurance Corporation of India. Wherever full
particulars are not available, reinsurance
acceptances/ cessions are made on estimates
based on available information.

Dividend is accounted for as income in the
year of declaration. Dividend/interest on
shares/ debentures under objection/ pending
delivery is accounted for on realization. Interim
dividend is accounted where the warrants are
dated 31t March or earlier.

Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of investments
is computed by taking the average cost as at
the end of previous quarter.
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14.

I % IRY H HIYRHI Ud YEREReh! w1 At
F MR R faw &t fawi/swea 4 e,
TR-frremifea afaf@i &g weu™, 9K & wedi o
FH 2 WEUH, ®0 gfaqfadl & WwfiEE § g2
qAqT AN A, T @ W ST i 99 i
iy frarfq & SA9R Toa TE Av-gI ol
% o9 ofEfed fRa S 2

0T, S-S qen fed=R’i ¥ g 9l =S o i
o faferges wa fowm wifveor & fe e
24 St 2007 % UGS, HEA 32/2/TH-T/
TRTH/169/51./2006-07 & T&d T Te=H, ufidufa
o R e wH & foru foaremmeia frmt
& S8R WM S 2

o Gfewy & U SRR/ ad S
AT T MOAT FF & a9 H %l S 2

ShAT qld:

<T@ % Hae H AT AT R MO 99 & Sd
o ¥d RO, ueeRl 9 o9 Wil 9 W g, gd
SAHE AT =T AN HA % SR T HT St B
SIAMl HT AR GHIET FT SR T T aEIER
geuH fRT S 21 ardfae St wEuE 9
SR A HH B Gehdl & TSTEeRT GEESH w6 o
o IRE R ST 81 SR el w1 SRl A
H et -

JA FRER & oo §, a9 & 31d q 9 e
e

T Wipfaal & Gau §, wed g &1 fafi=
faferl & wra fafs= g=A)

TR AR AW T & AU e gds dee
% YN W YEeH HEied gR fRd Sl 2
arEdfess foem i 1 off e § T s @
Td diFE ® THOE W SHRG g €, oI Atk
HIE HH B © q U wEeE 9 gEEE R
S 2

4.5

4.6

4.7

51.a

Profit/loss on sale/redemption of investments,
provisions for non performing assets, provision
for diminution in value of shares, amortization
of premium on debt securities and income by
way of Interest, Dividend and Rent are
allocated between Revenue accounts and
Profit & Loss account on the basis of
Policyholders’ Fund and Shareholders’ Fund
as at the beginning of the year.

Interestincome in respect of loans, bonds and
debentures is recognized as per the prudential
norms for income recognition, asset
classification and provisioning issued by IRDA
vide circular no. 32/2/F&A/circular/169/Jan/
2006-07 dated 24" January 2007.

The acquisition cost relating to acquisition of
new/renewal of insurance contracts is charged
in the year in which they are incurred.

Outstanding Claims:

Estimated liability for outstanding claims at the
year end are based on survey reports,
information provided by clients and other
sources, past experience and other applicable
laws. The estimates are continually reviewed
and provisions made accordingly. However,
the final liability may be in excess of, or less
than, the amount provided, for which any
adjustments will be reflected in the periods in
which they become known. Estimated liability
for outstanding claims include:

In respect of direct business, claims
intimations received up to the year end.

In respect of reinsurance acceptances,
advices received as of different dates of
subsequent year.

5.1.b Provision for outstanding Motor TP claims is
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made at the Operating Offices on a case-to-
case basis. Trends in actual settlement are
also considered and based on Actuarial
Certification, consequent shortfall, if any, is
provided at Head Office.




5.7

5.14.

THMET AR AW @ & G H el e g
U H S T Swd o 3e¥d 9 far sfea
qiferdt foawor & w9 o TR W R T R,
aei T e fopg T ¥

Sl wh W i weE W Sl g §, ol
SIATA <T@ AT 100%!
g o & R qEE S feRar T © Al st
3@ T TH-TaeTs T

ST A gied T fF T e (STEETEeR)
qq ST, WAl 94T &9 9 Al 9 foy
TEl (SMEATAZAR) & Heel § sHIheh TAOH &
SHROT T qree TR T 2

51T, 39 <@ ® AHA §, f9 w0 3 e a1 e @

8.1

Afhe SETeRdl I IS/l STEId/9EE H el
ST © q FI SR Gt © R ol s ®
foreg B Tl 7, YU fea T B

e i fasnl/gat & it agfest &1 et &
o feme o fo@n S @ den SeE & Sfavid
wfer feran s 21

Y I T WS :

Tiferdt w=ral & i yeiel sqaeen W =g &l
Tod ofEl § el Yel WiHas we wigd gaeiE
& MR R AfF qen fafay sReR & fou v
w100 UfAeE TS WA HRER H 75 G
it <9 gu wiawifed feran smar €1 e @i
R U A &I WY Gafud Tord ol o fen @
Bl Y B IR H AHHNE] qen IERUNE
e & R W FrEw @ Hefua o, S gike
AR, AN T AU TYA W Ak FAR H
Td Ud Y-8 ol & se dfgfsa feen
S B

3T e ¢

AEE gufaal (SufSid gufa At & fog
Hehit wfafaal § TRl w1 AR wfed) i g
Hufa/garadl i & sfaria snfaer fan S 2

5.1.c

51.d

5.1.e
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In respect of Motor Third Party claims where
court summons have been served on the
company without adequate policy particulars
to establish liability of the company, provision
is made as under:

100% of estimated liability where such claims
are outstanding for more than 1 year

1/3" of the estimated liability for all such claims
where court summons have been served in
the company during the year.

Provisions for claims incurred but not reported
(IBNR) and provisions for claims  incurred
but not enough reserved (IBNER) are made
as per actuarial certification.

Provisions for claims repudiated by the
company but contested by the claimants in
courts/ombudsman/ arbitration etc. have been
made where the management is of the opinion
that the awards are likely to go against the
company.

Disposal of salvage / recoveries under claims,
are accounted for on realization and
credited to claims.

Expenses of Management-Apportionment:

Expenses of Management other than policy
stamps are apportioned to the Revenue
Accounts on the basis of the gross direct
premium plus reinsurance premium accepted
giving weightage of 100% each for Fire and
Miscellaneous business and 75% for Marine
business. Expenses relating to Policy Stamps
are directly taken to respective Revenue
Accounts. Expenses relating to investments
such as safe custody, bank charges on
collection of interest and dividend etc. are
apportioned between Revenue Accounts and
Profit and Loss Account on the basis of Policy
Holders’ Fund & Shareholders’ Fund as at the
beginning of the year.

Fixed Assets:

House Properties (inclusive of cost of shares
in Co-operative societies for property rights
acquired) are included under the head
“Leasehold property/Buildings”.
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Nel
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Toré IRl T T Yod @ e AN %
YR T HT A B AN SHerld S e
e Hufa Wit § S st = e 2, ol SEd wfhe
fopa T 2

o/ fafyaa ufgufen’ o geagmm/
ftenem:

9 qREufadl % TeURE 1 TEHE ST
frm, 1962 H fAfde < 3R woft atfufm 1956
w1 TP XIV H fifde < 9 =@ safafea
qoa W fman o 2

1 SToREX o1 3I9& WEW Ed IREutd # giads
R YEIEE B] ST AF W & 50 i &
WM B 9 % SRE S TE/ant T R
uREuf R R qedR@ w1 WEeE T e
5000/~ TIT eI FT A1 ITY HH H IR &
fere 100 wfew@ 1 wEEE F1

AR AN UR R A=y =i
TOMT Y S F q 5 9 qoh bl STh! STHI
e YR W 3R gRehe fRa S 2

o

e § Afuuen W NfaE, s, S Wi
qoNr a1 YuN o1 S =5 wnfe § qen 9% 39
W A g /RS Bl

ST JHIOTGS G SAEEIeh HITSd S Sfedmte
HerarsR fawr, 759w e & w9 e qed
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10.4.1 3fodt R & Ao o frow dfawm i afea

&)
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8.2

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

10.
10.1

10.2

10.3

Fixed assets are valued at cost less
depreciation. Cost includes cost of acquisition
and other direct expenditure incurred for
acquisition of assets.

Depreciation/Amortization on Fixed
Assets/Intangible Assets:

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on
the written down value at higher of the rates
specified in the Income Tax Rules, 1962 and
those specified in Schedule XIV to the
Companies Act, 1956.

Depreciation on additions to Fixed Assets on
or after 1%t October has been provided at 50%
of the applicable rates as above. No
depreciation is provided on Assets sold/
discarded/destroyed during the year.

Assets costing Rs.5,000 and below are being
provided for @ 100%.

Intangible Assets are accounted for at their
cost of acquisition and amortized over the
estimated useful life not exceeding 5 years.

Investments:

The cost includes premium on acquisition,
expenses like brokerage, transfer stamps,
transfer charges etc., and is net of incentive/
fee, if any, received thereon.

Short Term Money Market instruments such
as certificates of deposit and commercial
papers, which are discounted at the time of
contract at the agreed rates, are accounted
at the discounted value.

Investments in debt securities including
Government securities and redeemable
preference shares are considered as “held to
maturity” and are valued at cost and the
premium paid on securities is amortised over
the residual period of maturity.

10.4.1 Investment Portfolio in respect of Equity
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Shares is segregated into actively traded, thinly
traded and unlisted.

Actively traded equity shares are valued at
the last quoted closing price in the month of
March. The unrealized gains/losses are
accounted in “Fair Value Change Account”.
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Thinly traded/unlisted equity shares are valued
at cost. However, provision is made for
diminution in value of such investments when
the break-up value falls below the cost. In case
the break-up value is negative, provision is
made for an amount equivalent to the book
value.

10.4.2 In case of Preference Shares, where

10.5

redemption proceeds are due for more than
three years, provision is made for the amount
due.

Impairment is recognized in equity and
preference shares, where the companies have
been making losses continuously for the three
immediately preceding years and whose
capital is impaired partially/ fully or where the
annual accounts for the three immediately
preceding years are not available. Investments
in shares of such companies are valued as
under:

10.5.1 Equity Shares:

a)

b)

In the case of actively traded equity shares,
at the last quoted market price or book value
whichever is lower.

In case of thinly traded/unlisted equity shares,
at the break-up value as per latest annual
accounts of the company not earlier than the
three immediately preceding years. Where the
break-up value is negative or where the annual
accounts are not available for the three
immediately preceding years, to a nominal
value of Re 1/- per company.

10.5.2 Preference shares:

a)

b)
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If the equity shares of a company are actively
traded, its preference shares are written down
to a value which is in the same proportion as
the market value of the equity share bears to
its face value.

If the equity shares of a Company are unlisted/
thinly traded, its preference shares are written
down to a value, which is in the same
proportion as the break-up value of equity
share bears to its face value. Where the break
up value of equity share is negative or where
the annual accounts are not available for the
three immediately preceding years, to a
nominal value of Re 1/- per company.
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10.6

10.7

Investments in units of Mutual Funds are
valued at Net Asset Value (NAV) and the
unrealized gains/losses are accounted in “Fair
Value Change Account”.

Provisions for standard/non-performing loans/
deposits/ debentures are made on the basis
of prudential norms for income recognition,
asset classification and provisioning issued by
IRDA vide circular no. 32/2/F&A/circular/169/
Jan/2006-07 dated 24™ January 2007.

11. Employees’ Benefits:

11.1 Retirement Benefits: Liability for Gratuity,

12.2

12.3
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Pension and Leave Encashment is provided
for based on actuarial certification.

Amortization of Special Voluntary
Retirement Scheme Expenses (SVRS):
SVRS expenses in respect of Ex-gratia and
Pension are amortized over a five-year period.

Taxation: Tax expense (tax saving) is the
aggregate of current year tax, earlier year
tax and deferred tax. These are charged (or
credited) to the Profit and Loss Account.

Current year charge: The provision for
taxation includes:

Provision for taxation on assessable profits of
the company as determined under Income Tax
Act 1961.

Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax as determined
under the Income Tax Act,1961.

Provision for Wealth Tax as determined under
the Wealth Tax Act,1957.

Earlier year charge: Provisions are recorded,
as considered appropriate, for matters under
appeal due to disallowances or for other
reasons.

Deferred Tax: The Company provides for
deferred tax using the liability method, based
on the tax effect of timing differences resulting
from the recognition of items in the financial
statements and in estimating its current
income tax provision. Deferred Tax Assets
arising from temporary timing differences are
recognized to the extent there is reasonable
certainty that the assets can be realised in
future.
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o 40 4 o 3

@ YRd & dRl HRER

b. Business outside India 13571.30 11008.18

1. /A

c. Total 287973.41 250046.38
5. WRHHE Ueel WiEd st Sear s

Sector-wise break-up of Indian Direct Premium

. T e

a. Rural Sector 20065.29 17068.64
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@, fewforn St @@ @ e §
B. Notes forming part of Accounts
. 9. Tarerar e, a9 T T
Sl. No. Particulars 2006-07 2005-06
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
1. YNA Ud 9N & se¥ el st oRgufaa wsrfaar
Encumbrances to assets of the Company in and outside India
%, A R ¥ dd 9 @
a. Bank Accounts frozen as per Court Orders 117.94 71.14
W TR F R 9 wEERe Ted Mty o s afrn
b. Deposits held under Environment Relief fund on
behalf of the Government 4905.66 4469.07
2. HUil ug fEw & fu o T aeregAn ud SR
Commitments made and outstanding for loans and investments
<. BRI
a. Loans 13.00 NI
@ fem
b. Investments NIL NI
3. WA W 94T 9YRA & SEY SAERl & GeW I fed ¥ yreta
Y ST T §
Claims less Reinsurance, paid to
. 9Rd H TEER
. Claimants in India 194648.72 189922.28
. 9Rd & aRY JEER
. Claimants outside India 7441.13 7641.76
- A
. Total 202089.85 197564.04
4, i vifoew wer faed @ qeir & geEr ™
Premium less Reinsurance underwritten from
%, 9Rd § FHRER
115

a. Business in India 274402.11 239038.20
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W HHISE 8
Social Sector
=

Others

oyl

i)

. Total

o do A0

20204.68

352582.39

392852.36

16000.30

319644.04

352712.71

e

frofafan & fog Faw & wae § whemel ® g
Value of contracts in relation to investments for

®. Tefafed & fou few & w4 fase w1 qea
a. Purchases where deliveries are pending

@ fawa el JEE S R

b. Sales where payments are overdue

NIL

2.50

20.10

2.50

Bl

T e YR R HeAifhd R[geTd ®e Ifel ae
sfoadt TR wT Ar

Cost of Equity Shares/ Units of Mutual Funds valued
on Fair Value Basis

123920.99

123512.99

%2

qoru ot Tafsr 9o o T ¥ sifus wmg @

Hew a9 3R wifad s

Claims settled and remaining unpaid

for more than 6 months as on the Balance Sheet date

Nil

Nil

59

wifafeer stuemel & owY fewT 30 wew few T

Investments made in accordance with statutory requirements

h. S| SAEE 1938 1 W 7 % ST g GhR hi
wfayfaa wrda fsd 6 & SR @

a. Central Government Securities deposited/ pledged with

RBI u/s 7 of Insurance Act, 1938
W WHEE FA % A IRd H el

b. Investments made outside India by way of Statutory
Deposits under local laws

1717.89
F.V1700.00

2682.26

989.55
F.V. 1020.00

3686.84

—

0. or@ET Hifqd |, 10.7 & MER 3 & v | H/UT
wfga fenfaa we -t e 3@ war fwmar

Performing* and non-performing* investments including loans for

the purpose of income recognition as per Accounting Policy No. 10.7 are as under:

. fyomfea frew

Performing Investments
R-fremfea frerr
Non-Performing Investments
<

i)

404 ®

c. Total

369884.69

16192.14

386076.83

326772.78

17014.46

343787.24

RGAA FUS i DSk, IR WUS, el qen femE wRR

* excluding mutual fund, venture fund equity and preference share
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11. Break-up of investments subjected to
restructuring

The figures of total assets restructured under
various categories are being compiled. The
assets restructured during the year and during
previous year, under respective categories,
are given below:

qwieq & remeiv ufigufa (o & re)

Assets subjected to Restructuring (during the year)

wE uftaafa &1 ait
SI No Category of Asset

(%, @ o)
2006-07 Rs. in lacs

(%, @@l #)
2005-06 Rs. in lacs

1. HIeh

Standard 209.47 346.47
2. STIHTTh

Sub Standard 6.08 0
3. Hfery

Doubtful 373.90 2602.84
4. LR

Loss 883.79 4021.10

Lo

Total 1473.24 6970.41

12, SAUR AL ARG T SERT

AR I8 IR & G99 7 I8 2006-07
% E WA FHF/ATRS A9 fa@ sEn
2:

12. Break up of Business Acquisition Cost

The Commission/Brokerage incurred during
the year 2006-07 in respect of Indian Direct
Business is given below:

wH Exl (%, @@t ) (%, @@t ®)
SI No. Category 2006-07 Rs. in lacs 2005-06 Rs. in lacs
1. TS

Agents 22006.08 20316.01
2. ElCcy

Brokers 4226.60 4305.42
3. FTANE TSt

Corporate Agency 1274.41 1050.62
4. THLA el

Referral Arrangement 269.06 195.08

Loyl

Total 27776.15 25867.13

13, el i AT (U WA SMFENTANN i
BIgehT )
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13. Ageing of claims (Indian Direct excluding
IBNR)
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Tfyr (%, et ')
Amount (Rs. in lacs)
R T
Claims outstanding for
HRER e B: WE § &A B: WE W i Eag)
Business Year Less than 6 months| More than 6 months Total
Number | Amount | Number Amount | Number Amount
A
Fire 2006-07 690 8165.19 1194 46955.51 1884 55120.70
2005-06 926 10297.55 1582 40204.20 2508 50501.75
ReriE |
Marine 2006-07 1570 7407.76 2023 28443.53 3593 35851.29
2005-06 2038 5054.81 1830 38129.82 3868 43184.63
fafay

Miscellaneous 2006-07 87937 75819.40 215739 271591.20 303676 347410.60
2005-06 88080 73096.38 212138 251892.51 300218 324988.89

Lo
Total 2006-07 90197 91392.35 218956 346990.24 309153 438382.59
2005-06 91044 88448.74 215550 330226.53 306594 418675.27
14, YaYHT UTRSTHeR T TTTher: 14. Computation of managerial remuneration:

TEHN HIAT B o A BT hI huAl STy
1956 &I ¥R 620 & dqed f&dieh 31 e 1978

Being Government company, the company is
exempted vide notification: GSR235, dated

31st January 1978 under section 620 of the
Companies Act,1956.

Fraom: 15. Investments

5.0 9.89 of@ T (T a9 13.88 om@ wwd) & =@t 19-1 Shares of the book value of Rs. 9.89 lacs

w1 AfrgeAT SiTgeR-235 & ded ¥ I

—
w

—_

—_

—_

T & YR &I RO o AW W GSRd T8l R
T ? R Saol W osafa 38 T R
FUAl HT afeal & ATEN ERAT WiH
wefa frm (IfiRees) g7 S 16.26 @M@ T
() 2R 46.3 @@ T (7o) (qd HE:
6.77 oE T 3R 59.6 @@ TIA) H THOISA
1 o | Frew o fagfaa 81 s foemiaai w1
- R S @ R

d'r |{ifa ¥, 4.6 & FRO I & fag
4330.97 @G ¥9F (T 99 1555.75 @ TII) HT
oS AE % ®U G aifiehd @l fRar € aen @
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(Previous year Rs. 13.88 lacs) have not been
registered in the name of the company as the
transfers are under objection.

There are discrepancies in investments as per
company’s books with the certificates issued
by Stock Holding Corporation of India
(custodian) of book value of Rs.16.26 lacs
(Short) and Rs.46.3 lacs (Excess) (Previous
year Rs. 6.77 lacs and Rs. 59.6 lacs
respectively). The differences are under
reconciliation.

Interest amounting to Rs.4330.97 lacs
(previous year Rs. 1555.75 lacs) has not been
recognised as income for the year pursuant
to Accounting Policy No. 4.6 and the




16.
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(ii)

19.
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Yol Urifient Sshor 60 Tfdera
HTEAAT IR0 15 wfasr
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SfiReo o % YRY § e 3 fadE W a
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16.

18.

19.
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aggregate amount of such interest as on 31st
March, 2007 amounted to Rs.37048.15 lacs
(Previous year Rs. 34696.97 lacs).

House Property

House Property in India includes properties
costing Rs. 435.18 lacs (Previous year Rs.
770.07 lacs) for which registration is pending.
The registration/stamp duty charges thereon
will be accounted for at the time of registration.

Balances under the following heads are
pending reconciliation/confirmation

Agents’ Balances (Net)

Premium Deposits Rs10478.81lacs (Previous
year Rs.7164.38 lacs) and Agents’ Premium
(Net) Rs1546.30lacs (Previous year Rs.
1509.90 lacs) included in Current Liabilities.

Reserve Deposits with ceding companies.

Amounts due to / due from other persons or
bodies carrying on Insurance business are
pending confirmation.

The adjustments, if any, in respect of above
will be made upon confirmation/ analysis/
reconciliation.

Depreciation/Amortization

In case of following Fixed Assets, depreciation
for the year has been charged at rates as per
Income-tax Rules, 1962, which are higher
than those stipulated in Schedule XIV to The
Companies Act, 1956.

House Property in India: Office buildings 10%
Information Technology Equipment 60%
Office Equipment 15%

Gross value of computer software of Rs. 15.05
crores (Previous year Rs.10.89 crores) has
been amortized over three financial years
commencing from the year of capitalization.

Reserve for Unexpired Risk

Direct Premium written in India during the year
attributable to and to be allocated to
succeeding accounting periods is less than
the percentages laid down in Sec 64V(1)(ii)(b)
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I FEeE & U & SmeR W 2004-05 H
TR fIaMT ¥ W AT q 39 W AN &
9 H HEI: 24.61 FAG TUH qAT 82.83 HS
A T TOMT AT T B A 2005-06 H TH I29E
# fad 97.55 *Us T #1 WEuE fwmAr T
Fiifeh STFRL TRIFIREA 61 S50 =@ & TR
% foor Ioaaq =EeE ¥ e SRR R &
fore 39 w8 W afifa o+ 1 A e T ?) 9
™ oAk a4 1974-75, 1976-77, 1977-78
T 1979-80 § HafHd 65.18 FUS TH & Jaget
=Ie & faeg o T o 991 260 UH & ded
IR 2004 H U 214/244 T & qEd AN Hl
TOAT T €1 W B RO 4 3@ Afew &
faars et & W AR Afuf=m 1961 &
U 264 & q8d ATfaeh! fEa &1 of S w9 Tl
1 TR B AU, SR TR T = =
F IR & faeh Ieaqq =Eed | i IR
I IR AT SeEan @ | e 18w,
2007 % T 3TRY & q8d HUA & T H 0
e Tafa woet 3 foxdia foeror i fafy o =
WIereRTIET 1 TR § aret i oIS & ke
7 HE I AR W T TR 1 gEASTER

20.

(i)
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of the Insurance Act, 1938 and hence Reserve
for Unexpired Risks on Premium net of
Reinsurance is created at the percentages
laid down in Sec 64V(1)(ii)(b) in accordance
with IRDA Regulations (Refer Accounting
Policy No. 4.1)

Status of income tax and service tax
assessments

The income tax for and up to the assessment
year 2004-05 and service tax assessment for
and up to financial year 2002-03 have been
completed. Certain appeals pertaining to
Income Tax and Service Tax are pending for
the earlier years. The necessary adjustments
shall be carried out after completion of
assessments/appeals.

Demands raised by Income Tax authorities
have been fully provided for, even in cases
where the company has filed/in the process of
filing an appeal with the appropriate authority.

Based upon High Court Order, Income Tax
refund and interest thereon amounting to
Rs.24.61 crores and Rs.82.83 crores
respectively were accounted for as receivable
from Income Tax Department in 2004-05 on
management estimates. In 2005-06 a provision
of Rs.97.55 crores was made against the same
considering prudence as the IT authorities have
been granted permission by the Committee on
Disputes to file an appeal in the Supreme Court
against the High Court order. The provision was
made against unrealized interest of Rs.65.18
crores relating to the assessment year 1974-
75,1976-77,1977-78 and 1979-80 and against
the notice received by the company under
section 154 from the IT department, for the
rectification of mistake in allowing interest for
Rs. 32.27 crores (net), stating that the interest
under section 214/244A has been wrongly
allowed in November 2004 under section 260A
forthe assessment year 1978-79. The company
has filed a petition under section 264 for the
Income Tax Act 1961 with the CIT against the
notice which has not been accepted. Further
the IT authorities have filed an appeal in the
Supreme Court against the High Court order
which has been decided by the honorable
Supreme Court in favour of the company vide
their order dated 18" May, 2007. However the
company has not received any order or
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IS HHI T ME 1 WA ® 2 =i o qen fafay
% 8 H AOH H H 5.69 FAS T (T W
I) A WEA A H 37.70 FUS € (T W
26.27 U TIA) & WHAH T HA E S| 76
STEl TR gAE uE o WO (FA o e
| % 10 Jfaea § SAfus STeRH)  206.68
FUE T (T TW 166.13 FAS) H1 HH TR

fovie’ @ifss AarEgha G & =& @
gfienie: U=t ¥ 99 2002-03 94T 2003-04
& EﬁTFT ShHIT:

guit 2 @R 1, 3, 90 4 & He=E & fod fagw
wifesss Aarfgfa T g& &1 of iR z@s
Siqid =g wiw 9d &t Aty o ufEned feer sn
T TEIER adHH o 54.47 HUg T (T o
54.47 HUS TW) HI AT TE hl J9RT i
TR B (e i W 11.2 1 S w) |

21.

22,

23.
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computation of refund and interest thereon, upto
the date of the financial statement from tax
authorities. In the absence of intimation / order
of IT department, the company has not
recognized the effect of the order of Honorable
Supreme Court in the financial statement, the
same shall be recognized on the receipt of order
/ intimation from the tax authorities.

Provision for outstanding Motor TP claims

Shortfall in liability, if any, for outstanding
Motor TP claims is made at Head Office as
per actuarial certification based on trends in
actual settlement. The trends are considered
under homogenous groups, like, fatal,
grievous injuries, minor injuries and property
damage excluding partly paid and partly
provided claims. For the year 2006-07, it has
been certified by the Actuary that there is a
shortfall in the ‘grievous injury’ group and has
accordingly recommended an additional
provision Rs. 4.97 crore ( previous year
Rs1.16 crores) in the outstanding TP claims
as on 31 March 2007, which has been made
at Head Office.

Premium Deficiency

There is no Premium Deficiency in the ‘Fire’,
Marine and ‘Miscellaneous’ Revenue Accounts.
Among the 2 segments falling under ‘Marine’
and 8 segments falling under the
‘Miscellaneous’, there is Premium Deficiency
of Rs. 5.69 crore ( Previous year nil ) in Marine
Cargo and of Rs.37.70 crore (previous year
Rs.26.27 crore) in the “Health” segment. Further,
in the “Motor Third Party” segment alone (a
reportable segment which contributes to more
than 10% of the Premium underwritten), the
deficiency works out to Rs.206.68 crore
(previous year Rs.166.13 crore).

Amortization of ‘Special Voluntary
Retirement Scheme (SVRS)’ expenses

During the year 2002-03 and 2003-04, the
company introduced SVRS for Class Il and
Class I, lll & IV employees respectively and
SVRS expenses are being amortized over a
5 year period. Accordingly an amount of Rs.
54.47 crore (previous year Rs. 54.47 crore)
has been charged to revenue in the current
year (Refer Accounting Policy No.11.2).
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24,

I GINEM & AT waem: 9aw Geied ®q
PICDE]

ot 2 FUER G & WY FAT GNEH el
Gogiar ol ¥ WIfd % SUR W =] 99 % @
T 50 HUS TIC (T a9 40 HFUS TIH) HT &
wEHE T T R

24. Provision for wage revision

Based on the developments in negotiations
with the Class Il employee unions with regard
to wage revision, an adhoc provision of Rs
50 crores ( previous year Rs. 40 crores) has
been made in accounts for the year.

25, @T U 5: 1@9 rafy we 25. Accounting Standard 5: Prior Period items
) vud erafy wa: yd sl W Wl Gefud e a)  Prior Period itgms: Prior per.iod items have
form T %, A fetatEd e ) been. included in th_e r.espectlve heads and
consist of the following:
wd  faeror (. &g ®) (%. g ®)
SI.No. Particulars Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
2006-07 2005-06
1. Td ety e
Prior Period Income 36.97 42.53
2. e afy =
Prior period expenses 277.88 320.90
LGl
Total (Net) 240.91 278.37
&) oFEr HE B ufedd : b) Changes in Accounting Estimates
o Aifd 5.1 31 F AR A ewfa foran S € Attention is drawn to Accounting Policy 5.1.a,
el g% a9 w9 ¥ wae T oo 7 owd R, \‘/‘vhe'rein it has been specificfally stated that
o . Estimated liability for outstanding claims at the
TEh TS I T Y W SR G S q year end are based on survey reports,
] I % SR W ¥ % 3id | garn @ & information provided by clients and other sources,
fou st i 1 T ST 1 qenfa patst e)t(per/ence e;nd ?Ither gppllgabls laws. The
) estimates are continually reviewed and provisions
s <faed W @ HH A A B Fehal © made accordingly. However, the final liability may
ST TqE S99 § fRar o © feed be in excess of, or less than, the amount provided,
for which any adjustments will be reflected in the
Aok I 1 Ul Hewdl €1 25 HE 2004 S p
) periods in which they become known.”It has also
S T e SR € U A ¥E T e @ been clarified by the Insurance Regulatory and
foF Sl § uRadd & HROT SE B el g Development Authority vide letter dated 25" May
. 2004 that impact of such changes in estimates,
1 G B H T T e T S Th do not call for disclosure so long as there is no
for g <@t & waae fafy § ufteds 7 fen change in the method of provisioning for
T ; outstanding claims. As there has been no change
S S .E"q il ?ﬁ'(ﬁ ™ B in the method of provisioning for outstanding
e fafen & i aftedT T2 fean ? 2, o claims in the current year, no disclosure has been
TY TeM ¥ THHT Gl Tl # R T separately made.
26, Gl WMk 17: &k Uladad : 26. Accounting Standard 17: Segmental

3 AR S U (i wufE & fasig foero afix
o qien fae @ fmion) fafma, 2002 #
afdfese gusll & U & Fiaaed e dar
H1 T 2B

arff® gfida| ANNUAL REPORT | 2006-2007

Reporting

Preparation of Segmental information has
been given in the format contained in IRDA
(Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002 on Segmental Reporting.




27. MGl UM 18: Wl Uret il Wehelehlur

g gay Fits
1. ft A, THEE, 1A TS yaY fRwen

2. ft W & T, REe (11172006 ) T

ERECRET

FRIGR FT TEY

. 9@, 99 3R SfeRH: 9.20 @R ¥R (@ o9
18.64 <@ &9H)

2. 31.03.2007 9% EUT W =T 1.31 @@ ¥ (T
a9 1.63 Mg T9)

28,  W@T "HE 20 - ‘“ufq IR e’
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27. Accounting Standard 18: Related Party
Disclosure

Key Management Personnel:

1. Sh. M Ramadoss, Chairman cum Managing
Director

2. Sh. S. K. Chanana, Director (from 1/11/2006)
& General Manager

Nature of Transactions:

1. Salaries, allowances and contributions:
Rs.9.02 lacs (previous year Rs.18.64 lacs)

2. Loan Balances due as on 31.03.2007: Rs.1.31
lacs (previous year Rs.1.63 lacs)

28. Accounting Standard 20 - “Earnings Per

Share”:

31.03.2007 31.03.2006
IRUR 1 YS AT (%A@ H)
Net Profit attributable to Shareholders (Rs. in Lacs) 49,726.89 28391.57
S st SRl 1 goaifea el
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares issued 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
10 & ¥fd IR 9@ =
Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share of Rs. 10/- each (Rs.) 49.73 28.39

29, @ "M 22

A S TEA H e T AR S T A
® WS SR AMMEH, 1961 & d8d 99F
TS & et F kst & forw g steafia &+
uftgufad w3 At e e 2

FHIA AR GAEA H A H AT = (MAT 5
STAET) i A=A & TR ST StfufTan,
1961 & WEHH & q&d T T 9I& HT HI HH
T & & fau 3ue= 5436.73 @@ TAC &
AT dehfeqeh Y H AT g i iR et
fopa T R

30. oIET UM 28

U@ AFE 28 % TIER YAUshi F uREufaai
wfd BT G 1 oAk fwar @ oI word
ufgufEl & 9o § i afd T g R
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29. Accounting Standard 22

The company has not recognized the net
deferred tax assets for the future tax
consequences of timing differences under
the Income Tax Act, 1961 of considering
uncertainties of future taxable income of the
company and prudence.

Provision for Minimum Alternate Tax of Rs.
5436.73 lacs available for set off against
future taxes on income (other than MAT)
under the provisions of Income Tax Act,
1961 has not been recognized considering
uncertainties of future taxable income
(other than MAT) of the company and
prudence.

30. Accounting Standard 28

In accordance with Accounting Standard-28,
the Management has assessed the possibility
of impairment of assets and there is no
impairment in the value of fixed assets.
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31, @ " 29 31. Accounting Standard 29
TRATT TS SRETRR G gRT SR oil HMe-29 Statement of Provisions and Contingent
% orueR ¥ wEeE P o @ Liabilities in compliance of Accounting
& < Standard-29 issued by Institute of Chartered
Accounts of India:
(%, omEl ®)
(Rs. in lacs)
faawor 31.03,07 od @ SR @9 &% aRM  31.03.06
9w uftge Haw i IW
Particulars Balance Additions Paid during = Balance
as on during the the year as on
31.03.06 year 31.03.07
A TraEga
Provisions
i o faawo s
Dividend Distribution Tax 701.25 1699.50 701.25 1699.50
(%, om@El ®)
(Rs. in lacs)
ferawor 31.03.06 31.03.07
EalL EaliL
Particulars Balance as Balance as
on 31.03.07  on 31.03.06
B oTehitTeh <EC
Contingent Liabilities
i o[ 9549 IR
Partly Paid Shares 375.14 97.64
il ofvE: Hew e
Partly Paid Investments 2546.18 1879.56
iii T 5w T 7 T (A ® e ¥ W)
Claims not acknowledged as Debt (other than under policy) 498.80 1096.48
iv foenfea aifafys Ary<aad e fae waum =& fwar mr
Statutory demands/ liabilities, in dispute, not provided for 10.98 32.57
v W SRR IS ISt aemEsan
Capital Commitments Net of Advances 1156.89 546.92
32, 31 W= 2007 +i feufa = STER HUR @i §  32. Cheques and other instruments deposited

S fRU T =kl wE o USSRt aget 3
e § fush w9 9 wifed €, i TR 132.76 <@
TR (T 99 6 Wl Afuw & fau 32.47 @@
F09) efod €8 B h® wEeE & "ed o
TR S E § onife e & W a9 T a,
T Ul ¥ Fafud 8 Fhd 21 aRd % WY 3
A R A fRA ST @1} S, SHh
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into collection accounts and pending
realization for more than 3 months as on 31¢
March 2007 works out to Rs132.76  lacs
(previous year Rs.32.47 lacs for more than 6
months). In the case of few offices, there are
un reconciled credits in our bank accounts;
some of which may relate to these unrealized
Cheques. The matter is being followed up with
the Bankers. However necessary provision




33.

1)

2)

34,

35.

fou <@ § 15.94 M@ T9F (T 99 32.47 G
TR) F SEYIS TEUH L A T

AT ik & Gael | SR <A % W 2]
(er@Er Hifa §. 5.1, 3. 2 1 TR Hi) I9 &
I e fafern ©eR &1 T

AT HRER & HHd 4 o feeror qamT <t
fafer qer (Trar ifa 4.2)

foeelt HRER & dau d:

o & fd | =feq e 9w 30 U d% ww
TEetl & fau deer ST 9y o

fre dfoel & Ame | 15 W8 do 9 gAer
foreor & TR fokelt wwafl g1 dew e =
@l FAE, S S el B, § SR el s oM
w1 T

FoAr F S eIt 1938 HT U™ 3 % SuEHl
1 U fRar 2

@ ¥ uiedd ¥ 3@r W U gag

wEr ifd/ dehehert 8 ufads
Changes in the Accounting
Policies/ Estimates

1 39 2005-06 ® 01, SieH TS BT & A §
S 3T o e & foe @ny wRdE e
oo & faereie gfamr & SER eifem famean e
Bl AN o Hl oA S iR uf@ufa
ofteRtul & fore foeierefia fommi qen o feisk 24
ST 2007 T 3T 3R € T o URUS & 32/2/TH
TUE W/ARTH/169/ SHA/2006-07 ISl & STTAR
rforra femen e 1

In 2005-06 Interest income in respect of loans,
bonds and debentures was recognized as per the
prudential norms of Reserve Bank of India as
applicable for Financial Institutions. In the current
year the Interest income is recognized as per the
prudential norms for income recognition, asset
classification and provisioning issued by IRDA vide
circular no 32/2/F&A/circular/169/Jan/2006-07
dated 24" January 2007.

33.

34.

35.

T Hifa @,

Accounting

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

amounting to Rs.15.94 lacs (previous year
Rs.32.47lacs) has been made in the
accounts.

In respect of outstanding claim provisions
relating to reinsurance acceptances (Refer
Accounting Policy no.5.1.a.ii), the following
dates were adopted during the year:

In respect on Indian business up to the date
of finalisation of financial statement
(Accounting Policy 4.2.)

In respect on Foreign business:

All losses incurred up to the year-end and
communications received up to 30" April of
the immediately succeeding year.

In the case of cancelled treaties, claims paid
by the foreign companies as reported in
reinsurance returns received up to 15" May
or finalisation of accounts which ever is earlier,
was considered as outstanding claims.

The Company has complied with the provisions
of Section 3 of the Insurance Act, 1938.

Impact on the Accounts arising out of the
change in Accounting Policies.

W@ W gHE

Impact on the accounts
Policy No.

4.6 WG W FAE- AN T 482.72
G T S € qen ga i o
sfye 1 a9 & fau = 9@ @
B30 R

Interest income is higher by
Rs.482.72 lacs and the profit
before tax for the year is higher
by the same amount
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¥ 2005-06 F I THH/STTET KOS/ 10.7 UG W YHE- U I 58.78

T & fou fasdia g & fau ar) arda fed
S% & faasni il & eaR W gEuE fme

oE T e gl fear T € aen
Tt € AR A W forg ) g

T B e 9 § 1 sifue, wieafa SR & A9 HH ga R

fore faaepedia gfaamt qen feai 24 S9et, 2007
& 3ME AR I T YRS & 32/2/T% I W/aRus/
169/57./2006-07 & 3IYGHl & SHUR W HEHH
e T R

In 2005-06 Provisions for standard/non- Provision

performing loans/deposits/debentures were
made on the basis of prudential norms issued
by Reserve Bank of India as applicable for
Financial Institutions In the current year the
provisions are made on the basis of prudential
norms for income recognition, asset
classification and provisioning issued by IRDA
vide circular no 32/2/F&A/circular/169/Jan/
2006-07 dated 24" January 2007

is increased by
Rs.58.78 lacs and the profit
before tax for the year is lower

by the same amount

36. el el wed ¢ 79 a9 & afihel ol fRlr @ 36. Previous year figures have been
attea s W feram T B regrouped and rearranged wherever
necessary.
A I TS AT % TH WH TS &, ™ TR
T @ T T G C R EENED
For LUTHRA & LUTHRA For S. MANN & CO. M.RAMADOSS
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chairman-cum-Managing Director
fagmer e |qAE °H & W IRl I U@ U et
RN AFTER [RER(ED [RER(ED
(VISHAL GUPTA) (SUBHASH MANN) Dr. K. C. CHAKRABARTY J. S. S. SASTRY
Partner Partner Director Director
TH & AT ot & TR
IEENED IEEED
S. K. CHANANA B. K. SARKAR
Director Director
AW, FEFATEA W g
EXREISICC ford HeERR
R. VAIDYANATHAN S. SURENTHER
Company Secretary Financial Advisor
Place : New Delhi
L3215 B =I'§ faeett

Dated : 28th June 2007

: 28 S 2007
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o

Profit/(loss) before tax 629.63 334.19 471.70 45433  175.89
13. I & fou yeum (fee a9t
18 5 T VT o U s 1)

Provision for tax (including provision for

earlier years and DTA/DTL) 132.36 141.18 141.18 137.86  111.90
14, @W(TE) T & aR-

Profit/(loss) after tax 497.27 330.52 330.52  316.47 63.99

Tafaer
Miscellaneous

15. iRl 1 @
Policyholder's Account :

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——
foiar faerfural = |wieT
Summary of Financial Statements
(5. w0 H)
(Rs. in crores
Yo gRony
Operating results 2006-07 2005-06 2004-05 2003-04 2002-03
1. = Wifem stffa
Gross Premium Written 4020.78  3609.78  3090.55 2899.74 2868.15
2. g W o
Net Premium Income 2879.73 2500.46 2218.02 2033.03 1898.43
3. T ¥ sm (I8)
Income from Investment (net)* 1140.76 1097.17 1066.79  897.61  425.69
4, I A
Other income 6.40 5.40 7.91 0.63 5.5
5. & A
Total Income 4026.89 3603.03 3292.72 2931.27 2329.62
6. HEREH
Commission 99.62 103.4 84.57 28.9 -12.11
7. SRS
Brokerage
8. JdIoHd I
Operating expenses 754.22 850.76 729.88 782.11 652.59
9. 3IM@, sA Sifed fiod H
gfg do 3= =H
Claims,increase in Unexpired Risk
Reserve & Other outgo 254342  2314.68 2006.56 1665.9 1513.25
10. /RN
Operating Profit/Loss 629.63 334.19 471.70  454.33  175.89
iR yemem uftom
Non-operating results
11. YaEeed & @M ¥ &d o
Total Income under shareholder's account

)
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12. @9/(FM) + I




*

2l
* frael AR don SR & e feeE T R T R el g o i od i gs IR R

*

Note:

*

Includes profit on sale of investment and is net of provision for NPAs/Diminution in value of equity, amortisation
expenses and investement written off.

Investments have not been bifurcated between Policyholders and Shareholders and is net of Fair Value Change
account.

*
*

— f& anRyvea sTaRy s fafics |

ol fafy

Total funds 4739.92 4212.99 3977.98 3576.20 3454.08

Fa fram

Total Investments

fraw @ o

Yield on investments
16. IRRYNHI H1 @

Shareholder’s Account :

%o fAfy

Total funds 2025.79 1542.54  1261.16 910.25 748.74

£ FrRer

Total Investments** 6149.21 5253.74  4840.41 4322.07 3823.72

fraw @ o

Yield on investments 9.24% 9.02% 9.46% 10.45% 10.32%
17. Fhal el gSil

Paid up equity capital 100.00 100.00 100.00  100.00  100.00
18. Y5 TF

Net worth 2025.79 1542.54  1261.16 910.25 748.74
19. % R

Total Assets 13925.61 13545.04 9871.86 8786.95 6454.91
20. FA o @ o

Yield on total investments 9.24% 9.02% 9.46% 10.45% 10.32%
21, WREER 3 (%)

Earning per share (Rs.) 49.73 28.39 33.05 31.65 6.40
22. WfwER sfRd g (%)

Book value per share (Rs.) 202.58 154.25 126.12 91.03 74.87
23. KA A

Total Dividend 100% 50% 30% 25% 20%
24, TERR @9 (%)
24  Dividend per share (Rs.) 10.00 5.00 3.00 2.50 2.00

feorut:
et 1 fogel & 19 a0 SRt ged | TH.9.T,/3faveed, HiaveH 2 U9 §¢ @ | o U oW & fau s weEe
128
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(o]

Ratio of GP to Shareholders Fund (%) 260.66 286.23

3. vewuRe & fifr @ gfg w

Growth Rate of Shareholders' Funds

i & o H

At the end of the year 197729 154253

T4 % IRN |

At the beginning of the year 154253 126116

gig o gfg T (%)

Growth and Growth rate (%) 43476 28137 28.18 22.31

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——
w@T I
ACCOUNTING RATIOS
(%, wmEt o)
(Rs. in lakhs)
wa.  faawor gfg o ad  gfg ™ ad
Sl Particulars 2006-07 2005-06 Growth CY % Growth PY %
1. A YAy WiwEm
Gross Direct Premium
e
Fire 55676 56126 -0.80 10.68
T H
Marine Cargo 17980 17888 0.51 31.66
TH &
Marine Hull 18370 15830 16.05 44.20
TR @ afq
Motor OD 111972 101443 10.38 11.40
HReX qa vet
Motor TP 66544 52422 26.94 12.89
e
Engineering 21179 18879 12.18 20.49
EECER]
Aviation 12245 15166 -19.26 38.44
T &t o
Workmen Compensation 4047 3789 6.81 21.99
AT oA
Personal Accident 11748 9844 19.34 12.63
ES=IES2)
Health 44896 36011 24.67 31.13
iR
Liability 2647 2305 14.84 29.64
o= fafay
Other Miscellaneous 34774 31274 11.19 9.4
el Y Wiaeam
Gross Direct Premium 402078 360977 11.39 16.80
2.  JRYUR & WUE UM W /e WiHaw
Gross Premium to Shareholders'
Funds Ratio
Fa Wm
Gorss Premium 402078 360977
IR 1 B8 (I & YRY H)
Shareholders’ Fund (at the beginning
of the year) 154253 126116
STt
129
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4, Y5 UfGURUT U™ G WHEH 95 WiHes waemoT gfeemor
e (%) U (%)
Net Retention Ratio Premium Net Premium Net Retention Retention
Ratio(%) Ratio(%)
|
Fire 35172 33134 63.17 59.04
T
Marine Cargo 13225 13157 73.55 73.55
T B
Marine Hull 2619 2753 14.26 17.39
HieX B &
Motor OD 90241 81908 80.59 80.74
X q 9E
Motor TP 52067 41476 78.24 79.12
A
Engineering 16562 13153 78.20 69.67
EECER]
Aviation 1803 622 14.72 4.10
T 4 o
Workmen Compensation 3237 3091 79.99 81.58
SHTRATA
Personal Accident 9028 7037 76.85 71.49
Y
Health 35926 28817 80.02 80.02
e
Liability 1671 915 63.13 39.70
9 fafay
Other Miscellaneous 26522 23983 76.27 76.69
Tt faam
All Departments 288073 250046 71.65 69.27
5 IE HHIVE I (%) G FHHIA UG FHOE UG HHIE  I6E HHIE
2006-07 2005-06 (%) (%)
Net Commission Ratio (%) Net Comm. Net Comm-  Net Comm. Net Comm.
Ratio(%) Ratio(%)
i
Fire -1314 -1032 -3.74 -3.11
T @
Marine Cargo 1114 1177 8.42 8.95
7 &
Marine Hull -691 -472 -26.38 -17.14
X @E &
Motor OD 3765 4030 417 4.92
HieX T uE
Motor TP 1670 1626 3.21 3.92
Engineering -400 =277 -2.42 -2.11
EEERE|
Aviation -224 -630 -12.42 -101.29
FaT & o
Workmen Compensation 215 257 6.64 8.31
ARG el
Personal Accident 679 454 7.52 6.45
Y
Health 2577 2447 717 8.49
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KR
Liability 161 80 9.63 8.74
= fafay
Other Miscellaneous 2410 2679 9.09 11.17
All Departments 9962 10339 3.46 4.13
YoM &9 SIS & ¥ U
Exp. of Mgnt to GDP Ratio
TeEhg A
Expenses of Management 75423 85076
Hehd JcA&
Gross Direct Premium 402078 360977
[”(%)
Ratio(%) 18.76 23.57
FIHR T
Combined Ratio
Thel 3T @
Gross Incurred Claims 322056 351460
p|
Expenses of Mgmt 75423 85076
K3
Total 397479 436536
Thal JIE Wiy
Gross Direct Premium 402078 360977
(%)
Ratio (%) 98.86 120.93
G WiHEH & MU § dehiont o
Technical Reserves to Net Premium Ratio
sTmr ifew gq fod
Reserve for Unexpired Risks 145296 126400
Premium Deficiency Reserve 0 0
EEaRIlC]
Reserve for O/S Claims 328696 294900
K3
Total 473992 421300
TS Wit
Net Premium 287973 250046
(%)
Ratio (%) 164.60 168.49
o e Y 90 S @A ST @ WTHT of@d ST o
Ik WME VW (%) T (%)
Underwriting Balance Ratio U/W Profit  U/W Profit U/W Balance U/W Balance
Ratio(%) Ratio(%)
e
Fire 8218 -2455 23.37 -7.41
T H
Marine Cargo -4821 275 -36.45 2.09
'
Marine Hull -467 -2068 -17.83 -75.12
TR @ &fa
Motor OD 19657 10175 21.78 12.42
HRX qa vt
Motor TP -56076 -49837 -107.70 -120.16
EEIIERIT]
Engineering -1002 4374 -6.05 33.25
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(%)
Ratio (%) 24.55 18.41

=

4, TFEHT &
Reinsurance Ratio

stftq gete Wfem

RI Premium ceded 124784 119084
e My

Gross Premium 402078 360977
(%)

Ratio (%) 31.03 32.99

* fotfoare wgee ®e M § v 9o o 99 IR TR 1 fiemRt

* consist of Cash and Bank balances and Investment in Liquit Mutual Fund Schemes

— f& afRyved swRY s+ fafies |
ST
Aviation -2679 -3176 -148.59 -510.61
FHER &fd gfd
Workmen Compensation 1722 654 53.20 21.16
AR el
Personal Accident -1126 -1635 -12.47 -23.23
EEIES2)
Health -21183 -19608 -58.96 -68.04
iR
Liability 22 -115 1.32 -12.57
o= fafay
Other Miscellaneous 6077 -2888 22.91 -12.04
Ll
TOTAL -51658 -66304 -17.93 -26.52
0. TATAT o9 ST

Operation Profit Ratio
S e e
Underwriting Profit -51658 -66302
fraw e
Investment Income 114076 109717
EEINERGIE
Operating Profits 62418 43415
3§ e
Net Premium 287973 250046
T (%)
Ratio(%) 21.67 17.36

. Sifaa & 3ruE ¥ fofaas ittt
Liquid Assets to Liabilities Ratio
fafeae aRamta
Liquid Assets* 153894 125430
ST HRT R
Policyholders’ Liabilities 473992 421300
T (%)
Ratio (%) 32.47 29.77

. g A T
Net Earning Ratio
9 I AW
Profit after Tax 49727 28391
3§ Wi
Net Premium 287973 250046
(%)
Ratio (%) 17.27 11.35

. g Iod W AT
Return to Networth
9 3T oM
Profit after Tax 49727 28391
RER Gl
Networth 202579 154253
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st fafames ta faerm wrfeestor

fafemi & arwy faxig faevon &
Heer o WeieH o widaas

B 3O g W ¢ T o 2006-07 % ford,

TR TSR0 & 557 T 6.3.2007 & §RO

AIAREY G USW USHad ohl FeHIhL &

fern w2

Yotk TR 61 37 ToEd AIRET 1 ST
FT fen mn R

T 2006-07 B I S A YU qm 3T
F A TR0 e qen fafadl & et
* IER R

¥ 2006-07 F SNF YA g G Heh] B

I HI FAT AYET YT FY ¥ 9IRA & el
ferer =& feman T R

B qfic *d € foh STavas BORNEA i oy
T T R

BH Y e € o qor o H Seoifad wued
it e (e T R Tt
= hl BIg H) AFRST & faf=mi & 1ar
% qo1 eAR fovar@ o ardfos 91 SR qeq 9@
afersh &l 2

o IfETe i Feifad gRam & giHfved s
F o B A T AT A A
W@ qifer TorTeeRr see sten @€t i %
FRU g 99 Ufaherar ¥ weifed F @ g
FHIA F1 foRdR R @ H Well gen €, o@: &
et emael qen U saeet % Wy o
SB B Bl 2006-07 % SRH w4 G HH
T HEH THTA Feel &l 450 HUS &I
% w1 fea 21 sEe efafiem, o fa e
fafie aen wdifadl =i efafdd w@d g e
U SifEH, T S T, 1 T
T HIX THIUS Feed b1 o A R
Fiifeh & FHeeX T Uedld gC & | fw  TE
Feed off g, 12 S AH THL 150 FUS
F S I ES gy 0 | e
FRR gu TS el § Gk fRar T R
FHUA H QAEET FEHA TS gfagfd & @
Ry TR T
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Management Report on
Financial Statements as per
IRDA Regulations

We confirm that the registration granted by
IRDA has been renewed for the year 2006-
2007 vide their Registration no. 556 dated
06.03.2007.

All dues payable to statutory authorities have
been duly paid.

The shareholding pattern and all transfers of
shares during 2006-07 are in accordance with
statutory and regulatory requirements.

During 2006-07, the management has not
directly or indirectly invested outside India,
the funds of the holders of policies in India.

We confirm that the required solvency margin
has been maintained.

We certify that the values of all assets stated
in the Balance Sheet (except miscellaneous
expenditure not written off) are in accordance
with IRDA Regulations and in our belief do
not exceed the realizable or market value.

The Company has been framing it
reinsurance Programme to ensure adequate
protection for its operations so that the
Balance Sheet is not adversely affected due
to large losses or Catastrophic events. Since
the exposure of the company is spread over
all across the country, we are exposed to
weather perils and National Catastrophes.
Company increased its Non Marine
Catastrophe XL Cover to Rs.450 crores
during 2006-07. Besides, it renewed Risk XL,
Marine General XL, PA XL and Motor XL
Cover however without changing the cover
limit and deductible because these covers
have been found adequate enough. Risk XL
Cover limit also remains the same i.e. 150
crores in excess of 12 crores. Foreign Motor
Portfolio in Dubai and Kuwait continues to be
protected by a separate XL Cover.
Reinsurance Programme of the Company
was placed with good securities.
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A § 4 R g w A # e
o1 Afershier 9SGt forn T 1 = 2007-08
% for, o % THE FTEA oA H e
M & UREyd &l wam | t@d gy faftda feen
B HTH A G HY A T ST s
o Tl wrferd awa | gig &1 211 e, 2007
Y eif wd gt o wmonstt § 9fg &
3Td: 2007-08 & @ ¥ TR e woua
FEL FI 250 FAS TF d@ G T T TER
T SR weeX w @ 2007-08 ® & 60
U T w@ & B

Toreft eI & Gae §, o ae guE & Sttt
ot § & werfe feRan €1 ShEdema @ qer
FE W TR THY faeh y=en 95 #E € @R
zafer g9 Tl o2 weradoR Sifgm/Rw Hef
et cEiE iRl

Major portion of Mumbai Flood losses was
recovered from Reinsurers during the year.

Reinsurance Programme of the Company for
the year 2007-2008 has been prepared
keeping the detariffed scenario in mind.
Company has increased automatic Capacity
for Fire and Engineering Branch of Business.
As retention has been increased in Fire and
Engineering from 1%t April 2007, we have
increased our Risk XL cover to 250 crores
XS 12 coress for 2007-2008. Similarly Marine
General Cover also has been increased to
60 crores XS 5 crores for 2007-2008.

Regarding Foreign operations, we have
operations in Nepal only besides agencies in
Kuwait & Dubai. Our overall foreign
operations are very small when compared to
the GDPI and hence we do not perceive any
major exposure risk/country risk.

0. &l i eFafy den e &t fer g = S Aging of claims and trends in settlement of
- claims are given below:
; .  forer Age-wise analysis of Outstanding Claims for
o F TR P ﬁ;ﬁﬁ K 5 A it the last 3 years is given below:
1 fagemo ST 3ET =l
. ) Details relating to trends in average claim
atrea e faem v o yefai & foeron 265 settlement time have been worked out in the
HEEE O T fFd T ® S 31 9, 2007 265 offices which were live on INLIAS as on
# W W AEd 9 39 Gau §, S yastaEi 31 March 2007. In this regard the trends which
I8 ¥ § 99 mih TR have emerged are shown below.
g | Afea L] IrEt W wEn T (% @rE §)
Pending for Year No. of claims Amount (Rs. In Lacs)
B: AR 9 FH
Less than 6 months 2004-05 55508 44151.86
2005-06 91044 88448.74
2006-07 90197 91392.35
B: AR 9 R
Over 6 months 2004-05 263166 314652.60
2005-06 215550 330226.53
2006-07 218956 346990.24
3
Total 2004-05 318674 358804.46
2005-06 306594 418675.27
2006-07 309153 438382.59
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grar fuem famt 30 feli  31®90 91| 180 181 W 365 1 o
H e F et fAi & fadi & sw T & ot % W
(ger fafr & e i@ fwew mw e @ froem Tw fUe T
T Froer fafer) Eic] CiC] T T T
No of days to Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims
settle claims settled settle settle settle settle
(date of intimation within within between between after
vs date of 30 days 31to 91 to 181 to 1 year
settlement) 90 days = 180 days 365 year
fe s A
in days in percentage
st
Fire 308 days 11.56% 9.71% 16.32% 31.49% 30.92%
NG
Marine 179 days 21.76% 25.67% 21.80% 20.73%  10.03%
HieX (3TE)
Motor (OD) 133 days 28.73% 32.67% 17.04% 13.79% 7.77%
HeX ()
Motor(TP) 1237 days 9.79% 2.61% 3.35% 8.27%  75.98%
A
Engineering 311 days 14.32% 15.12% 16.20% 24.04%  30.33%
e
Health 73 days 56.79% 18.00% 13.68% 8.28% 3.25%
AT gelel
PA 181 days 34.19% 23.26% 17.35% 13.24% 11.96%
= fafay
Others Misc 364 days 16.22% 10.12% 9.61% 11.23% 52.82%
w
Total 332 days 30.03% 21.95% 13.98% 12.40% 21.64%
et
Cumulative 30.03% 51.98% 65.96% 78.36% 100.00%
10. T SR S & gfed T9=d faen &0 T 10. The values of all investments including stock
Au it e and shares have been arrived at in
o ® L ™ accordance with IRDA Regulations and the
g qun armfad diT woswt w1 fawa market value of actively traded Equity shares
TAUHE/EATEE R Wik IR gedl & MU W have been ascertained based on stock market
Tap—_ prices on NSE/BSE.
11, frw gt & oHoR TREOfE w1 e 11. A review of asset quality and performance of

e & UeYH w1 wen 9 YRR ©

i/ R=eTd wved H 3fud god ufads o
R fa=m & T ™ 2
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investment in terms of portfolios are given
below:

Fair Value Change Account is not considered
in Equity/Mutual Funds.
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frowr vodr | e fremit | fadm oad | o ad
wel U T wfavta 2006-07 2005-06
Tamr EaleIE) T T
Portfolio Investments % to total Yield % Yield %
Rs.In Crores Investments FY 2006-07 FY 2005-06
e gfayfaa
Government Securities 2504.96 40.74 8.37 9.16
CESLF|
Bonds 54.56 0.89 9.37 9.75
ELIECE]
Debentures 1127.45 18.33 7.94 7.86
HIGHAA HUS
Mutual Funds 101.28 1.65 4.97 0.63
E
Loans 259.35 4.22 14.24 12.48
aAfemE IR
Preference Shares 18.81 0.31 15 1.54
el IR
Equity Shares 1244.31 20.24 11.46 10.63
Tl Hehe & YOS
Money Market Instruments 828.94 13.48 9.99 9.65
e
Short Term Loans 9.53 0.15 0.00
fedw/erRl 7q omasH Ul
Application Money for debts/shares 0.00
Rl
Total 6149.21 100 9.24 9.02

12. Tzl & fae foawo &1 feeeel & gfaesd & 12.

TH G H ®Y F GEA TR TR

I =|T§‘ faoett

Place: New Delhi

faien : 28 S, 2007
Dated : 28th June, 2007

AW, ATIT
R . Vaidyanathan
wHI g

Company Secretary
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The Director’'s Responsibility Statement has
been furnished as part of Director’s Report.

THIHIE
M Ramadoss
e 9 Y FRwTR
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
. Hl. wIhadt
K. C. Chakrabarthy
WUETE, et
J.S.S.Sastry
TE., WA
S.K.Chanana
wh, THN
B.K.Sarkar
Directors

IBEtETIL
LU

S.Surenther

IEENED

Financial Advisor
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31 Wret 2007 0 THTE o9 o forq shot wer fearawor
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2007
(5. @@t ¥)
(Rs. in Lakhs)
T St | Uhs YaTe
Cash Flow from the operating activities 31.03.2007 31.03.2006
FIfm Wit afed siesd @ ura Wi S & IS
Premium received from policyholders, including advance
receipts, net of coinsurance 415,128.60 368,921.68
= i
Other receipts 391.02 243.64
(765.62) (10,347.95)
(9,522.30) (1,762.91)
Tl T ST
Payments of claims (302,119.54) (288,564.96)
FHRE TE SRS h TAH
Payments of commission and brokerage (33,650.45) (30,308.74)
I JHeH G 1 A
Payments of other operating expenses (54,066.53) (78,270.59)
YR TE YEed 9@ @9l o ol
Preliminary and pre-operative expenses 0.00 0.0
S, AW Td W6 R0
Deposits, advances and staff loans (13,314.37) 5,730.07
| TR (US)
Income taxes paid (net) (9,246.90) (11,561.60)
137

Payments to reinsurers, net of commissions and claims
AR Sl A, A age B IS

Payments to coinsurers, net of claims recovery

TR HORL ()

Service tax paid (net)

S aH / IRl (TS)

Other payments / collections (Net)
TR fRATRedl % Ud Uhe aTE
Cash flow before extraordinary activities
STHIHRY fshamehela

Extraordinary Activities

SR fHamhedl & oI5 Uhg Yae
Cash flow after extraordinary activities

U HE W VG kg WATE

Net cash flow from the operating activities
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0.00

(3,296.49)

(10,462.58)

0.00

(10,462.58)

(10,462.58)

o

0.0

o

(5,028.04)

(50,949.40)

0.0

o

(50,949.40)

(50,949.40)
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freer @l @ Uere waE®

Cash Flow from the investing activities
3= gl S Elig

Purchase of fixed assets

SO Al &l foRl 9 o
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
fremr (g8) =t &l

Purchase of investments(net)

T Fhdl - A - 2 HT STARAT B
Loans disbursed - Refer note 2
(RERECIMEED

Sales of investments

AT & Wi

Repayments received

R, =TS A i i
Rents/Interests/Dividends received

TR SRgHe a1 fafeae-=gera %o | faw (YS)
Inv.in money market instruments & liquid mutual funds (net)
frew Tt @d

Expenses relating to investments

= faw mfa

Other investment receipts

o fohent & v Tohg waTE

Net cash flow from the investing activities
fa<ita nfafafoat & TAerg warg

Cash Flow from the financing activities
IR G G @

Proceeds from issuance of share capital
YR § @9

Proceeds from borrowing

ELINCI IS E R il

Repayments of borrowing

IS IN SR

Interest/dividends paid

fodftar forem @ gs I TOR

Net cash flow from the financing activities
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(1,812.34)

137.92

(115,222.67)

(9.00)

108,783.00

21,110.02

49,151.31

0.00

0.00

0.00

62,138.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

(5,701.25)

(5,701.25)

(5,602.72)

90.35

(96,993.94)

(170.08)

86,340.66

23,795.05

46,409.95

0.00

0.00

0.00

53,869.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

(1,995.44)

(1,995.44)
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Iv. | foavi fafem 20 &1 Uwg qe1 SHG SRER UHS F W TS
Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash and cash
equivalents (net) (151.30) (98.45)
g TF kg 0 ¥ 5 I
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 45,823.11 825.98
T8 % A H Yhg Ud kg UM
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 102,676.28 101,850.30
T % T H Uhe T Uhg THH
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 148,499.39 102,676.28
+ figure is Inflow and () figure is Outflow
Fd FAT TS FAT Fd TH WA TWE &, T e
T A= T oS ey 9 gaY e
For LUTHRA & LUTHRA For S. MANN & CO. M.RAMADOSS
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chairman-cum-Managing Director
faorer T A AH & © et S TH TE vt
qrfieR qiteR [EENED [RENCD
(VISHAL GUPTA) (SUBHASH MANN) Dr. K. C. CHAKRABARTY J.S.S. SASTRY
Partner Partner Director Director
TH & AT ot & TR
IGENED IEENED
S. K. CHANANA B. K. SARKAR
Director Director
AN, AT w g
kOl Gfere o HemEHR
R. VAIDYANATHAN S. SURENTHER
Company Secretary Financial Advisor

Place : New Delhi
L3215 B =I'§ faeett

Dated : 28th June 2007
feqter @ 28 S 2007
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fa nftuves vara st fafies

The Oriental Insurance Company Limited
e UF R U Q9T R SRl AHRT SRT
Balance Sheet Abstract and Company’s General Profile
wHIA TftTEd (1 | 1956 ) Mg VI - @ug IV
The Companies Act (1 to 1956) Schedule VI - Part IV

1. TfreRtur fereor (%. '000)
Registration Details (Rs. in '000)
TSRt He T &IE
Registration Number 7158 State Code 55
qoH 93 et
Balance Sheet Date 31.3.2007

. a9 & FN ISRt TE U (FUY TR H)

Capital Raised During The Year (Amount In Rs. Thousands)

RIESCIRAE LS T T ™
Public Issue NIL Right Issue NIL
AT T RS e T Rl
Bonus Issue NIL Private Placement NIL

1Il. Tt <t wafa aen s &t fafa (v0 awmt ®)

Position Of Mobilisation And Deployment Of Funds(amount In Rupees Thousands )

T Tkl IRt
Total Liabilities 139731159 Total Assets 139731159
fafi=nt = @
Sources of Funds
ESIUEl TR T e
Paid up Capital 1000000 Reserves & Surplus and
Fair Value Change 77589357
T SifEd sRfafa
e, S TS T JEuH
Current Liablities 41187509 Unexp. Risk Reserves
& Other provisions 19954293
Tafert w1 sw=E
Application of Funds
35 T aREmtaEt fraw qeon o
Net Fixed Assets 736353 Investments & Loans 112805800
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PLACE

DATE

Ertiplire s s
Current Assets
Tehigd T
Accumulated Losses
HEA T TS
Performance Of Company
FA HRER

Turnover

3 & Ted AR
Profit/Loss before tax
Hfd IR o T H

Earning per share in Rs.

25704125

NIL

28797339

6296380

50

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

fofay =13

Misc. Expenditure 485081
Ericpt

Total Expenditure 32276885
39 & 9% /R

Profit/Loss after tax 4972689
R @ %

Dividend @ % 100

HA & T A SEl/Hatell w1 9 AW (TET % STEN W)

Generic Names Of Three Principal Products/Services Of Co. (As Per Monetary Terms)

T B G
Item Code No.
I faeRon

Product Description Non Life Insurance Business

=3 faeett
NEW DELHI
28 I, 2007
28 June 2007

NIL
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THIHIH

M Ramadoss

Ay 9 e fRerR
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

S, wrghadt

K. C. Chakrabarty
I UETE, It
J.S.S.Sastry
TR, T
S.K.Chanana
&, WHR
B.K.Sarkar
Directors

IEENETIL]
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fa susEiue wfee wust fafiees =
Trvrent =t wfaaes
el
31 M, 2007 1 9AW gL I & fod FRees sTo
7741 enftier gfdered, wliferd ofen den ger 9 gEd
FW 2
o & SN wU A B e T T

FHU w1 gEeE Rl & gR fRn e S fR sifidea
g w7 fafiee (difeen &) & gm Af@ 2,
vt o fR sifided swrm s fafeds g
T 2l

HUA A S W HIE SH TWHR TE HT © qel HE o
ey a1 et S AR 2

Y B orEn gHiEmeE 98 o ®. 5263 i B4
TgIfar =

e B fafEm o, €. 232,204 &SR o SR
% T gfd @t ?

M @ SR e gfd @l <Ed gu, e frewes fee
T T A A AT FW H HIE FEART I
I & w2

e A dam, R fifuea svand s fafies g1
TSH ® Id: B B UdA W HIE HHUR TEl 2

ey wuee

FEdT e varg wot fafie, 9  Hergsrus
F I8 R IR R ST & Horawd o o, Y
J i 28.03.2007 i FRwek W Big o ©

ST wartgfa & wemawd o fefin x A feAlw
1.2.2007 =i fewes W] B fam

ot f. HewH S o I fHe @ BAw 28.03.2007 ¥
frderr frgaa foman T

ST arftier srHEe W fafa W s e S9 Wi
Yagd &l ®© & qon el & fod a2

ot off. et qen = feefiy X & g 3T s | foi
Heam & ford e wved st wuea fare & 2
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Report of The Directors of
The Industrial Credit Company Ltd.

Gentlemen,

The Directors present their 77th Annual Report and
the Audited Accounts and the Balance Sheet for the
year ended 31st March, 2007.

The Company did not transact any business during
the year.

The Company was managed by the Directors who
are nominees of The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited (Holding Company), The administrative
services are lent by The Oriental Insurance
Company Limited.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from
the public and there is no such unclaimed or unpaid
deposit.

The Profit & Loss account shows a Loss of
Rs. 5263 /- for the year under review.

The Profit & Loss Appropriation Account shows a
total carry forward loss of Rs. 2,32,204 /-.

In view of carry forward losses, your Directors do
not recommend payment of any dividend or transfer
of any funds to reserves.

Since the administrative services are lent by the The
Oriental Insurance Company Limited, there is no
employee on the rolls of the company.

Board of Directors:

Shri V. Sekar ceased to be a Director w.e.f.
28.03.2007 consequent upon his posting on
promotion as General Manager in United India
Insurance Company Limited,Chennai .

Shri Dilip Dhar ceased to be a director w.e.f.
01.02.2007 consequent upon his retirement.

Shri P. Mahajan, and Shri Devi Singh are appointed
as Directors w.e.f.28.03.2007.

Shri R.C.Jain is retiring by rotation on the date of
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and is eligible
for reappointment

The Board of Directors place on records their sincere
appreciation of the contribution made by Shri V.
Sekar, and Shri Dilip Dhar during their tenure.




anfeed

Rd & Helern e, 72 fReett 110002 & )1 fiw
31.3.2007 ! THE Y o & T H, S, Hietsw T
STHITAUEH, FEE STRIST< hl HUA & 3Aifeed
o= 7

HU fUfTEm, 1956 T ¥R 217 (2TT) & WEEH 5
aefieT, Feeren gfte & © fop -

(31) It orEl &1 OR w9 ¥, 3faa faawo & @y
U ol W] 1 qle TR T R

(@) fo feomeet 4, faita ad & orq o SO & A
% orfas Td Sfad faaon ywE w0 @ fod
e 39 @Y & fad wOAr % @ B faeR
A Aol U o Hfifen g | qen @
g qun feR T fofa wd etier, gfwgea T
o 2

() 3§ AU & T & STIER I H IREard
] el qen St qen o fafgaaret
ThA T ITehT IaT & & ol Fedifeq o
e gure & fod el 3 Sfaa wd 1ot
o @M |

(8) TRy 7 ft smur W it o Jom fowd
™ 2

B Te qfte ff & € for ol stfufem, 1956 1 e

770 & <A HIA A T ©H H AN H RT o

HIE qEE TG T8l R
TS, A
ATH, 1
It fag
W, HEeH
IEENETI
e - 18 faeet

fe=ie - 13 S, 2007
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Auditors :

M/S R.K.Malik & Associates., Chartered
Accountants were appointed as Auditors of the
Company for the year ended 31t March, 2007 by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New
Delhi — 110 002.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sec 217(2AA) of the
Companies Act, 1956, the Directors hereby
confirm —

(a) thatinthe preparation of the annual accounts,
the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures ;

(b) that the directors had selected such
accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit or loss of the
company for that period;

(¢) that the directors had taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding
the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) that the directors had prepared the annual
accounts on a going concern basis.

We also confirm that the Company had not at
any time resolved to buy back its own share
as per the provisions of Sec 77A of the
Companies Act,1956.

S.K. Chanana
R.C. Jain
Devi Singh

P. Mahajan

( Director)

Place : New Delhi
Date : 13" June, 2007
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WEEN & SRATIeIehl Rl Uiadas

fa seficam wfee @t fafies
B, 31 W 2007 HI f§ svewie Hice o fafes
% Ho gor oo iR 39 fafer 1 gara gg sty %
BI fereor =1 fweror femen 21 59 foita el & wfa
HA T Yo T T €1 FART (e, THR Siehaql
+ R W 3 fomid foewol W 7a g w2

T ORI 3Thervl IRd H WURU €9 ¥ Wiehd STehayo
A & SET fFa1 21 AR & o sed © R
79 gfagea stvered < R foxir foaro, wifas Ffeat
Y g € el el Uk ofsherr | it foewon e
GATE T AR & 9 H |ed S Ta0 & SR
W W gl g ¥ Tk simem H, geeA %
fefsa o fagm don stieed & Wiy w9 faxia
foreror 1 w&gfd 1 gearwa off witafaa €1 g9 favaw
F3d € foF BUN Siharl TAR A 1 Uh FfRgE STER
A Yl R

R THR & §RI HIA ATIH 1956 T &R 227 &
SYYR 4T & WEYHl & T=id S st (stifeed
fard) & eTee 2003 H AR AR, WAE 4 o 5
faffe omel W g9 Ford T ¥ faeR v R ®

&

70 gfud @ ® fw e

. B TR SN SR §M % oER, siifes
FaSE & fo sTevEe SR e den fae
 fwd 2l

2. TR AfMHA 9 A % gN @l &I adifdd
g Tt T @ S fon e gehl Y s S
T ufafea 7

3. 39 RUR o w=fdad oy 81 o aen god o,
T G % I STER €

4. TER fd o, 39 RO ¥ Ioaif@d o BT o

qen o A, wo s, 1956 1 ¥ 211
FT ITUW (3F) H TR o Al & STIET
Edl
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Auditor’s Report to the Members of The
Industrial Credit Company Ltd.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of THE
INDUSTRIAL CREDIT COMPANY LIMITED, as at
31st March, 2007 and also the Profit and Loss
Account for the period ended on that date annexed
thereto. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies(Auditor’s Report)
Order,2003(The Order) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of
section 227 of the companies Act, 1956 We give in
the annexure a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 4 and 5 the said order:

We report that:

. We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit.

2. In our opinion proper books of accounts as
required by law have been kept b) the
company so far as appears from our
examination of such books.

3. The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account
referred to in this report are in agreement with
the books of accounts.

4. In our opinion, the Profit and Loss Account
and Balance Sheet dealt with by this report
comply with the Accounting Standards
referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211
of the companies Act, 1956;




5. feTiw 31 W, 2007 # el @ wa fafaa
A & MUR W g F=R9F qved & g
fod 73 oEr, &0 gfad #W@ & & &7
AU, 1956 T ¥R 274 T SUEN (3W) &
Tug (Sit) & EEl & SFTER HE off R 31
o, 2007 H Fve & ] R iR %
g e R

TR YA ¥ qe AN Faay E & STER a9 g5

o T el @ orER, sfafated fefE & @,

Hie @, O AFEE 1956 H AR SgER gE

Tgd W € 9 NG H ROl ®9 9 Wigd ol

fagril & o &y afas qon Sfed 999 TR FW &

(%) T O & TWS H, 31 °E, 2007 F R ®
e i feafa, qen

(@) o9 B9 <@ & Aee |, 39 fafy & wEw
Sfafem § hU hi B

T & ufeter TUE IfaTE & fax
TALE SRR

(3R & Hfeter )

fais - 14 S, 2007
e - 18 faeet
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5. On the basis of written representations
received from the directors as on 31st March,
2007, and taken on record by the Board of
Directors, We report that none of the Directors
is disqualified as on 31st March, 2007 from
being appointed as a director in the terms of
clause (g) of sub-section(l) of section 274 of
the companies Act, 1956;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts read together with notes thereon, give the
information required by the companies Act, 1956 in
the manner so required and also give true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

(@) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the State
of affairs of the company as at 31%' March,
2007;and

(b) In the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of
the loss of the company for the period ended
on that date

For R.K. Malik & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(R.K. Malik)

Partner

Date : 14" June, 2007

Place : New Delhi
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Jifeed fud =1 g

S S i i d s Tt e g
B1 S Mo foeron SR ot Tt w1 et of
feardt 21 Bt U g fuid TR u e e
St geifad wHErad R o fagral @t arafas
= =@ B

a§ & R gegol eree gt w1 Froer fwam

FIA H A AT Feei wyAr, R fdea
R & fafiee, w1 1fed &0 & fod
® 131971/~ (Y@ a9 €. 127243) 1 &9 fa=n
TRl KTk 5N UH R % T =S
o & wega R R

31 A & GE U % STER il RO qen
afim #1 T ® 37973 B HEA A AUH BT
TGt % Tl Al § a1 kg TR € R e O
aifd AWel R B oA TE YEH @ R
foamef od % RH, w7 RE HO SteEn
Afm weE & fwar 21

FOA Y A G HIE S WHR @ H B

TR e o qon T yeqa gemed qen fereul
% AR, HIUd AR & U 4 T 5 HIH Hl
ar] T 7, oIk 39 ferd o W R feopolt T
i

IR & ufeld e @At & fod
TLEE FFRB==

(TR & "fceter )
TER

fat - 14 57, 2007
e - 18 faeet

arff® gfida| ANNUAL REPORT | 2006-2007

Annexure to the Auditor’s Report

The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative
detail and situation of fixed assets, though no
such report was made available to us, which
reflects a system of physical verification at
reasonable intervals.

The entire fixed assets have been dispose off
during the year.

The Company has taken loan of Rs. 131971/-
(previous year Rs. 127243/-) form its holding
Company., “The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited”. The Company has not provided
interest liability in their books towards such
loan.

The Loans and advances outstanding as per
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2007 are
Rs. 37,973/-. The company has filed suits in
all cases for the recovery of the advances.
Company is not providing any interest on these
suit filed cases. During the year under
consideration, the company has not granted
any loans and advances.

The Company has not accepted any deposit
from the public.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explantion given to us,
other clauses of para 4 and 5 of the said order
are not applicable to the company and have,
therefore, not been commented upon.

For R.K. Malik & ASSOCIATES.
Chartered Accountants

(R.K. MALIK)
Partner

Date : 14" June, 2007

Place : New Delhi




31 W=, 2007 S TEA gC a9
& fou @t W fe gueficaa wfee
HEAr fAfiRe, & o/al o Heiel § R
AfafEm, 1956 @t GRT 619( 4 ) & 3FdTia
aRd & TEFw Ud wEeEn wige o
fewforat

g e el ® T wut rfufem, 1956 #1 9m 619
(4) & 31=wid, 31 |E, 2007 ! 99T gC 98 W ¥
TUSHEIIA Hige wuAl fafids & o W e yfaas
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(WO UAET)
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Comments of the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India
under section 619 (4) of the Companies
Act, 1956 on The Accounts of The
Industrial Credit Company Limited
for the year ended
31st March, 2007

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India, have decided not to review to report of the
Statutory Auditos on the accounts of The Industrial
Credit Company Ltd. for the year ended 31st March,
2007 and as such have no comments to make under
Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

(Saroj Punhani)

Principal Director of Commercial Audit
and Ex-Officio Member Audit Board-I|
New Delhi

Place : New Delhi
Date
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THE INDUSTRIAL CREDIT
31 "HTr=f, 2007
BALANCE SHEET AS AT
T 31 Hr=t, 2007 31 Hr=l, 2006
LIABILITIES AS AT 31.03.07(RS.) @ AS AT 31.03.06(RS.)
I gl
SHARE CAPITAL
&ﬁlﬂ;ﬁ 8
Authorised :
1000 3fFET TR Y& 100/~ &.
10000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 10,00,000 10,00,000
Tomifira:
Issued:
1050 3feel IR 9% 100/- .
1050 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 1,05,000 1,05,000
stfirasr ol :

Subscribed and Paid up:

1000 sfoRdt TR s 9&® 100/~ /. (AR IR o

o 8 SARfuved 3vany weHl fafiees & ™ ©)

1000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each

(The entire shares held by the Holding Company

“The Oriental Insurance Company Limited) 100,000 100,000
SR RUT:

Unsecured Loans:

\RREED g enftuoea svang e fafes
w1 37 T

Amount due to Holding Company “The
Oriental Insurance Company Limited” 131,971 127,243
fafaesr orER:

Sundry Creditors:

(I = 3fad =t & |

(Including outstanding & Accrued expenses) 3,933 3,928
TR T

Contingent Liability

FIA & foeg 7491572 T (31.03.2007 T 13% s
N HI R H) F @ B B A e et A Hifh

o THEE U o qen FEE 36 W el wies A @ R
Claims against the Company not acknowle-dged as debt,
being an ex-parte decree against the Company for

Rs 74,91,572/-(With interest @ 13% p.a.upto 31.03.07)
which is being contested by the Company.

Loy
TOTAL : 235,904 231,171

@l R fewforen syt ‘@' & STuR qod 9w fee

Notes to Accounts forming part of the Balance Sheet as per Schedule “B”.
F "o e &

In terms of our report of even date attached.
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Haqar fafaes
COMPANY LIMITED
Rl I a3
31ST MARCH 2007

Rttt 31 HT=t, 2007
ASSETS AS AT 31.03.07(RS.)

| The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. ——

31 HI=l, 2006
AS AT 31.03.06(RS.)

qau ufamafaat, swor, oM .
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS, ADVANCES:

Irgfed S & " = @ ¥ 9
Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Account 3,700 4,230
|/OT IR 3Thim
LOANS & ADVANCES:
ST H F STIER A
Loans as per Schedule “A” 37,973 85,999
TR : Giey ®On & fow gEee
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts. 37,973 85,999
9 3R g+ @
Profit and Loss Account 232,204 226,941
Loyl
TOTAL: 235,904 231,171
Fd SR, Herh T THHTeE T & S
For R.K. Malik & Associates S.K. Chanana
T TR AT G I
Chartered Accountants R.C.Jain
&t fog
Devi Singh
(3R & uferer ) LR FAE R
(R.K. MALIK) P.Mahajan
TRR IRENED
Partner Directors
EIn) : T8 faeett
Place : New Delhi
: 14 S, 2007

Dated : 14t June 2007
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Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended 31st March, 2007
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fa defieam wfee o fafies
The Industrial Credit Company Limited

31 W™, 2007 @l GHTA T 99 @ (OIQ TM9-gI @rar

CIGECE I C i EIGECLE I CR L
ferawor (FT) faawor (¥0)  (TUR)
Particulars Current Previous Particulars Current Previous
Year Year Year Year
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
BIH-o19 @MW H o S

@ e e ™ a9 & fau sifaem

Audit Fee 3,933 3,928 Balance for the year

IS Yok carried to Profit &

Filing Fee 800 600 Loss Account 5,263 4,696

o e

Bank Charges 530 168

gif-e fafEse o 9

s oY & o

Balance for the year

carried to Profit &

Loss Account

Kl

TOTAL 5,263 4696 TOTAL 5,263 4,696
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31 Wel, 2007 i TUTA EC 99 o o0 eM9-g1 TafEem @

Profit & Loss Appropriation Account For The Year Ended 31st March, 2007

IR o] q¥ A N
fererur (Tud) (Zu) faawor (Tud) (Tu)
Particulars Current Previous Particulars Current Previous

Year Year Year Year
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
froc o 9 e 9B oiEn 9
A= T W A 99 & faw oy
Balance brought forward Profit for the year
from previous year 226,941 222,245 brought forward from
Profit & Loss Account
a9 R B wE o
T A 99 & faw =1t
Loss for the year brought
forward from Profit &
Loss Account 5,263 4,696 Balance carried to
Balance Sheet 232,204 226,941
LSl
TOTAL 232,204 226,941 TOTAL 232,204 226,941
3 fafy & gem 79 W 3R Ok & STgER
As per our report on the Balance Sheet of even date.
Fd AR%. Afcis T THfaTed TE & oA
For R.K. Malik & Associates S.K. Chanana
T @R A | ST
Chartered Accountants R.C.Jain
et e
Devi Singh
(3R & uferer ) Uik SR
(R.K. MALIK) P.Mahajan
TiRR IRENED
Partner Directors
W g feeet
Place : New Delhi
: 14 S, 2007

Dated : 14 June 2007
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fa seficae wfee wwet fafues

The Industrial Credit Company Limited

AT & - W AR AW

Schedule A of Loans and Advances Attached to and Forming Part of
The Balance Sheet As At 31st March, 2007

B: HEHI W 3Tfen Sehtan

Ta ad wfere oM T sERfRE
Previous Unsecured Debts O/S For A
Year Period More Than Six Months
Considered Doubtful
Ep) faawor T
Rupees Particulars Rupess
ARl & faes &0
15389 Loan against Pronotes
fRten &l R & o1l miea, TwieRed,
Iefifos amfe & faw eifm ufy
46217 Advance against Motor Vehicle, Refrigerators
TV etc. under Hir Purchase agreement 19387
A W o A | aget avg e
e foRU T Al (qeRSH @St @ et
w fasra ° ura T w1 FERSE
% 9% IYel W =HE e ¥
24393 Advance Recoverable from hirer including
expenses on realisation after adjusting the
sale proceedings of seized vehicle
(under litigation). 18587
H_A
85999 Total (RS) 37974
feoquft; aget & fou dfery A9 T HOT % FRO 37,974/~ TAH HT Y@M TR T
Note: Provisions for Rs. 37,974/- have been made of debts considered doubtful of recovery:
T & o
S.K. Chanana
AW G 51
R.C.Jain
3t foe
Devi Singh
W WEnH
P.Mahajan
IRENED
Directors

W g et
Place : New Delhi
: 14 S, 2007

Dated : 14" June 2007
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uRfyree ‘st
fa susEiaa wmise &ut fafies
31 Wel, 2007 @l @ UF & HIOT 90T
Td 3E& WY Horw fewforat w gt

%, ol WYROT & it

. H<ERIE HSl Hl BIg HL @l AGHTS R
W guifa fmd w1 ® €

o, o & i wm s fewfurat

. o€ & A3l § 9 oH & T fRel 3 sew
ok B faa 2

2. &Y & foeg ®. 7491572 1 T UL Sl B
®Y § U R qfE § foae faeg
BN wfere Tenfyd fRan s @1 2

H T T W PAW aA0F IS B G H (39
oy | gt wut g o faetdia) sreRferes
Tifed 21 <A o1 G T e e g 2

4. ¥ 37973 % AUH qA FWHA BT T TR
* A% Y FE AN AL g T R T qor
T W HRERTE & ®9 H et TR T €l

5. O AT, 1956 T S 6 ® AN A &
W 3, 4, (4T), (4%), 9o (4€1) & eF=ia
§ T fafed SR FO R AR TE EH 9
i | ST e FTR B g oo H W
EHE & TR T R

6.  HE H HE wHEE T B @ @i Hme

B HTH gR W S

7. UGl @i freheaw w9 § ol feman T ©

I faieh & g UF & Wy Hord

IR & ufetler WUE s@ifaue & fed wa & ==

TEE SR A | S
et fog

(3R & uferer ) W wEE

HRTIER i

e - 73 faeet

fe=isR - 14 S, 2007
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ANNEXURE “B”
The Industrial Credit Company Limited
Schedule of Notes Attached to and
Forming Part of the Balance Sheet As
At 31st March, 2007

A. ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1. Accounts are maintained on mercantile basis
except interest on doubtful debts.

B. NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

1. The directors have foregone the sitting fee for
attending the Board Meeting.

2. There exists a contingent liability in respect
of an ex-parte Court Decree against the
Company for Rs.7491572/- which is being
contested by the Company.

3. There exists contingent liability in respect of
the interest payable to the Holding Company,
The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, on
the amount due to them (pending decision by
the Holding Company, to this effect). The
quantum of interest is indeterminable.

4, No interest has been accounted on unsecured
loans and advances of Rs. 37,973/- since
nationalisation as the same has been
classified as doubtful in the Balance Sheet.

5. Additional information required to be given
under paragraph 3, 4, (4A), (4C) & (4D) of
Part 1l of schedule VI of the Companies Act,
1956, be read as nil as the same does not
apply to the company, as it did not transact
any business during the year.

6. The company has no employee. All its affairs
are looked after by the Holding Company.

7. Paise have been rounded off to nearest rupee.

Annexed to the Balance Sheet of even date
attached.

For R.K.Malik & Associates S.K. Chanana
Chartered Accountants R.C.Jain

Devi Singh
(R.K.MALIK) P.Mahajan
PARTNER DIRECTORS

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 14* June 2007
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fo sefieam wfese wurt fafies
The Industrial Credit Company Limited
e UF T | AUl I SRl AT ST
Balance Sheet Abstract and Company’s General Profile

1. YsfteRtur Terear
Registration Details
TSR He T &I
Registration Number 00216 State Code 55
o o feism
Balance Sheet Date 31.3.2007

. od & SR SerElt T Yt (TN TR )
Capital Raised During The Year (Amount In Rs. Thousands)
wfeet T T T Y U
Public Issue NIL Right Issue NIL
BRI = e 3] p
Bonus Issue NIL Private Placement NIL

m. e @ vafa qor Feem o fafa (F0d e/ ®)

Position Of Mobilisation And Deployment Of Funds(amount In Rupees Thousands )

e Tohel afrfaEr

Total Liabilities 236 Total Assets 236
faferat =1 @i

Sources of Funds

bl gt TRigTf T s

Paid up Capital 100 Reserves & Surplus NIL
RfEd =0 T FrgErd o

Secured Loans NIL Unsecured Loans 136
Tafernt w1 S

Application of Funds

R T e fraw

Net Fixed Assets Investments NIL
I a9 aREefaEt fafay ==

Net Current Assets 4 Misc. Expenditure NIL
ThiE I

Accumulated Losses 232
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HEAT T REGTET (O FARE A )

Performance Of Company (Amount In Rs. Thousands)

FA HRER e wA =

Turnover NIL Total Expenditure 05
N & Ted 7 g & 9% e

Loss before tax 05 Loss after tax 05
Hfd IR o T H SICIE]

Earning per share in Rs. - Dividend NIL

F & T T SSRGSl T WH= AW (T S SMER W)

Generic Names Of Three Principal Products/Services Of Co. (As Per Monetary Terms)

T &I HE =
Item Code No. NIL
IR e

Product Description Hire Purchase Finance.

TEH, o
S.K. Chanana
AR, =
R.C.Jain
ECUREES
Devi Singh
o, wge
P.Mahajan
IEENED
Directors
¢ faeet
NEW DELHI
14 S, 2007
14 June 2007
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